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STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION
Transter and Dividend Paying Agent

Stockholders should direct inquiries concerning dividend
checks or their stockholder records to:

Reguior Mail:
Computershare Investor Services ‘
PO. Box 43078

Providence, RI 02940-3078 |

Street Address for Overnight Delivery:
250 Royall Street, Mail Stop 1A
Canton, MA 02021

(312) 360-5377
www.computershare.com/contactus

Ferris, Baker Watts, Inc.
Dublin, Ohig
(866) 313-4803

Primary Market Makers }
|

Howe Barnes Hoefer & Arnett
Chicago, lllinois
{800) 800-4693

Dividend Reinvestment Plan
For informatien concerning the Company's Dividend
Reinvestment Plan, contact:

Regulor Mail:

Computershare Investor Services
PO. Box 43078

Providence, RI 62940-3078

Street Address for Overnight Delivery:
250 Royall Street, Mail Stop 1A
Canton, MA 02021

{312) 360-5377
www.computershare.com/contactus

Form 10-K

A copy of the 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K with all
exhibits filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC) is available, free of charge, at www.firstmid.com by
clicking on “Investors” and then on “SEC Filings.” All periodic
and current reports of First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, Inc., can
be accessed through this website as soon as reasonably
practicable after these materials are filed with the SEC.

A copy may also be obtained by sending a written request to
Ms. Lee Ann Perry, First Mid-Illingis Bancshares, Inc., 1515
Charleston Avenue, EQ. Box 499, Mattoon, Illinois, 61938, or
email Iperry@firstmid.com.

Annual Meeting of Stockholders

The annual meeting of stockholders will be Wednesday,
April 30, 2008, at 4:00 p.m. in the lobby of First Mid-Illinois
Bank & Trust, 1515 Charleston Avenue, Mattoon, Illinois.



FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL DATA
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Washington, DC 20849

SELECTED INCOME STATEMENT DATA: 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Interest income S 5993 S 55,556 S 44,580 S 40,024 $ 38938
Interest expense 28,429 unz 15,687 11,644 11,8%6
Net interest income 31,502 30,844 28,893 28,380 27,042
Provision for loan losses 862 760 1,00 588 1,000
Net interest income after provision 30,640 30,084 7,802 27,791 26,042
Other income 14,66 13,380 12,518 11,639 12,255
Other expenses 30,055 28,423 25,385 25,13% 24,530
Income before income taxes 15,244 15,041 14,935 14,292 13,767
Income taxes 5,087 5,032 5128 4,541 4,674
Net income 5 10,159 $ 10,00% S 9,807 5 9751 § 9,093
SELECTED BALANCE SHEET DATA:
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 3,123 5 21,83 § 19,557 S 13,554 $ 24,949
Investment securities 185,211 180,431 151,066 164,450 172,527
Loans held for sale 1,974 2,234 1,778 2,689 751
Net loans 740,069 715,458 631,707 590,539 547,647
Other assets 57,961 60,600 46,465 45,494 48,107
Total assets $1,016,338 S 980,559 $ 850,573 $ 826,728 579398
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Deposits § 770,583 $770,595 $ 649,069 % 650,240 S 614,992
Borrowings 154,170 125,113 122,190 100,045 99,800
Other liabilities 9,133 9,065 6,988 7,289 8,594
Total liabilities 935,886 904,773 778,247 757,574 723,386
Stockholders’ equity 80,452 75,786 72,326 69,154 70,595
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $1,015,338 $ 980,559 $ 850,573 $ 826,728 5793981
Dividends to commen stockholders S 2315 S 225 S 2,199 S 2023 S 2,047
Dividends per common share* .38 35 33 30 .29
Basic earnings per common share* 1.60 1.54 .48 1.44 1.28
Diluted earnings per common share* 1.57 1.51 1.44 1.42 1.26
Book value per common share* 12.82 11.78 10.98 10.35 10.01

*Share information has been adjusted to reflect the three-for-two stock splits effected in June 2007 and fuly 2004.

First Mid-Iinois Bencshares, Inc. @ 2007 ANHUAL REPORT




BOOK VALUE e sk RESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

$16.00
$14.00 . g First Mid-1Illinois Bancshares, Inc. had a successful
- 2007, with diluted earnings per share increasing
$12.00 n 4% to $1.57 per share compared to $1.51 per share
$10.00 in 2006. Net income increased to $10,159,000 in 2007
compared to $10,009,000 in 2006. As a result of this
$8.00 financial performance, the Company increased its
$6.00 coemmon share dividends to $.38 per share in 2007
from $.35 per share in 2006. All share and per share
$4.00

information for current and prior periods presented
$2.00 in this report have been adjusted to reflect the
three-for-two steck split in the form of a 50% stock

0 § o .
1998 1995 2000 7001 2007 2003 7004 2005 7006 2007 dividend Completed in June 2007.

Growth in both non-interest income and net interest

income were the primary contributors to the increase

in earnings. It is important to note for year-to-year
DILUTED EARNINGS {ptk Share) comparisons that the consolidated financial statements

include the results of Peoples State Bank of Mansfield
$LBO, «oove e e

. & 8 since the acquisition date of May 1, 2006. Non-interest
$1.e0 g : o o; income was $14,661,000 in 2007 compared to

$1.40 $13,380,000 in 2006. Service charge income increased

$1.20 as a result of an increase in fees received on overdrafts.

100 In addition, insurance revenues increased by $261,000
as a result of new business underwritten through The

$o.-80 Checkley Agency, Inc., and a decrease in policy claims.

$0.60 Also, fees received on ATM and debit cards

$0.40 increased as a result of an increase in the number

020 of electronic transactions.

10.00 9B 1999 2000 W01 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006 m,' Net interest income increased to $31,502,000 in 2007 as
compared to $30,844,000 for 2006. This was primarily
the result of growth in loan balances. Loan balances on
December 31, 2007 were $748 million as compared to
$724 million on December 31, 2006 with the majority of

DIVIDENDS (Pex SHare) the growth in commercial loans. Deposit balances at
$0.50 December 31, 2007 were the same as at the end of last
$0.45 December at $771 million. However, $22 million in

brokered deposits were allowed to mature during that
50.40

time and were replaced by customer deposits. The
30.35

growth in loans has offset a decline in the Company’s
net interest margin. The Company's net interest margin

for 2007 was 3.43% as compared to 3.51% in 2006.

$0.30
50.25}
5020 |
Non-interest expense increased to $30,055,000 in 2007
as compared with $28,423,000 in 2006. This increase is
primarily attributed to having the costs associated with

$0.5
$0.10

$0.05
the three locations acquired in the Peoples acquisition

$0.00
193 1999 2000 7000 2002 003 04 2005 2008 2007 for the full year of 2007.
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Credit quality remains of high importance to banks and
is an area where we invest significant energies. Our net
charge-offs for 2007 were $620,000 as compared to
$937,000 last year. Our net charge-offs continue to be
below that of peer banks and reasonable given the size
of our lpan portfolio. However, as general economic
trends have declined, we have seen an increase in the
level of non-performing loans. Non-performing loans
were $7.5 million on December 31, 2007 as compared
to $3.7 million on December 31, 2006. This increase
was primarily due to insufficient cash flows on
commercial real estate loans to one borrower which
totaled $2.9 million. Thus, our provision for loan
losses amounted to $862,000 in 2007 as compared to
$760,000 in 2006.

Aside from financial performance, we made
progress on other fronts as well during 2007. These
improvements will allow us to better respond to the
demands of the market place and position our
organization for future growth.

Among these changes were the appointment of Charles
LeFebvre to lead our Trust and Wealth Management
Division and Bradley Beesley to lead the investment and
brokerage activities within the division. Chuck and Brad
are both experts in their professions and we were
fortunate to attract these individuals to First Mid. I am
pleased with the progress they have made in a relatively
short period of time including the development of model
portfolios for our trust and employee benefit customers
and the recently-announced partnership with Raymond
James & Associates for retail brokerage services.
Raymond James is a leader

in the brokerage arena
and this arrangement
provides us with
a state-of the-art

operating platform,
enhanced investment
performance and an
element of brand
recognition we
could not have
achieved elsewhere,

Charles LeFebyre (Snated)
& Brodley Beesley
Trust & Wealth Management Bivision
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$44,224

b
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YEAR-END MARKET PRICE OF STOCK (peR SHARE)
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In addition, we recently named Laurel
Allenbaugh to lead our retail division. Laure! has
been with the organization since 1989 and has
outstanding experience in delivering quality
customer service. We have implemented
extensive customer service and sales training for
our frontline staff and will continue building our
service culture throughout 2008.

Christopher Slabach, who has been with First
Mid since 1993, also stepped into a new role.
Formerly the head of our audit department, Chris
is now our Risk Management Officer. In this new
role, Chris serves in a proactive capacity focusing
on risk management for the company.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*

The following Common Stock price pedormance graph compares the
cumulative total stockholder return an a $100 investment in the Company’s
Commen Stack 1o the cumulalive total return of the S&F 500 Index ond the
Nasdag Bank Stock Index for the period from December 31, 2002 through
December 31, 2007. The amounts shown assume the reinvestment of dividends.

__o_ FIRST MID-HLLINOIS BANCSHARES, INC.

_A_ 5&P 500

--[f - - NASDAQ BANK

3007

$50T

$0 d
12/02 12/03 12/04 12/05 12/06 12/t7

*$100 invested on 12/31/02 in stock or index-including
reinvestments of dividends. Fiscal year ending December 31,

Cumulative Total Returns
12/02 12/03 12/04 12/05 12/06 12/07

—Q— 000 176 7 B S2930 $2m3

$10000  $128.68  $142.69  $149.70  $17334  $182.87

--8% - 510000 513051  $14496  §14192 315942 $125.80

Copyright©2008, Standard & Poar’s, a division of The McGraw-Hill
Companies, Inc. All rights reserved. www.researchdatngroup.com/S&Phtm

The Checkley Agency, Inc. also saw

organizational changes in 2007.

Michael Slaughter was named President
of The Checkley Agency with Bob
Jones’ move into the role as Sales
Executive. The agency experienced
an outstanding financial year
earning its highest revenues ever.

While discussing the talented
individuals that we have in
Michael Slaughter the organization,
The Checkley Agency, Ine. 1 would be remiss if I
did not mention the
actions of our team in Arcola during 2007. As you
recall, our Arcola staff were held at gunpoint for several
hours on June 21 and during the entire hostage
situation, they showed great professionalism under
extreme pressure. I commend them for their heroism
during one of the most stressful times in our history.
I would also like to thank all of the law enforcement
officials and the entire community for their
tremendous support.

In summary, 2007 was a challenging year and we expect
2008 to be so as well. However, we have many quality
individuals who are dedicated to our organization, to
the creation of wealth for our shareholders and to the
communities served by First Mid. This gives us a great
deal of confidence about our ability to respond and
adapt where necessary, and [ remain very optimistic
about our future. On behalf of the management team
and the Board of Directors, I thank you for your
continued support of First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, Inc.

Yot f Aot

William S. Rowland

Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

First Mid-Illinois
Bancshares, Inc.

Willium Rewland
First Mid-1llinois Bancshares
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PART
ITEM1.  BUSINESS
Company and Subsidiaries

First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, inc. {the “Company™} is a financial holding company. The Company is engaged in the business of banking through its
wholly owned subsidiary, First Mid-llinois Bank & Trust, N.A. (*First Mid Bank™). The Company provides data processing services o affiliates through
another whotly owned subsidiary, Mid-lfinois Data Services, Inc. (*MIDS"), The Company offers insurance products and services to customers through
its wholly owned subsidiary, The Checkley Agency, Inc. ("*Checkley”). The Company also wholly owns two statutory business trusts, First Mid-lllinois
Statutory Trust § (*Trust I7), and First Mid-llincis Statutory Trust 11 {*Trust 11"}, both unconsolidated subsidiaries of the Company.

The Company, a Delaware corporation, was incorporated on Seplember 8, 1981, and pursuant to the approval of the Board of Govemors of the Federal
Reserve System (the “Federat Reserve Board®) became the holding company owning all of the outstanding stock of First Nationat Bank, Mattoon ("First
National™} an June 1, 1982. First National changed its name at that time to First Mid-lllinois Bank & Trust, N.A. in 1992. The Company acquired all of
the outstanding stock of a number of community banks or thrift institutions on the following dates, and subsequently combined their operations with
those of the Company:

«Mattoon Bank, Mattoon on April 2, 1984

«State Bank of Sullivan on Apnl 1, 1985

+Cumberland County National Bank in Neoga on December 31, 1985

«First National Bank and Trust Company of Douglas County on December 31, 1986
sCharleston Community Bank on December 30, 1987

sHeartland Federal Savings and Loan Association on July 1, 1992

+Downstate Bancshares, Inc. on October 4, 1994

sAmerican Bank of linois on April 20, 2001

In 1997, First Mid Bank acquired the Charleston, lllinois branch location and the customer base of First of America Bank and in 1999 acquired the
Monticello, Taylorville and Deland branch offices and deposit base of Bank One [llingis, N.A.

First Mid Bank has also opened a de nove branch in Decatur, [llinois and a banking center in the Student Union of Eastern lliinais University in
Charleston, Illinois (2000); de nove branches in Champaign, llEnois and Maryville, Hlinois (2002), and a de novo branch in Highland, Winois {2005).

On January 29, 2002, the Company acquired all of the outstanding stock of Checkley, an insurance agency located in Mattoon,

On May 1, 2006, the Company acquired Mansfield Bancorp, Inc. {*Mansfield™), and its wholly owned subsidiary, Peoples State Bank of Mansfield
{*Peoples”) with locations in Mansfield, Mahomet and Weldon, lilinois. On Seplember 8, 2006, Peoples merged with and info First Mid Bank with First
Mid Bank being the surviving entity. This cash acquisition added approximately $108 million to total deposits, $55.8 million to loans, $1.5 million to
premises and equipment and $11.5 million to goodwil! and core deposit intangible assets.

Employees

The Company, MIDS, Checkley and First Mid Bank, collectively, employed 346 people on a full-time equivalent basis as of December 31, 2007. The
Company places a high priority on staff development, which involves extensive training, including customer service training. New employees are
selected on the basis of both technical skills and customer service capabilities. None of the employees are covered by a collective bargaining
agreement with the Company. The Company offers a variety of employee benefits.

Business Lines

The Company has chosen to operate in three primary lines of business—community banking and wealth management through First Mid Bank and
insurance brokerage through Checkley. Of these, the community banking fine contributes approximately 89% of the Company's total revenues and
prafils. Within the community banking line, the Company serves commercial, retail and agricultural customers with a broad amray of deposit and loan
related products. The wealth management line provides estate planning, investment and farm management services for individuals and employee
benefit services for business enterprises. The insurance brokerage line provides commercial lines insurance 1o businesses as well as homeowner,
automobile and other types of persenal lines insurance to individuals.

All three lines emphasize a "hands on™ approach to service so that products and services can be taifored to fit the specific needs of existing and
potential customers. Management believes that by emphasizing this personalized approach, the Company can, to a degree, diminish the trend towards
homegeneous financial services, thereby differentiating the Company from competitors and allowing for slightly higher operating margins in each of the
three lines.



Business Strategies

Strategy for Growth
The Company believes that growth of ils revenue stream and of its customer base is vital to the goal of increasing the value of its shareholders’
investment. Management attempts to grow in three primary ways:

» by organic growth through adding new customers and selling more products and services to existing customers;
* by acquisitions; and
» by entering new markets with de nove branches.

Virtually &ll of the Company's customer-contact personnel, in each of its business lines, are engaged in organic growth efforts to one degree ar ancther.
These persanne! are trained to engage in needs-based selling whereby they make an attempt to match its products and services with the particular
financial needs of individual customers and praspective customers. Most senior officers of the organization are required to attend monthly sales
meetings where they report on their business development efforts and results. Executive management uses these meetings as an educational and risk
management opportunity as well. Cross-selling opportunities are encouraged between the business lines.

Within the community banking line, the Company has focused on growing business operating and real estate loans. Total commercial real estate loans
have increased from $224 million at December 31, 2003 to $317 million at December 31, 2007. Approximately 69% of the Company's total revenues
are derived from lending activities. The Company has also focused on growing the commercial and retall deposit base through growth in checking,
money markets and customer repurchase agreement balances. The wealth management line has focused its growth efforts on estate planning,
investment and farm management services for individuals and employee benefit services for businesses. The insurance brokerage line has focused an
increasing property and casualty insurance for businesses and personal lines insurance to individuals.

Growth through a series of small acquisitions has been an integral part of the Company's strategy for an extended peniod of time. When reviewing
acquisition possibilities, the Company focuses on those organizations where there is a cuttural fit with its existing operations and where there is a strong
likelihood of adding to shareholder value, As the stock of the Company has not had widespread marketability to outside investors, most past
acquisitions have been cash-based transactions. While the Company expects to continue this trend in the future, it would consider a stock-based
acquisition if the strategic and financial metrics were compelling. The emphasis an smaller acquisilions is due to the inherent risks accompanying
acquisitions and the previously mentioned preference for cash financing rather than use of the Company's common stock.

The Company supplements its organic growth and growth through acquisitions with de novo branches in new market areas where there is a potential for
economic progress or there is a distinet competitive advantage. The Company expects to continue this approach in the future.

This overall growth strategy has been to grow the customer base without significantly increasing the shareholder base. This requires a certain amount
of financiaf leverage and the Company monitors its capital base carefully to satisfy all regulatory requirements while maintaining flexibility, The
Company has maintained a Dividend Reinvestment Plan as well as various forms of equity compensation for directors and key managers. It has also
maintained an ongoing share buy back program both as a service to shareholders and a means of maintaining optimal levels of capital. The Company
uses various forms of long-term debt to augment its capital when appropriate.

Strategy for Operations and Risk Management

Operationally, the Company centralizes as many administrative and clerical lasks as possible within its home office location in Mattoon, llinois. This
allows branches to maintain customer focus, helps assure compliance with banking regulations, keeps fixed administrative costs at as low a level as is
practicable and better manages the various forms of risk inherent in this business. This approach also allows for the best possible use of technology in
day-to-day banking activities thereby reducing the potential for human eror. While the Company does not employ every new technology Lhat is
introduced, it does attempt to be near the leading edge with respect to operational technology.

The Company has a comprehensive set of operational policies and procedures that have been developed over lime to address risk. These policies are
intended to be as close as possible to “best practices” of the financial services industry and are subjected to continual review by management and the
Board of Direclors. The Company’s intemal audit function incorporates procedures to determine compliance with these policies.

In the business of banking, credit risk is the single most important risk as losses from uncollectible loans can significantly diminish capital, earmings

and shareholder value. In order 1o address this risk, the lending function of First Mid Bank receives significant attention from executive management
and the Board of Directors. An important element of credit risk management is the quality, experience and training of the foan officers of First Mid Bank.
The Company has invested, and will continue to invest, significant resources to ensure the quality, experience and training of First Mid Bank's loan
officers in order to keep credit losses at a miniraum. [n addition to the human efement of credit risk management, the Company’s lcan policies address
the additional aspects of credit risk. Most lending personne! have signature authority that aflows them to lend up to a certain amount based on their own
judgment as to the creditworthiness of a borrower. The amount of the signature authority is based on the lending officers’ experience and training. The
Senior Loan Committee, consisting of the most experienced lenders within the organization, must approve all underwriting decistons in excess of $1.5
million. The Board of Directors must approve all underwriting decisions in excess of $2 million.

While the underlying nature of lending wilt result in some amount of loan losses, First Mid Bank's loan loss experience has been good with average net
charge offs amounting to $662,000 (.10% of average loans) over the past five years. Nonperforming loans were $7,481,000 (1% of tota! loans) at
December 31, 2007. Both of these percentages compare well with peer financial institutions.




Interest rate and liquidity risk are twa other forms of risk embedded in the business of financial intermediation. The Company's Asset Liability
Management Committee, consisting of experienced individuals who monitor all aspecls of interest rates and maturities of interest earning assets and
interest paying liabilities, manages these risks. The underlying objectives of inferest rate and liquidity risk management are to shelter the Company's
net interest margin from changes in interest rates while maintaining adequate Equidity reserves to meet unanticipated funding demands. The Company
uses financial modeling technology as a teol, employing a variety of “what if” scenarios to properly plan its activities. Despite the tools and methods
used to monitor this risk, a sustained unfavorable interest rate environment will lead to some amount of comprassion in the net interest margin. During
2007, the Company’s net interest margin declined to 3.43% from 3.51% in 2006. This was the result of intense competition for loans and deposils as
welt as a flal to inverted yield curve. An inverted yield curve generally compresses a bank's margin as short term rates typically have the most impact
on funding cosls whereas longer-term rates have the greatest impact on loan pricing.

Markets and Competition

The Company actively competes in all areas in which First Mid Bank presently does business. First Mid Bank competes for commercial and individual
depasits, loans, and trust business with many east central fllinois banks, savings and foan associations, and credit unions. The principal methods of
competition in the banking and financial services industry are quality of services to customers, ease of access fo facilities, and pricing of services,
including interest rates paid on deposits, interest rates charged on loans, and fees charged for fiduciary and other banking services.

First Mid Bank operates facifities in the llinois counties of Bond, Champaign, Christian, Coles, Cumberland, Dewitt, Douglas, Effingham, Macon,
Madison, Moultrie, and Piatt. Each facility pimarily serves the communily in which it is located. First Mid Bank serves twenty different communities with
twenty-six separate locations in the towns of Altamont, Arcola, Champaign, Charlestan, Decatur, Effingham, Highland, Mansfield, Mahomet, Maryville,
Mattoon, Monticello, Neoga, Pocahontas, Sullivan, Taylorville, Tuscola, Urbana, and Weldon lllinais. Within the areas of service, there are numerous
competing financial institutions and financial services companies.

Website

The Company maintains a website at www.firstmid.com. Al periodic and current reports of the Company and amendments to these reports filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") can be accessed, free of charge, through this website as soon as reasonably practicable after these
materials are filed with the SEC.

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION
General

Financial institutions, financial services companies, and their holding companies are extensively regulated under federal and state law. As a result, the
growth and eamnings performance of the Company can be affected not only by management decisions and general economic conditions, but also by the
requirements of applicable state and federal statutes and regulations and the policies of various governmental regulatory authorities including, bul not
limited to, the Office of the Complrolter of the Currency (the “OCC"), the Federal Reserve Board, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the
*FDICT), the Internal Revenue Service and state taxing authorities. Any change in applicable laws, regulations or regufatory policies may have material
effecs on the business, operations and prospects of the Company and First Mid Bank. The Company is unable to predict the nature or extent of the
effects that fiscal or monetary policies, economic controls or new federal or state legistation may have on its business and eamings in the future.

Federal and state laws and regulations generally applicable to financtal institutions and financial services companies, such as the Company and its
subsidiaries, requlate, among other things, the scope of business, investments, reserves against deposits, capital levels relative 1o operations, the
nature and amount of collateral for loans, the establishment of branches, mergers, consolidations and dividends. The system of supervision and
requlation applicable to the Company and its subsidiaries eslablishes a comprehensive framework for their respective operations and is intended
primarily for the protection of the FDIC's deposil insurance funds and the depositors, rather than the stockholders, of financial institutions.

The following references to material statutes and regulations affecting the Company and its subsidiaries are brief summaries thereof and do not purport
to be complete, and are qualified in their entirety by reference to such stalutes and regulations. Any change in applicable law or regulations may have a
material effect on the business of the Company and its subsidiaries.

Financial Modernization Legislation

The 1999 Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act {the *GLB Act") significantly changes financial services regulation by expanding permissible non-banking activities of
bank holding companies and removing certain bariers to affifialions among banks, insurance companies, securities firms and other financial services
enliies. These activities and affiliations can be structured through a holding company structure or, in the case of many of the activities, through a
financial subsidiary of a bank. The GLB Act also establishes a system of federal and state regulation based on functional regulation, meaning that
primary regulatory oversight for a particular activity generally resides with the federal or state regulator having the greatest expertise in the area.
Banking is supervised by banking regulators, insurance by state insurance regulators and securities activities by the SEC and slate securities
requlators. The GLB Act also requires the disclosure of agreements reached with community groups that relate to the Community Reinvestment Act,
and contains various other provisions designed to improve the delivery of financial services to consumers while maintaining an appropriate level of
safety in the financial services industry.




The GLB Act repeals the anti-affiliation provisions of the Glass-Steagall Act and revises the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 (the "BHCA") to permil
qualifying holding companies, called “financial holding companies,” to engage in, or to affiliate with companies engaged in, a full range of financial
activities, including banking, insurance activities {including insurance portfolic investing), securities activities, merchant banking and additional activilies
that are “financial in nature,” incidental te financial aclivities or, in certain circumstances, complementary to financial activities. A bank holding
company’s subsidiary banks must be “well-capitalized™ and “well-managed” and have at least a "satisfactory” Community Reinvestment Act rating for the
bank holding company to elect and maintain its status as a financia! holding company.

A significant component of the GLB Act'’s focus on funclional regulation relates to the application of federal securities laws and SEC oversight of some
bank securities activities previously exempt from broker-dealer registration. Among other things, the GLB Act amends the definitions of “broker” and
“dealer” under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to remove the blanket exemption for banks. Under the GLB Act, banks may conduct securities
activities without broker-dealer registration only if the activities fall within a set of activity-based exemptions designed to allow banks to conduct only
those activities traditionally considered to be primarily banking or trust activities. Securities activiies outside these exemplions, as a practical matter,
need to be conducted by registered broker-dealer affiliate. By several orders, the SEC extended the blanket exemption for banks from the definition of
“broker” and “deales” while it has considered amendments to the interim final rules. In 2003, the SEC adopted amendments 1o its rules relating to the
"dealer” exemption for banks, and banks have been required to comply with those rules since September 30, 2003, In September 2007, the SEC and
the Federal Reserve Board adopted a regulation to implement the broker activities exemption of the GLB Act that will become effective for First Mid
Bank beginning January 1, 2009. Until that time, the blanket exception for these activities wil remain in place. The GLB Act also amends the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940 to require the registration of banks that act as investment advisers for mutual funds. The Company befieves that it has
taken the necessary actions fo comply with these requirements of the GLB Act and the regulations adopted under them or will take such action prior to
the relevant effective date.

Anti-Terrorism Legislation

The USA PATRIOT Act of 2001 included the intemational Money Laundering Abatement and Anti-Temorist Financing Act of 2001 (the “IMLAFA™), The
IMLAFA contains anti-money laundering measures affecting insured depository institutions, broker-dealers, and certain other financial institutions. The
IMLAFA requires U.S. financial institutions to adopt policies and procedures to combat money faundering and grants the Secretary of the Treasury
broad authority to establish regulations and to impose requirements and restrictions on financiat institutions’ operations. The Company has established
policies and procedures for compliance with the IMLAFA and the related regulations. The Company has designated an officer solely responsible for
ensuring compliance with existing regulations and monitering changes to the regulations as they occur.

The Company

General. As a registered bank holding company under the BHCA that has elected to become a financial holding company under the GLB Act, the
Company is subject to regulation by the Federa! Reserve Board. In accordance with Federal Reserve Board policy, the Company is expected to act as
a source of financial strength to First Mid Bank and to commit resources to support First Mid Bank in circumstances where the Company might not do so
absent such policy. The Company is subject to inspection, examination, and supervision by the Federal Reserve Board.

Activities. As a financial holding company, the Company may affiliate with securilies firms and insurance companies and engage in other activities that
are financial in nature or incidental or complementary to activities thal are financial in nature. A bank holding company that is not also a financial
holding company is limited to engaging in banking and such other aclivities as determined by the Federal Reserve Board fo be so closely related to
banking or managing or controliing banks as to be a proper incident thereto.

No Federal Reserve Board approval is required for the Company to acquire a company (other than a bank holding company, bank, or savings
association) engaged in activities that are financial in nature or incidental to activilies that are financial in nature, as determined by the Federal Reserve
Board. However, the Company generally must give the Federal Reserve Board after-the-fact notice of these aclivities. Prior Federal Reserve Board
approval is required before the Company may acquire beneficial ownership or control of more than 5% of the voting shares or substantially all of the
assels of a bank holding company, bank, or savings association.

If any subsidiary bank of the Company ceases fo be “well-capitalized™ or “well-managed” under applicable regulatory standards, the Federal Reserve
Board may, among other actions, order the Company to divest its depository instilution. Altematively, the Company may elect to conform its aclivities to
those permissible for a bank holding company that is not also a financial holding company.

if any subsidiary bank of the Company receives a rating under the Community Reinvestment Act of less than “satisfactory”, the Company will be
prohibited, until the raling is raised to *satisfactory” or better, from engaging in new activities or acquiring companies other than bank holding
companies, banks, or savings associations.

Capital Requirements. Bank holding companies are required to maintain minimum levels of capital in accordance with Federal Reserve Board capital
adequacy guidelines. The Federal Reserve Board's capital guidelines establish the following minimum regutatory capital requirements for bank halding
companies: a risk-based requirement expressed as a percentage of lotal risk-weighted assets, and a leverage requirement expressed as a percentage
of total assets. The risk-based requirement consists of a minimum ratio of total capital o total risk-weighted assets of 8%, at least one-half of which
must be Tier 1 capital. The leverage requirement consists of a minimum ratio of Tier 1 capital to total assets of 3% for the most highly rated companies,
with minimum requirements of at least 4% for ali others. For purposes of these capital standards, Tier 1 capital consists primarily of permanent
stockholders' equity less intangible assets (other than certain mortgage servicing rights and purchased credit card relationships), and total capital
means Tier 1 capital plus certain other debt and equity instruments which do not qualify as Tier 1 capital, limited amounts of unrealized gains on equity
securities and a portion of the Company's allowance for loan and lease losses.




The risk-based and leverage standards described above are minimum requirements, and higher capilal levels will be required if warranted by the
particular circumstances or risk profites of individual banking organizations. For example, the Federal Reserve Board's capital guidelines contemplate
that additional capital may be required fo take adequate account of, among other things, interest rale risk, or the risks posed by concentrations of credit,
nontraditional activities or securilies trading activities. Further, any banking organization experiencing or anticipating significant growth would be
expected to maintain capital ratios, including tangible capital positions (i.e., Tier 1 capital less all intangible assets), well above the minimum levels.

In December 2007, the U.S. bank regulatory agencies adopted final rules that will require large, internationally active financial services organizations to
use the most sophisticated and complex methodology for calculating capital requirements reflected in the New Basel Capital Accord, developed by the
Basel Committee on Banking Supervision. Al the same time, the U.S. bank regulatory agencies stated their intention to propose changes in the
methods by which “risk-based" assels are calculated by other organizations, to allow those banks and bank holding companies to elect a methodology
that reflects more gradations of risk, based upon the less complex “standardized” methodology reflected in the New Basel Capital Accord.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had regulatory capital, calculated on a consolidaled basis, in excess of the Federal Reserve Board's minimum
requirements, and its capital ratios exceeded those required for categorization as well-capitalized under the capital adequacy guidelines established by
bank regulatory agencies with a total risk-based capital ratio of 11.13%, a Tier 1 risk-based ratio of 10.32% and a leverage ratio of 7.89%.

First Mid Bank

General. First Mid Bank is 2 national bank, chartered under the National Bank Act. The FDIC insures the deposit accounts of First Mid Bank. Asa
national bank, First Mid Bank is a member of the Federal Reserve System and is subject to the examination, supervision, reporting and enforcement
requirements of the OCC, as the primary federat regulator of national banks, and the FDIC, as administrator of the deposit insurance fund.

Deposit Insurance. As an FDIC-insured institution, First Mid Bank is required to pay deposit insurance premium assessments to the FDIC, Under the
FDIC’s risk-based insurance assessment system, as amended by the Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act and implementing regulations effective for
2007, each insured bank is required to pay deposit insurance premium assessments to the FDIC. Eachinsured bank is placed in one of four risk
categories based on its level of capital, supervisory ratings and other risk measures, including debt ratings for large institutions, and its insurance
assessmentrate is determined by its risk category. There was & 38 basis point spread between the highest and lowest assessment rates, so that banks
classified by the FDIC in Risk Category | were subject in 2007 to an insurance assessment of five to seven basis points (according to the FDIC's
assessment of the bank's strength), and banks classified by the FDIC in Risk Category IV were subject to an insurance assessment rate of .43%. First
Mid Bank’s annual assessment rate for 2007 was 5.31 to 5.55 basis points.

Banks which paid assessments prior to December 31, 1996 were eligible for certain one-time credits against these assessments from a pool provided
for in the legistation. First Mid Bank received a one-time credit of approximatefy $701,000 of which approximately $320,000 was applied in 2007,

The FDIC may terminate the deposil insurance of any insured depository institution if the FDIC determines, after a hearing, that the institution has
engaged or is engaging in unsafe or unsound practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations or has violated any applicable law,
reguiation, order, or any condition imposed in writing by, or written agreement with, the FDIC, The FDIC may also suspend deposit insurance
temporarily during the hearing process for a permanent termination of insurance if the institution has no tangible capital. Management of the Company
is not aware of any activity or condition that could result in fermination of the deposit insurance of First Mid Bank.

In addition fo ils insurance assessment, each insured bank is subject, in 2007, to quarterly debt service assessments in connection with bonds issued
by a government corporalion that financed the federal savings and loan bailout. The first quarter 2008 debt service assessment was .0114%.

0CC Assessments. All nationat banks are required to pay supervisory fees to the OCC to fund the operations of the OCC. The amount of such
supervisory fees is based upon each institution's total assels, including consolidated subsidiaries, as reported to the OCC. During the year ended
December 31, 2007, First Mid Bank paid supervisory fees lo the OCC totaling $227,000.

Capital Requirements. The OCC has established the following minimum capital standards for national banks, such as First Mid Bank: a leverage
requirement consisting of & minimum ratio of Tier 1 capital to total assets of 3% for the most highty-rated banks with minimum requirements of at least
4% for all others, and a risk-based capital requirement consisting of a minimum ratio of total capital to total risk-weighted assets of 8%, at least one-half
of which must be Tier 1 capital. For purposes of these capital standards, Tier 1 capital and total capital consists of substantially the same components
as Tier 1 capitat and totat capital under the Federal Reserve Board's capital guidelines for bank holding companies {See “The Company—Capital
Requirements”). The December 2007 proposed changes in regulatory capital requirements described earlier would also apply to the manner in which
risk-based assets are calculated for the Bank.

The capital requirements described above are minimum requirements. Higher capital leve!s will be required if warranted by the particular circumstances
or nisk profiles of individual institutions. For example, the regulations of the OCC provide that additional capitat may be required to take adequate
account of, among other things, interest rate risk or the risks posed by concentrations of credit, nontraditional activities or securities trading activities.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, First Mid Bank was not required by the OCC lo increase its capilal to an amount in excess of the minimum
regulatory requirements, and its capilal ratios exceeded those required for categarization as well-capitalized under the capital adequacy guidelines
established by bank regulatory agencies with a total risk-based capita! ratio of 12.36%, a Tier 1 risk-based ratio of 11.54% and a leverage ratio of
8.80%.



Prompt Corrective Action. Federal law provides the federal banking regulators with broad power to take prompt corrective action to resolve the
problems of undercapilalized institutions. The extent of the regulaters’ powers depends on whether the institution in question is "“well-capitalized,”
“adequately-capitalized,” “undercapitalized,” “significantty undercapitalized” or “critically undercapitalized.” Depending upon the capital category to which
an institution is assigned, the regulators’ comective powers include: requiring the submission of a capital restoration plan; placing limits on asset growth
and restrictions on activities; requiring the institution to issue additional capital stock {including additional voting stock} or to be acquired; restricting
transactions with affiliates; restricting the interest rate the institution may pay on deposits; ordering a new election of directors of the institution; requiring
that senior executive officers or directors be dismissed; prohibiting the institution from accepting deposits from comespondent banks; requiring the
institution to divest certain subsidiaries; prohibiting the payment of principal or interest on subordinated debt; and in the most severe cases, appointing a
conservator or receiver for the institution. -

Dividends. The National Bank Act imposes limitations on the amount of dividends that may be paid by a national bank, such as First Mid Bank.
Generally, a national bank may pay dividends out of its undivided profits, in such amounts and at such times as the bank’s board of directors deems
prudent. Without prior OCC approval, however, a national bank may not pay dividends in any catendar year which, in the aggregate, exceed the bank's
year-to-dale net income plus the bank's adjusted retained net income for the two preceding years.

The payment of dividends by any financial institution or its holding company is affected by the requirement to maintain adequate capital pursuant to
applicable capilal adequacy guidelines and regulations, and a financial institution generally is prohibited from paying any dividends if, following payment
thereof, the institution would be undercapitalized. As described above, First Mid Bank exceeded its minimum capital requirements under applicable
guidefines as of December 31, 2007, As of December 34, 2007, approximately $4.7 million was available to be paid as dividends to the Company by
First Mid Bank. Notwithstanding the availability of funds for dividends, however, the OCC may prohibit the payment of any dividends by First Mid Bank if
the OCC determines that such payment would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice.

Affiliate and Insider Transactions. First Mid Bank is subject to cerain restrictions under federal law, including Regulation W of the Federal Reserve
Board, on extensions of credit to the Company and its subsidiaries, on investments in the stock or other securities of the Company and its subsidiaries
and the acceptance of the stock or other securities of the Company or its subsidiaries as collatera! for loans. Certain limitations and reporting
requirements are also placed on extensions of credit by First Mid Bank to its directors and officers, to directors and officers of the Company and its
subsidiaries, 1o principal stockholders of the Company, and to “related interests” of such directors, officers and principal stockhclders.

First Mid Bank is subject to restrictions under federal law that limits certain transactions with the Company, including loans, other extensions of credit,
investments or asset purchases. Such transactions by a banking subsidiary with any one affiliate are limited in amount to 10 percent of the bank's
capital and surplus and, with all affiliates together, to an aggregate of 20 percent of the bank's capital and surplus. Furthermore, such loans and
extensions of credit, as well as certain other transactions, are required fo be secured in specified amounts. These and certain other transactions,
including any payment of money to the Company, must be on terms and conditions that are or in good faith would be offered to nonaffiliated companies.

In addition, federal law and regulations may affect the terms upon which any person becoming a director or officer of the Company or one of its
subsidiaries or a principal stockhoider of the Company may obtain credit from banks with which First Mid Bank maintains a correspondent relationship.

Safety and Soundness Standards. The federal banking agencies have adopted guidelines that establish operational and managerial standards to
promote the safety and soundness of federally insured depasitory institutions. The guidelines set forth standards for intemnal controls, information
systems, internal audit systems, loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate exposure, asset growth, compensation, fees and benefits, assel
quality and eamings. In general, the guidelines prescribe the goals to be achieved in each area, and each institution is responsible for establishing its
own procedures to achieve those goals. If an institution fails to cornply with any of the standards set forth in the guidelines, the institution's primary
federal regulator may require the institution to submit a plan for achieving and maintaining compliance. The preambie to the guidelines states that the
agencies expect to require s compliance plan from an inslitution whose failure {o meet one or more of the guidelines are of such severity that it could
threaten the safety and soundness of the institution. Failure to submit an acceptable plan, or failure to comply with a plan that has been accepted by the
appropriate federal regulator, would constitute grounds for further enforcement action.

Control Acquisitions. The Change in Bank Control Act prohibits a person or group of person from acquiring “control” of a bank holding company
unless the Federal Reserve Board has been notified and has not objected to the transaction. Under a rebutiable presumption established by the
Federal Reserve Board, the acquisition of 10% or more of a class of voting stock of a bank holding company with a class of secunities registered under
Section 12 of the Exchange Act, such as the Company, would, under the circumstances set forth in the presumption, constitute acquisition of control of
the Company.

In addition, any company is required to oblain the approval of the Federal Reserve Board under the BHCA before acquiring 25% (5% in the case of an
acquirer that is a bank holding company) or more of the outstanding common of the Company, or otherwise obtaining control of a “controliing influence”
over the Company or First Mid Bank.

Interstate Banking and Branching. The Riegle-Neal Act enacted in 1994 permits an adequately capilalized and adequately managed bank holding
company, with Federal Reserve Board approval, to acquire banking institutions located in states other than the bank holding company’s home state
without regard to whether the transaction is prohibited under state law. In addition, national banks and state banks with different home states are
permitted to merge across state lines, with the approval of the appropriate federal banking agency, unless the home state of a participating banking
institution has passed legislation prior to that date that expressly prohibils interstate mergers. De novo interstate branching is permitted if the laws of
the host state so authorize. Moreover, national banks, such as First Mid Bank, may provide trust services in any state to the same extent as a trust
company chartered by that stale.




Community Reinvestment Act. First Mid Bank is subject to the Community Reinvestment Act {CRA). The CRA and the regulations issued thereunder
are intended to encourage banks to help meet the credit needs of their service areas, including low and moderate income neighborhoods, consistent
with the safe and sound operations of the banks. These regulations also provide for regulatory assessment of a bank’s record in meeting the needs of
its service area when considering applicalions to establish branches, merger applications and applications to acquire the assets and assume the
fiabiliies of ancther bank. The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989 requires federal banking agencies to make public
a rating of a bank’s performance under the CRA. In the case of a bank holding company, the CRA performance record of its bank subsidiaries is
reviewed by federal banking agencies in connection with the filing of an application 1o acquire ownership or control of shares or assels of a bank or thrift
or to merge with any other bank holding company. An unsatisfactory record can substantially delay or block the transaction. First Mid Bank received a
satisfactory CRA rating from its regulator in its most recent CRA examination.

Privacy and Security. The GLB Act establishes a minimum federal standard of financial privacy by, among ather provisions, requiring banks to adopt
and disclose privacy policies with respect to consumer information and setting forth certain rules with respect to the disclosure to third paries of
consumer information. The Company has adopted and disseminated its privacy policies pursuant to the GLB Act, Regulations adopted under the GLB
Act set standards for protecting the security, confidentiality and integrity of customer information, and require notice to regulators, and in some cases, to
customers, in the event of security breaches. A number of states have adopted their own statutes requiring notification of security breaches. In addition,
the GLB Act requires the disclosure of agreements reached with community groups that relate to the CRA, and contains various other provisions
designed to improve the delivery of financial services to consumers while maintaining an appropriate level of safety in the financial services industry.

Consumer Laws and Regulations. In addition 1o the laws and regulations discussed above, First Mid Bank is also subject to certain consumer laws
and regulations that are designed to protect consumers in transactions with banks. While the list set forth herein is not exhaustive, these laws and
reguiations include the Truth in Lending Act, the Truth in Savings Act, the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, the Fair Housing Act, the Fair Credit Reporting
Act, the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act and the Real Estate Setflement Procedures Act, among others. These laws and regulations
mandate certain disclosure requirements and regulate the manner in which financial institutions must deal with customers when taking deposits, making
foans to or markeling to or engaging in other types of transactions with such customers. Failure to comply with these laws and regulations could lead to
substantial penalties, operating restrictions and reputational damage to the financial institution.




Supplemental ltem - Executive OHicers of the Registrant

The executive officers of the Company are elected annually by the Company's board of directors and are identified below.

Name (Age) Position With Company

William S. Rowland {60) Chairman of the Board of Directors, President and Chief Executive Officer
Michael L. Taylor (39) Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

John W. Hedges (59) Executive Vice President

Laurel G. Allenbaugh (47) Vice President

Charles A. LeFebvre (38) Vice President

Kelly A. Downs (40) Vice President

William 8. Rowland, age 60, has been Chairman of the Board of Directors, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company since May 1999. He
served as Executive Vice President of the Company from 1997 to 1999 and as Treasurer and Chief Financtal Officer from 1989 to 1999. He also serves
as Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of First Mid Bank.

Michael L. Taylor, age 39, has been the Executive Vice President and Chief Financiai Officer of the Company since May 2000. He served as Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer from May 2000 to May 2007. He was with AMCORE Bank in Rockford, lllinois from 1996 {o 2000.

John W. Hedges, age 59, has been Executive Vice President of the Company and the President of First Mid Bank since September 1999. He was with
National City Bank in Decatur, Illincis from 1976 to 1999.

Laurel G. Allenbaugh, age 47, has been Vice President of Operations since February 2000. She served as Controller of the Company and First Mid
Bank from 1990 to February 2000 and has been President of MIDS since 1998.

Charles A. LeFebvre, age 38, has been Vice President of the Company and Executive Vice President of the Trust and Wealth Management Division of
First Mid Bank since 2007. He was an attormey with the law firm of Thomas, Mamer & Haughey from 2001 to 2007,

Kelly A. Downs, age 40, has been Vice President of Human Resources since 2001, and has been with the Company since 1991,
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Various risks and uncertainties, some of which are difficult to predict and beyond the Company's control, could negatively impact the Company. As a
financial institution, the Company is exposed to interest rate risk, liquidity risk, credit risk, operational risk, risks from economic or market conditions, and
general business risks among others. Adverse experience with these or other risks could have a material impact on the Company’s financial condition
and results of operations, as well as the value of its common stock.

Interest rate risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market rates and prices will adversely affect the Company’s financial condition or results
of aperations. The Company's net interest income, its largest source of revenue, is highly dependent on achieving a posilive spread between the
interest eamed on loans and investmenls and the interest paid on deposits and borrowings. Changes in interest rates could negatively impact the
Company's ability to atiract deposits, make foans, and achieve a positive spread resulting in compression of the net interest margin.

Liguidity risk. Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will have insufficient cash or access to cash fo satisfy current and future financial obligations,
including demands for loans and deposit withdrawats, funding operating costs, and for other corporate purposes. Liquidity risk arises whenever the
maturities of financial instruments included in assets and liabilities differ.

The Company’s liquidity can be affected by a variety of factors, including general economic conditions, market disruption, operational problems affecting \
third parties or the Company, unfavorable pricing, competition, the Company’s credit rating and regulatory restrictions.

Credit risk. Credit risk is the risk that loan customers or other counter-parties will be unable to perform their contractual obligations resulting in a

negative impact an the Company's eamings. Overall economic conditions affecting businesses and consumers could impact the Company's credit |
losses. In addition, real estate valuations could also impact the Company's credit fosses as the Company maintains $518 millien in loans secured by |
commercial, agricullural, and residential real estate. A significant decline in real estate values could have a negative effect an the Company's financial

condition and resuits of operations. In addition, the Company's tolal loan balances by induslry exceeded 25% of total risk-based capital for each of three

industries as of December 31, 2007. A listing of these induslries is cantained in under *ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations — Loans” herein. A significant change in one of thess industries such as a significant decline in agricultural crop

prices, could adversely impact the Company's credit losses.

Operationaf risk. Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from human error, inadequate or failed internal processes and systems, and exlernal
events. Operational risk includes compliance or legal risk, which is the risk of loss from victations of, or noncompliance with, laws, rules, regulations,
prescribed practices, or ethical standards. Operational risk also encompasses transaction risk, which inciudes iosses from fraud, error, the inability to
deliver products or services, and loss or theft of information, Losses resulting from operational risk could take the form of explicit charges, increased
operational costs, harm to our reputation or forgone opportunities. Any of these could potentially have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition and results of operaticns.

Risk of changes in economic or market conditions. The Company’s financial condition and results of operations are sensitive to the general
business and economic conditions in the United States and in its area of operations in central lincis. These conditions include short-term and long-lerm
interest rates, inflation, fluctuations in debt and equity capital markets, agricultural prices for land and crops, commercial and residential real estale
values, and the strength of the U.S. economy, as well as the local economies in which it conducts business. An economic downturn within the
Company's footprint could negatively impact household and corporate incomes. This impact may lead to decreased demand far loan and deposit
products and increase the number of customers who fail to pay interest or principal on their loans. This could have a negative effect on the Company's
financial condition and results of operations. Changes in economic conditions are generally beyond the Company's control and difficult to predict.

General business risks. The Company is also exposed to various business risks that could have a negative effect on the financial perfermance of the
Company. These risks include: changes in customer behavior, changes in competition, new litigation or changes to existing litigation, claims and
assessments, environmental liabilities, real or threatened acts of war or terrorist activity, adverse weather, changes in accounting standards, legislative
or regulatory changes, taxing authonty interpretations, and an inability on the Company’s part to retain and attract skilled employees.

In addition to these risks identified by the Company, investments in the Company’s commen stock involve risk. The market price of the Company's
common stock may fluctuate significantly in response to a number of factors including: volatility of steck market prices and volumes, rumors of
ermoneous information, changes in market valuations of similar companies, changes in securities analysts’ estimates of financial performance, and
variations in quartery or annual operating results.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
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ITEM2. PROPERTIES
The Company or First Mid Bank own all of the following properties except those specifically identified as being leased.
First Mid Bank

Mattoon. First Mid Bank's main office is located at 1515 Charleston Avenue, Mattoon, llinois. The office building consists of a one-story structure with
occupied basement, which was opened in 1965 with approximately 36,000 square feet of office space, four walk-up teller stations, and four sit-down
teller stations. Adjacent to this building is a parking lot with parking for approximately seventy cars. A drive-up facility with nine drive-up lanes and a
drive-up automated teller machine ("ATM"} is located across the street from First Mid Bank's main office.

First Mid Bank has  facility at 333 Broadway Avenue East, Matioon, lllinois. The one-story office building contains approximately 7,600 square feet of
office space. The main floor provides space for five teller windows, two private offices, a safe deposit vaull and four drive-up lanes. There is adequate
parking located adjacent to the building. A drive-up ATM is located adjacent to the building.

First Mid Bank leases a facility at 1504-A Lakeland Boulevard, Mattaon, lllinois that provides space for three tellers, two drive-up tanes and a drive-up
ATM.

First Mid Bank owns a facility located at 1520 Chareston Avenue, Mattoon, Illinois, which is used as the corporate headquarters of the Company and is
used by MIDS for its data processing and back reom operations for the Company and First Mid Bank. The office building consists of a two-story
structure with an cccupied basement that has approximately 20,000 square feet of office space.

The Company awns a facility at 1500 Wabash Avenue, Mattoon, lllinois, which is used by the loan and deposit services departments of First Mid Bank.
The office building consists of a two-story structure with a basement that has approximately 11,200 square feet of office space.

There are four additional ATMs located in Mattoon. They are located in the Administration building of Lake Land College, in the main lobby of Sarah
Bush Lincoln Health Center, at R.R. Donnelley & Sons Co. on North Route 45 and County Market at 2000 Western Avenue.

Sulfivan. First Mid Bank operates one location in Sullivan, lllinois. The main office is located at 200 South Hamilton Street, Sultivan, lltinois. Iis office
building is a one-story structure containing approximalely 11,400 square feet of office space with five teller windows, six private offices and four drive-up
lanes. Adeguate custemer parking is available on two sides of the main office building. There is also a walk-up ATM located in the Sullivan Cilgo
Station at 105 West Jackson.

Neoga. First Mid Bank’s office in Neoga, lllinois, is located at 102 East Sixth Street, Neoga, lllinois. The building consists of a one-story structure
containing approximately 4,000 square feet of office space. The main office building provides space for four tellers in the fobby of the building, two
drive-up tellers, four private offices, two night depositories, and an ATM. Adequate customer parking is available on three sides of the main office
building.

Tuscola. First Mid Bank operates an office in Tuscola, llinois, which is located at 410 South Main Street. The all brick building consists of a one-story
structure with approximately 4,000 square feet of office space. This main office buflding provides for four lobby tellers, two drive-up tellers, four private
offices, a conference room, four drive-through lanes, including one with a drive-up ATM and one with a drive-up night depository. Adequate customer

parking is available outside the main entrance.

Charleston. The main office, acquired in March 1997, is located at 500 West Lincoln Avenue, Charleston, llinais. This one-story facility contains
approximately 8,400 square feet with five teller stations, eight private offices and four drive-up lanes.

A second facitity is located at 701 Sixth Street, Charleston, llinois. 1 is a one-story facility with an attached two-bay drive-up structure and consists of
approximately 5,500 square feet of office space. Adequate parking is available to serve its customers. The office space is comprised of three teller
stations, three private offices, storage area, and a night depository. Approximately 2,200 square feet of this building is rented out to non-affiliated
companies.

The third facility consists of approximately 400 square feet of leased space at the Martin Luther King Student Union on the Eastem lllinois University
campus. The facility has two walk-up tefler stations and two sit-down teller/CSR stations.

Seven ATMs are located in Charleston. One drive-up ATM is located in the parking iot of the facility at 500 West Lincoln Avenue, one in the parking lot
of Save-A-Lot at 1400 East Lincoln Avenue, and one drive-up ATM is located in the parking lot of the Sixth Street facility. The fourth is an off-site
walk-up ATM located in the Student Union at Eastemn llinois University and the fifih is a walk-up ATM focated in Lantz Arena at Eastern Hlincis
University. The sixth ATM is a drive-up unit located on the Eastern lllinois University campus in a parking lot at the comer of Ninth Street and Roosevelt
and the seventh is a drive-up unit located on the Eastern lincis University campus in & parking fot at the corner of Fourth Street and Roosevelt.

Champaign. First Mid Bank leases a facility at 2229 South Neil Street, Champaign, illinois. The office space, comprised of approximately 3,496

square feet, contains six lobby teller windows, two drive-up lanes, one drive-up ATM, a night depository, four private offices, and a conference room.
Adequate customer parking is available to serve customers.
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Urbana. First Mid Bank owns a facility located at 601 South Vine Street, Urbana, llinois. Its office building consists of a one-story structure and
contains approximately 3,600 square feet. The office buitding provides space for three tellers, two private offices and two drive-up lanes. An ATM
machine is located in front of the building. An adequate customer parking lot is located on the south side of the building.

Effingharm. First Mid Bank operates a facility at 802 North Keller Drive, Effingham, Wlinois. The building is a two-story structure with approximately
4,000 square feet of office space. This office space consists of four teller stations, three drive-up teller lanes, five private offices and a night depository.
Adequate parking is available to customers in front of the facility.

First Mid Bank also owns property at 800 North Keller Drive, Effingham, [llinois that provides additional customer parking along with a drive-up ATM.

Altamont . First Mid Bank has a banking facility located at 101 West Washington Street, Altamont, llinais. This building is a one-story structure that
has approximately 4,300 square feet of office space. The office space consists of nine teller windows, three drive-up teller lanes (one of which
facilitates an ATM), seven private offices, one conference room and a night deposilory. Adequate parking is available on three sides of the building.

Arcola. First Mid Bank leases a facility at 324 South Chestnut Street, Arcola, IHiinois. This building is a one-story structure with approximately 1,140
square feet of office space. This office space consists of two lobby tetler stations, one loan station, two drive-up teller lanes, one private office and a
night depository. A drive-up ATM lane is available adjacent to the teller lanes. Adequate parking is available to customers in front of the facility. There
are also two additional ATMs located at the Arcola Citge Station on Route 133 at Interstate Five and the Arthur Citgo Station at 209 North Vine.

Monticefio. First Mid Bank has two offices in Monticello. The main facility is located on the northeast corner of the historic town square at 100 West
Washington Street. This building is a two-story structure that has 8,000 square feet of office space consisting of five teller stations, seven private
offices, and a night depository. The second floor is furnished and the basement is used for storage. Adequate parking is available to customers in back
of the facility.

A second facility is located at 219 West Center Street, Manticello, lllinois. Itis a one-story facility with two lobby teller stations and an attached two-bay
drive-up structure with a drive-up ATM and a night depository. Adequate parking is available to serve ils customers.

Taytorville. First Mid Bank has a banking facility located at 200 North Main Street, Taylorville, flinois. This one-story building has approximately 3,700
square feet with five teller stations, three private offices, one drive-up lane, and a finished basement. A drive-up ATM is located in the parking lot and
adequate customer parking is available adjacent to the building.

Decatur. First Mid Bank leases a facility at 111 E, Main Street, Decatur, lllinois. The office space comprised of 4,340 square feet contains three lobby
teller windows, two drive-up lanes, a night depository, three private offices, safe deposit and loan vaults, and a conference room. Customer parking is
available adjacent to the building.

Highfand. First Mid Bank owns a facility located al 12616 State Route 143, Highland, Hlinois. The building is a two-story structure with approximatety
6,720 square feet of office space, a portion of which is leased to an unaffiliated business. This office space consists of a customer service area and
teller windows, three drive-up teller lanes, an ATM and four private offices. Adequate parking is available to serve customers.

First Mid Bank leases a facility focated at 1301 Broadway, Highland, lincis. The office space, comprised of 1300 square feet, contains three lobby tefler
windows, two drive-up lanes and one drive-up ATM, a night depository, two private offices, safe deposit and loan vaults and a conference room.
Adequate parking is available to serve customers,

St. Jacob. First Mid Bank rents property at 705 N. Douglas Street, St. Jacob, Hlinois where a drive-up ATM is located.

Pacahontas. First Mid Bank owns a facility located at 103 Park Street, Pocahontas, llincis. The building is a one-story brick structure with
approximately 3,360 square feet of office space. This office space consists of a customer processing room, three private offices and three bank vaults.
Adequate parking is available o serve customers.

Maryviffe. First Mid leases a facility located at 2930 North Center Street, Maryville, llincis. The office space, comprised of approximalely 6,684 square
feet, contains four lobby teller windows, including one sit-down teller, two drive-up lanes, one drive-up ATM, a night depository, three private offices, a
vault, and a conference room. Adequate customer parking is available to serve customers.

Mansfield. First Mid Bank owns a facility at 1 Jefferson, Mansfield, lllincis. The building is a one-story structure with approximately 3,695 square feet of
office space which contains a lobby with teller windows, one drive-up lane, three private offices, a vault, a conference room and a basement used for
storage. Customer parking is available adjacent to the bullding.

Mahomet. First Mid Bank owns a facility located at 504 E. Oak Street, Mahomet, lllinois. The building is a one-story structure with approximately 3,045
square feet of office space which contains a lobby with teller windows, a drive-up lane, an ATM, two private offices, a vault, a conference room and a
basement used for storage. Adequate customer parking is available to serve customers.

Weldon, First Mid Bank owns a facility located at Qak and Maple, Weldon, Hllinois. The building is a two-story structure with approximately 5,864
square feet of office space which contains a lobby with teller windows, a drive-up lane, four private offices, two vaults, a conference room and a
basement used for storage. Offices on the second floor have been leased to a separate entity. Adeguate customer parking is available to serve
customers.
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On September 29, 2007, the Company closed its banking facilities located at 435 South Hamilton, Sullivan, Ilinois in the IGA and at 220 North Highway
Avenue, Deland, lltinois. The customers and operations of both of these facilities were moved to other facilities in Sullivan and Monticello, lllinois. The
closing of these facilities did not have a material impact on the Company’s other operations or on its financial reporling and disclosures.

Checkley

Mattoon. Checkley leases a facility located at 100 Lerna South, Mattoon, lllinois. The office space, comprised of approximately 8,829 square fes!,

contains ten offices, two conference rooms, a file room and an open work area that can accommadate nine workstations. Adequate parking is available
to serve customers.

ITEM3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Since First Mid Bank acts as a depository of funds, it is named from time to time as a defendant in lawsuits {such as garnishment proceedings) involving
claims to the ownership of funds in particular accounts. Management believes that all such litigation as well as other pending legal proceedings, in

which the Company is involved, constitute ordinary routine litigation incidenta! to the business of the Company and that such litigation will not materially
adversely affect the Company's consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER OF PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES

The Company's common stock was held by approximately 647 shareholders of record as of December 31, 2007 and is included for quotation on the
over-the-counter electronic bulletin board.

The following table shows the high and low bid prices per share of the Company’s common stock for the indicated pericds. These quotations
- represent inter-dealer prices without retail mark-ups, mark-downs or commissions and may not necessarily represent actual transactions.

Quarter High Low

2007

4ih $27.00 $25.75

3Ird $27.25 $25.70

2nd $27.80 $25.93

1st $27.95 2717
2006

4th $28.00 $21.20

3rd $28.00 $27.50

2nd $27.83 $26.67

1st $28.00 $26.67

The following table sets forth the cash dividends per share on the Company’s comman stock for the last two years.

Dividend

Date Declared Date Paid Per Share
12-11-2007 1-07-2008 $.190
4-24-2007 6-15-2007 $.187
12-12-2006 1-08-2007 $.173
4-25-2006 6-15-2006 $.173

On June 28, 2007, the Company effected a three-for-two stock split in the form of a 50% stock dividend. Par value remained at $4 per share. All
share and per share amounts have been restated for years prior to 2007 to give retroactive recognition to the stock split.

The Company's shareholders are entitled to receive such dividends as are declared by the Board of Directors, which considers payment of dividends
semi-annually. The ability of the Company to pay dividends, as well as fund its operations, Is dependent upon receipt of dividends from First Mid
Bank. Regulatory authorities limit the amount of dividends that can be paid by First Mid Bank without prior approval from such authorities. For further
discussion of First Mid Bank's dividend restrictions, see ltem1 - “Business” - “First Mid Bank™ - *Dividends™ and Note 17 — *Dividend Restrictions”
herein. The Board of Directors of the Company declared cash dividends semi-annually during the two years ended December 31, 2007.
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The following table summarizes share repurchase activity for the fourth quarter of 2007,

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

(d) Approximate Dollar

{a) Total (¢) Total Number of Shares  Value of Shares that May

Number of (b} Average Purchased as Part of Yet Be Purchased tUnder

Shares Price Paid Publicly Announced Plans  the Plans or Programs at

Period Purchased per Share or Programs End of Period

October 1, 2007 - October 31, 2007 10,457 $27.00 10,457 $1,723,000
November 1, 2007 - November 30, 2007 18,672 $26.78 18,672 $6,223,000
December 1, 2007 - December 31, 2007 15,147 $26.38 15,147 $5,823,000
Tota! 44,276 $26.70 44,276 $5,823,000

Since August 5, 1998, the Board of Directors has approved repurchase programs pursuant to which the Company may repurchase a total of
approximately $49.2 million of the Company’s common stock. The repurchase programs approved by the Board of Directors are as follows:

On August 5, 1998, repurchases of up to 3%, or $2 million, of the Company’s common stock.

In March 2000, repurchases up to an additional 5%, or $4.2 million of the Company’s common stock.
in September 2001, repurchases of $3 million of additional shares of the Company’s common stock.

in August 2002, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company's common stock.

In September 2003, repurchases of $10 million of additional shares of the Company's common stock,
On April 27, 2004, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company’s common stock.

On August 23, 2005, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company's common stock.
On August 22, 20086, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company's common stock.
On February 27, 2007, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company's common stock.

On November 13, 2007, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company’s common stock.
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ITEM6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following sets forth a five-year comparison of selected financial data (dollars in thousands, except per share data).

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Summary of Operations
Interest income $59,931 $55,556 $44 580 $40,024 $38,938
Interest expense 28,429 24,712 15,687 11,644 11,896
Net interest income 31,502 30,844 28,893 28,380 27,042
Provision for loan losses 862 760 1,091 588 1,000
Other income 14,661 13,380 12518 11,639 12,255
Other expense 30,055 28,423 25,385 25138 24 530
Income before income taxes 15,246 15,041 14,935 14,292 13,787
Income fax expense 5,087 5,032 5,128 4,541 4,674
Net income $10,159 $10,009 $ 9,807 $9,751 $9.093
Per Common Share Data (1)
Basic eamings per share §1.60 $1.54 $1.48 $1.44 £128
Diluted eamings per share 1.57 1.51 1.44 142 1.26
Dividends per common share 38 35 33 30 29
Book value per common share 12.82 11.78 10.98 10.35 10.01
Capital Ratios
Total capital to risk-weighted assets 11.13% 10.91% 11.87% 11.71% 10.61%
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 10.32% 10.10% 11.14% 10.94% 9.83%
Tier 1 capital to average assels 7.89% 7.56% 8.55% 7.99% 7.18%
Financial Ratios
Net interest margin 343% 351% 3.70% 3.75% 3.75%
Return on average assets 1.03% 1.07% 1.18% 1.20% 1.47%
Return on average common equity 13.06% 13.31% 13.64% 14.24% 13.11%
Dividend payout ratio 23.75% 2251% 22.55% 20.92% 2251%
Average equity to average assets 1.90% 8.01% 8.64% 8.44% 8.94%
Allowance for loan losses as a percent of total loans 0.82% 0.81% 0.73% 0.77% 0.80%
Year End Balances
Totat assets $1,016,338 $980,559 $850,573 $826,728 $793,981
Net loans 742,043 717,692 631,707 590,539 547,647
Total deposits 770,583 770,585 649,069 650,240 614,992
Total equity 80,452 75,786 72,326 69,154 70,595
Average Balances
Total assels $985,230 $938,784 $832,752 $811,061 $776,072
Net loans 122 672 686,069 606,064 568,271 520,962
Total deposits 771,561 737,344 650,116 638,445 611,982
Total equity 77,787 75,174 71,911 68,459 69,349

(1) All share and per share data have been restated to reflect the 3-for-2 stock splits effective June 29, 2007 and July 16, 2004,
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The fellowing discussion and analysis is intended to provide a better understanding of the consolidated financiat condition and results of operations of
the Company and its subsidiaries for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005. This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction
with the consolidated financial statements, related notes and selected financial dala appearing elsewhere in this report.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securilies Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, such as discussions of the Company's pricing and fee trends, credit quality and outlook, liquidity,
new business results, expansion plans, anticipated expenses and planned schedules. The Company intends such forward-looking statements to be
covered by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securilies Litigation Reform Act of 1995, and is including
this statement for purposes of these safe harbor provisions. Forward-looking statements, which are based on certain assumptions and describe future
plans, strategies and expectations of the Company, are identified by use of the words “believe,” “expact,” intend,” "anticipate,” “estimate,” *project,” or
similar expressions. Actual results could differ matenally from the results indicated by these statements because the realization of those resulls is
subject to many uncertainties including: changes in interest rates, general economic conditions and those in the Company's market area,
legislative/reguatory changes, monetary and fiscal pelicies of the U.S. Government, including policies of the U.S. Treasury and the Federal Reserve
Board, the quality or composition of the fean or investment portfolios, demand for loan products, deposit flows, competition, demand for financiat
services in the Company’s market area and accounting principles, policies and guidelines. These risks and uncertainties should be considered in
evaluating forward-locking statements and undue reliance should not be placed on such statements. Further information cencerning the Company and
its business, including additional factors that could materially affect the Company's financial results, is included in Item 1A of this Annual Report on Form
10-K capticned “Risk Factors® and elsewhere in the filing and the Company’s other filings with the SEC. Furthermore, forward-locking statements speak
only as of the date they are made. Except as required under the federal securities laws or the rules and regulations of the SEC, we do not undertake
any cbligation to update or review any forward-looking information, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005
Overview

This overview of management's discussion and analysis highlights selected information in this document and may not contain all of the information that
is important to you. For a more complete understanding of trends, events, commitments, uncertainties, liquidity, capital resources, and critical
accounting estimates, you should carefully read this entire document. These have an impact on the Company’s financial condition and results of
operations.

Net income was $10.16 million, $10.01 million, and $9.81 million and diluted eamings per share were $1.57, $1.51, and $1.44 for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. The increase in net income in 2007 was primarily the result of higher net interest income and greater
non-interest income. The increase in eamings per share in 2007 was the result of improved net income and a decrease in the number of shares
outstanding due to share repurchases made through the Company’s stock buy-back program. During 2007, the Company acquired 237,128 shares for
a total investment of $6,481,000. The following table shows the Company's annualized performance ratios for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005:

2007 2006 2005
Retum on average assels 1.03% 1.07% 1.18%
Retum on average equity 13.06% 13.31% 13.64%
Average equily to average assets 7.90% 8.01% 8.64%

Total assets at December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 were $1,016.3 million, $980.6 million, and $850.6 million, respectively. The increase in nel assets
during 2007 was primarily the result of increases in loan balances. The increase in net assets during 2006 was primarily the result of the acquisition of
Mansfield during the second quarter of 2006. Net loan balances increased to $740.1 million at December 31, 2007, from $715.5 million and $631.7
million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The increase in 2007 of $24.6 million or 3.4% was due to an increase in commercial reat estate
and commercial operating loans. Total deposit balances remained the same at $770.6 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006 and were $649.1 million
at December 31, 2005. The increase in 2006 was primarily due to the acquisition of $108.1 million of deposils acquired from Mansfie!d.

Net interest margin, defined as net interest income divided by average interesl-earning assets, was 3.43% for 2007, 3.51% for 2006 and 3.70% for
2005, The decrease in net interest margin is aftributable to a greater increase in bomowing and deposit rates compared to the increase in interest-
earning asset rates. This is primarily due {o the inversion of the interest rate yield curve where rales on short-term financial instruments have increased
faster than rates on longer-term instruments.

Net interest income increased from $28.9 million in 2005 to $30.8 million in 2006 and to $31.5 million in 2007. This increase was the result of the

Company's acquisition of Mansfield in 2006 and management’s business development efforts that led to higher levels of average interest-earning assets
of $781.7 million in 2005, $877.1 million in 2006 and $919.7 million in 2007. This growth offset the factors previcusly mentioned which led to margin
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compression and led to higher levels of nef interest income. The ability of the Company to continue to grow nel interest income is largely dependent on
management's ability to succeed in its overall business development efforts. Management expects these efforts to continue but will not compromise
credit quality and prudent management of the maturities of interest-eamning assets and interest-paying liabilities in order to achieve growth. Non-interest
income increased to $14.7 million in 2007 compared to $43.4 million in 2006 and $12.5 million in 2005. The primary reasons for this increase of $1.3
million or 9.6% were increases in trust revenues, insurance commissions angd ATM and debit card transaction fees during 2007 compared to 2006,

Non-interest expenses increased $1.7 million, to $30.1 million in 2007 compared to $28.4 million in 2006 and $25.4 million in 2005. The primary factor
in the increase was due to additional salaries and benefits expense as a result of merit increases for continuing employees, additionat employees from
the Mansfield acquisition for the full year of 2007 and increases in legal and other professional expenses resulting from the new disclosure requirements
for the proxy statement for the 2007 annual meeting of stockholders.

Following is 2 summary of the factors that contributed to the changes in net income {in thousands}:

2007 vs 2006 2006 vs 2005
Net interest income § 658 $ 1,951
Provision for loan losses {102) K] |
Other income, including securities transaclions 1,281 862
Other expenses (1,632) (3,038}
Income taxes {55} 96
Increase in nel income $ 150 § 202

Credit quality is an area of importance to the Company. Year-end total nonperforming loans were $7.5 million at December 31, 2007 compared to $3.7
million at Becember 31, 2006 and $3.5 million at December 31, 2005, The increase in 2007 was primarily due to insufficient cash flow on commercial
real estate loans to one borrower which total $2.9 million. The Company's provision for loan losses was $862,000 for 2007 compared to $760,000 for
2006. At December 31, 2007, the composition of the loan portfolio remained similar to 2006. Loans secured by both commercial and residential real
estate comprised 63% and 71% of the loan portfolio as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The Company's capital position remains strong and the Company has consistently maintained regulatory capital ratios above the *well-capitalized”
standards. The Company's Tier 1 capital ratio to risk weighted assets ratio at December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 was 10.32%, 10.10%, and 11.14%,
respectively. The Company's total capital to risk weighted assets ratio at December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 was 11.13%, 10.91%, and 11.87%,
respectively. The increase in 2007 was primarily the result of an increase in retained eamings due to the Company's increase in net income. The
decrease in 2006 was primarily the result of an increase in risk-weighted assets and a decrease inTier | capital due to the acquisition of Mansfield. This
was partially offset by the issuance of trust preferred securities by Trust I}, which qualify as Tier | capital for the Company under Federal Reserve Board
guidelines. The Trust invested the proceeds of the issuance in junior subordinated debentures of the Company.

The Company's liquidity position remains sufficient to fund operations and meet the requirements of borrowers, depositors, and creditors. The Company
maintains various sources of liquidity to fund its cash needs. See “Liquidity” herein for a full fisting of its sources and anticipated significant contractual
obligations.

The Company enters into financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of its customers.
These financial instruments include lines of credit, letters of credit and other commitments to extend credit. The total outstanding commitments at
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $152.7 million, $131.9 million and $117.8 million, respectively. See Note 12 - “Disclosure of Fair Values of
Financial Instruments” and Note 18 - “Commitments and Contingent Liabilities™ herein for further information.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company has established various accounting policies that govern the application of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States in
the preparation of the Company's financial statements. The significant accounting pelicies of the Company are described in the footnotes to the
consalidated financial statements. Certain accounting poficies involve significant judgments and assumptions by management that have a material
impact on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities; management considers such accounting policies to be critical accounting policies. The
judgments and assumptions used by management are based on historical experience and other factors, which are believed to be reasonable under the
circumslances. Because of the nature of the judgments and assumptions made by management, actual results could differ from these judgments and
assumptions, which could have a material impact on the canying values of assets and lizbilities and the results of operations of the Company.

The Company believes the allowance for loan losses is the critical accounting policy that requires the most significant judgments and assumptions used
in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements. In estimating the allowance for loan losses, management utilizes historical experience, as well
as other factors, including the effect of changes in the local real estate market on collateral values, the effect on the loan portfolio of current economic
indicators and their probable impact on borrowers, and increases or decreases in nonperforming and impaired loans. Changes in these factars may
cause management’s estimate of the allowance to increase or decrease and resull in adjustments to the Company's provision for loan losses.
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See “Loan Quality and Allowance for Loan Losses” and Note ¥ — "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” herein for a detailed description of the
Company’s estimalion process and methodology related to the allowance for loan losses.

Mergers and Acquisitions

On May 1, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition, for $24 million in cash, of all of the oulstanding common stock of Mansfield and its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Peoples, with locations in Mansfield, Mahomet and Weldon, lltinois, in order to expand its market presence in this area. The
Company financed the purchase price through a dividend of $5 million from First Mid Bank, an issuance of $10 miltion of trust prefered securities -
through Trust i and a $9.5 million draw on the Company's line of credit with The Northern Trust Company. Following the completion of the acquisition
during the third quarter of 2006, Mansfield merged with and into Peoples and Peoples merged with and into First Mid Bank. Following the completion of
these mergers, Mansfield and Peoples ceased lo exist and Peoples’ operations were merged into First Mid Bank's.

The transaction has been accounted for as a purchase, and the results of operations of Mansfield and Peoples since the acquisition date have been
included in the consolidated financial statements. See Nole 20 - “Acquisitions™ herein for further information.

Results of Operations

Net Interest Income

The largest source of operating revenue for the Company is net interest income. Net interest income represents the difference between tolal interest
income eamed on eaming assels and total interest expense paid on interest-bearing liabilities. The amount of interest income is dependent upon many
factors, including the volume and mix of eaming assets, the general level of interest rates and the dynamics of changes in interest rates. The cost of

funds necessary to support eaming assets varies with the volume and mix of interest-bearing liabilities and the rates paid lo atiract and retain such
funds.
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The Company's average balances, inlerest income and expense and rales earned or paid for major balance sheet categories are set forth in the

following table {dollars in thousands):

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest Rate  Balance Interest Rate  Balance Interest  Rate
ASSETS
Interest-bearing deposits $ 265 $ 13 5.02% $628 § 31 404% $1330 § 40 301%
Federal funds sold 4,012 201 5.00% 5517 2716 5.00% 9,184 285  3.10%
Investment securities
Taxable 169,425 8448 4.99% 161,351 7490  464% 140,972 5313  37%
Tax-gxempt (1} 17,242 7112 413% 17,900 1 431% 19,435 871 4.48%
Loans (2) (3} 728,790 50557 6.94% 691726 46988 679% 610,781 38071  6.23%
Total eaming assets 919,734 59931  652% 877122 55556 6.33% 781,702 44580 570%
Cash and due from banks 19,364 18,974 17,828
Premises and equipment 15,588 16,082 15,115
Other assels 36,365 32,263 22824
Aftowance for loan losses {6,118) {5,657} {4,717)
Tolal assets $985,230 $038,784 $832,752
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Interest-bearing deposits
Demand deposits $27i 17 6459 2.38% $246,035 5319  216% $229532 2975 1.30%
Savings deposits 60,654 349  0.58% 62,279 323 052% 59,830 248 0.41%
Time deposits 325,397 14,783  454% 323,283 12944 400% 274,161 8496  3.13%
Securities sold under
agreements to repurchase 54,962 2419 4.40% 55380 2411  435% 57,799 1496  259%
FHLB advances 34912 1728 495% 34,063 1,562  4.59% 31,545 1536  487%
Federal funds purchased 3,907 206 52T% 3,432 159 4.63% 874 33 178%
Subordinated debentures 20,620 1570 761% 17,367 1315 7.57% 10,310 643  6.24%
Other debt 14,345 N5 6.39% 10,611 679  640% 5711 260  4.55%
Total interest-bearing fiabilities 785,914 28429  362% 752450 24712 3.28% 666,762 15687  2.35%
Demand deposits 114,393 105,747 89,593
Other liabilities 7,136 5404 4,486
Stockholders’ equity 77,787 75,174 71,911
Total liabilities & equity $985,230 $938,784 $832,752
Net interest income $31,502 $30,844 $28,893
Net interest spread 2.90% 3.05% 3.35%
Impact of non-inferest bearing funds 53% 46% 35%
Net yield on interest-earning assets 3.43% 351% 3.70%

(1) The tax-exempt income is not recorded on a tax equivalent basis.
(2} Nonaccrual loans have been included in the average balances.
(3} Includes loans held for sale.
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Changes in net interest income may also be analyzed by segregating the volume and rate components of interest income and interest expense. The
following table summarizes the approximate relative contribution of changes in average volume and interest rates to changes in net interest income for
the past two years (in thousands):

2007 Compared to 2006 2006 Compared 1o 2005
Increase - {Decrease) increase - (Decrease)
Total Total

Change Volume {1) Rate (1) Change Volume (1) Rate (1)

Earning Assets:

Interest-bearing deposits $(18) $ (19) § 1 §9 $@2n $ 18
Federal funds sold (75} (75} - (9 {141) 132
Investment securities:
Taxable 958 382 576 2177 838 1,338
Tax-exempt (2) {59} (28) {31) (100) (67) {33
Loans {3} 3,569 2,527 1,042 8917 5314 3,603
Total interest income 4,375 2,787 1,588 10,976 5917 5,059

Interest-Bearing Liabilities:

Interest-bearing deposits

Demand deposits 1,140 571 569 2,344 230 2114

Savings deposits 26 (@ 35 75 10 65

Time deposils 1,839 85 1,754 4,448 1,818 2,630
Securities sold under

agreements to repurchase 8 (19) 27 915 (64) 979
FHLB advances 166 40 126 26 118 {92)
Federal funds purchased 47 12 35 126 118 8
Suberdinated debentures 255 17 138 672 512 160
Other debt 236 110 126 419 284 135

Total interest expense 3717 907 2,810 9025 3,026 5,099
Net interest income $ 658 $1.880  §(1.222) $1.951 $2,891 $(940)

(1) Changes attributable to the combined impact of volume and rate have been allocated
proportionately to the change due to volume and the change due to rale.

{2) The tax-exempt income is not recorded on a tax equivalent basis.

{3) Nonaccrual lpans are not material and have been included in the average balances.

Net interesl income increased $658,000, or 2.1% in 2007, compared to an increase of $1,951,000, or 6.8% in 2006, The increases in net interest
income in 2007 and 2006 were primarily due to growth in interest-eaming assets primarily composed of loan growth that was offset by an increase in the
cost of interesi-bearing liabilities.

In 2007, average earning assets increased by $42.6 million, or 4.9%, and average interest-bearing liabilities increased $33.5 million or 4.4% compared

with 2006. In 2006, average eaming assets increased by $55.4 million, or 12.2%, and average interest-bearing fiabilities increased $85.7 million or
12.9% compared with 2005. Changes in average balances are shown below:

¥ Average loans increased by $37.1 million or 5.4% in 2007 compared to 2006. In 2006, average loans increased by $80.9 million
or 13.3% compared to 2005.

»  Average securities increased by $7.4 million or 4.1% in 2007 compared to 2006. In 2006, average securiies increased by $18.8
million or 11.7% compared to 2005.
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> Average interest-bearing deposits increased by $25.6 million or 4.1% in 2007 compared to 2006. In 2006, average interest-
bearing deposits increased by $71.1 million or 12.7% compared to 2005.

> Average securities sold under agreements to repurchase decreased by $.4 million or .7% in 2007 compared to 2006. In 20086,
average securities sold under agreements to repurchase decreased by $2.4 million or 4.2% compared to 2005.

»  Average borrowings and other debt increased by $8.3 million or 12.7% in 2007 compared to 2006. In 2006, average borrowings
and other debt increased by $17 million or 35% compared to 2005.

»  The federal funds rale decreased to 4.25% at December 31, 2007 from 5.25% at December 31, 2006. The federal funds rate was
also 4.25% at December 31, 2005.

> Netinterest margin decreased to 3.43% compared to 3.51% in 2006 and 3.70% in 2005. Asset yields increased by 19 basis points
in 2007, while interest-bearing liabilities increased by 34 basis points.

To compare the lax-exempt yields on interest-eaming assets to taxable yields, the Company also computes non-GAAP net interest income on a tax
equivalent basis (TE) where the interest eamed on tax-exempt securities is adjusted to an amount comparable to interest subject to normal income
taxes, assuming a federal tax rate of 34% (referred o as the tax equivalent adjustment). The TE adjusiments to net interest income for 2607, 2006 and
2005 were $366,000, $397,000 and $449,000, respectively. The net yield on interest-eaming assets (TE) was 3.48% in 2007, 3.56% in 2006 and 3.75%
in 2005,

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision fof loan fosses in 2007 was $862,000 compared to $760,000 in 2006 and $1,091,000 in 2005. Nonperforming loans increased to
$7,481,000 at December 31, 2007 from $3,668,000 and $3,458,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Net charge-offs were $620,000
during 2007, $937,000 during 2006, and $1,064,000 during 2005. For information on loan loss experience and nonperforming loans, see
*Nonperforming Loans™ and “Loan Quality and Allowance for Loan Losses” herein.

Other Income

An important source of the Company’s revenue is derived from other income. The following table sets forth the major components of other income for
the last three years (in thousands):

$ Change From Prior Year

2007 2006 2005 2007 2006

Trus $2,607 $2489 $2,356 $118 $133
Brokerage 928 533 383 {5) 150
Insurance commissions 1,950 1,689 1,567 261 122
Service charges 5621 5,308 4,719 3 589
Securities gains 256 164 373 92 (209}
Morigage banking 482 394 742 88 (348)
Other 3,217 2,803 2,378 414 425

Total other income $14,661 $13,380 $12,518 $1,281 $ 862

Total non-interest income increased to $14,661,000 in 2007 compared to $13,380,000 in 2006 and $12,518,000 in 2005. The primary reasons for the
more significant year-to-year changes in other income components are as follows:

> Trust revenues increased $118,000 or 4.7% to $2,607,000 in 2007 from $2,489,000 in 2006 and $2,356,000 in 2005. Approximately 50 percent
of trust revenue is market value dependent. The increase in trust revenues was the result of new business and an increase in equity prices.

»  Revenue from brokerage annuity sales decreased $5,000 or .9% to $528,000 in 2007 from $533,000 in 2006 and $383,000 in 2005 as a result of
a reduction in commissions received on sales of annuities.

¥ Insurance commissions increased $261,000 or 15.5% to $1,950,000 in 2007 from $1,689,000 in 2006 and $1,567,000 in 2005 due to an increase

in commissions received on sales of business property and casually insurance and grealer contingency income received from insurance carriers
based upon lower claim experience.
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Fees from service charges increased $313,000 or 5.9% to $5,621,000 in 2007 from $5,308,000 in 2006 and $4,719,000 in 2005, :I'his was
primarily the result of an increase in the number of overdrafts and increased service charges received from deposit accounts acquired from
Mansfield.

Net securities gains in 2007 were $256,000 compared o nel securities gains of $164,000 in 2006, and $373,000 in 2005. Several securities in
the investment portfolio were sold to improve the overall partfofio mix and the margin in 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Mortgage banking income increased $88,000 or 22.3% o $482,000 in 2007 from $394,000 in 2006 and $742,000 in 2005. This increase was
due to the increased volume of fixed rate loans originated and sold by First Mid Bank. Loans sold balances are as follows:

> $45 million (representing 390 toans) in 2007
»  $34 million (representing 322 loans) in 2006
> $63 million (representing 605 foans) in 2005

Other income increased $414,000 or 14.8% to $3,217,000 in 2007 from $2,803,000 in 2006 and $2,378,000 in 2005. The increase was primarily
due {o increased ATM and debit card transaction fees.

Other Expense

The major categories of other expense include salaries and employee benefits, occupancy and equipment expenses and other operating expenses
associated with day-to-day operations. The following table sets forth the major components of other expense for the last three years (in thousands):

$ Change From Prior Year

2007 2006 2005 2007 2006
Salaries and benefits $16,408 $15418 $13,310 $ 990 $2.108
Occupancy and equipment 4831 4797 4,401 34 396
Amortization of other intangibles 821 761 568 60 193
Stationery and supplies 547 583 522 (36) 61
Legal and professional fees 1,641 1,324 1,553 nz (229}
Marketing and promotion 911 945 728 (34) 217
Other 4,896 4,595 4,303 3ot 292
Total other expense $30,055 $28,423 $25,385 $1,632 $3,038

Total non-interest expense increased lo $30,055,000 in 2007 from $28,423,000 in 2006 and $25,385,000in 2005. The primary reasons for the more
significant year-to-year changes in other expense components are as follows:

Salaries and employee benefits, the largest component of other expense, increased $390,000 or 6.4% to $16,408,000 in 2007 from $15,418,000
in 2006 and $13,310,000 in 2005. The increase in 2007 and 2006 was as a resull of the acquisition of Mansfield and merit increases for
continuing employees. There were 346 full-time equivalent employees at December 31, 2007 compared to 347 at December 31, 2006 and 318 at
December 31, 2005.

Occupancy and equipment expense increased $34,000 or .7% to $4,831,000 in 2007 from $4,797 G600 in 2006 and $4,401,000 in 2005. These
increases were due lo an increase in occupancy expenses for Mansfield.

Amortization of other intangibles expense increased $60,000 in 2007. This was a result of four months additionat core deposit intangible
amorlization expense resulting from the acquisition of Mansfield.

Other operating expenses increased $301,000 or 6.6% 1o 4,896,000 in 2007 from $4,595,000 in 2006 and $4,303,000 in 2005. The increase in
2007 resulted from an increase in various expenses including ATM and debit card expenses. The increase in 2006 resulled from an increase in
expenses related to other real estate owned, ATM and debit card fee expense and increased expenses following the acquisition of Mansfield.

On a net basis, all other categories of operating expenses increased $247,000 or 8.7% to $3,089,000 in 2007 from $2,852,000 in 2006 and
$2,803,000 in 2005. The increase in 2007 was primarily due to increases in legal and other professional expenses resulting from the new
disclosure requirements for the proxy statement for the 2007 annual meeting of stockholders. The increase in 2006 was primarily due to
increased expenses following the acquisition of Mansfield.
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Income Taxes

tncome tax expense amounted to $5,087,000 in 2007 compared to $5,032,000 in 2006 and $5,128,000 in 2005. Effective tax rates were 33.4%, 33.5%
and 34.3%, respectively, for 2007, 2006 and 2005.

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” on January 1, 2007, The

implementation of FIN 48 did not impact the Company's financial statements. The Company files U.S. federal and state of lllincis income tax returns. The
Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal or state income tax examinations by tax autharities for years before 2003.

Analysis of Balance Sheets
Loans

The loan portfolio {net of uneamed discount} is the largest calegory of the Company's earning assets. The following table summarizes the composition
of the loan portfolic for the last five years (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Real estate — mortgage $517,892 $510,735 $450,435 $427,154 $300,841
Commercial & agricultural 172,294 161,085 150,598 137,733 131,609
Installment 52,875 47,017 34,385 30,587 28,932
Other 5.100 4,731 2715 2,375 1,442
Total loans $748,161 $723,568 $638,133 $597,849 $552,824

Loan balances have increased over the past few years primarily as a result of increased commercial real estate loans and commercial operaling loans.
The increase in commercial real estate loans outstanding has been the result of demand for credit for commercial real estate projects in central lilinois
and business development efforts. Also, corperate borrowers have required additional capital for inventory and company expansion, The growth has
been primarily in the communities of Champaign, Decatur, Effingham, Highland, and Maryville.

Loan batances increased by $24.6 million or 3.4% from December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2007 primarily due to an increase in commercial real
estate loan balances of $7.4 million and an increase in commercial operating loan balances of $11.2 million. Loans secured by apartment buildings and
hotels comprised the largest percentage of the growth in commercial real estate loans. Balances of loans sold into the secondary market were $48
million in 2007, compared to $34 million in 2006, The balance of real estate loans held for sale, included in the balances shown above, amounted to
$1,974,000 and $2 234,000 as of December 31, 2007 and 2008, respectively.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had loan concentrations in agricultural industries of $114.2 miltion, or 15.3%, of outstanding loans and $109.7
million, or 15.2%, at December 31, 2006. In addition, the Company had loan concentrations in the following industries as of December 31, 2007 and
2006 (dollars in thousands):;

2007 2006
Principal % Qutstanding Principal % Outstanding
balance loans balance loans
Lessors of non-residential buildings $68,322 9.13% $39,251 542%
tessors of residential buildings & dwellings 49,517 6.62% 53,057 1.33%
Hotels and motels 30,841 412% 28,065 3.88%
t.and subdivision 19,618 262% 23,839 3.29%

The Company had no further industry loan concentrations in excess of 25% of total risk-based capital.
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The following table presents the balance of loans outstanding as of December 31, 2007, by maturities (in thousands):

Maturity (1)
Over 1

One year through Over
or less(2) 5 years 5 years Total
Real estate - morigage $178,957 $293,769 $ 45,166 $517,892
Commercial & agricultural 123,98t 42,719 5,594 172,294
Instaliment 24,999 27,636 240 52875
Other 1,237 2,373 1,490 5,100
Total loans $329,174 $366,497 $52,490 $748,161

(1) Based upon remaining maturity.
(2) Includes demand loans, past due loans and overdrafis.

As of December 31, 2007, loans with maturities over one year consisted of $365 million in fixed rate loans and $54 million in variable rate loans. The
loan maturities noted above are based on the contractual provisions of the individual loans. The Company has no general policy regarding rollovers and
borrower requests, which are handled on 2 case-by-case basis.

Nonperforming Loans

Nonperforming loans include: {a) loans accounted for on a nonaccrual basis; (b) accruing loans contractually past due ninety days or more as to inferest
or principal payments; and {c) loans not included in (a) and (b} above which are defined as “renegotiated loans”".

The following table presents information concerning the aggregate amount of nonperforming loans (in thousands):

December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Nonaccrual loans $7.460 $3.639 $3,458 $3,108 $3.296
Renegotiated ioans which are perdforming in accordance
with revised terms 21 29 - - 35
Total nonperforming loans $7,481 $3.668 $3,458 $3,106 $3.331

At December 31, 2007, $2.9 million of the nonperforming loans resulted from insufficient cash flow on commercial real estate loans to one borrower,
The $3,821,000 increase in nonaccrual icans during the year resulted from the net of $5,790,000 of loans put on nonaccrual status, offset by $141,000
of loans transferred to other real estate owned, $60,000 of loans charged off and $1,768,000 of loans becoming current or paid-off.

Interest income that would have been reporied if nonaccrual and renegoetiated loans had been performing totaled $426,000, $123,000 and $99,000 for
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company's policy is to discontinue the accrual of interest income on any loan for which principal or interest is ninety days past due. The accrual of
interest is discontinued earlier when, in the opinion of management, there is reasonable doubt as to the timely collection of interest or principal.
Nonaccrual loans are retumed to accrual status when, in the opinion of management, the financial position of the borrower indicates there is no longer
any reasonable doubt as to the timely collection of interest or principal.

Loan Quality and Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses represents management's estimate of the reserve necessary to adequately account for probable iosses existing in the
current partfolio. The provision for loan losses is the charge against current eamings that is determined by management as the amount needed to
maintain an adequate allowance for loan losses. In determmining the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses, and therefore the provision to be
charged to current eamings, management relies predominantly on a discipiined credit review and approval process that extends to the full range of the
Company’s credil exposure. The review process is directed by overall lending policy and is intended to identify, al the earliest possible stage, borrowers
who might be facing financial difficulty. Once identified, the magnitude of exposure to individual borrowers is quantified in the form of specific allocations
of the allowance for loan losses. Management considers collateral values and guarantees in the determination of such specific allocations. Additionat
factors considered by management in evaluating the overall adequacy of the allowance include historical nel loan losses, the level and composition of
nonaccrual, past due and renegotiated loans, trends in volumes and terms of loans, effects of changes in risk selection and underwriting slandards or
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lending practices, lending staff changes, concentrations of credit, industry conditions and the current economic conditions in the region where the
Company operates. Management considers the allowance for loan losses a critical accounting policy.

Management recognizes there are risk factors that are inherent in the Company’s loan portiolio. All financia! institutions face risk factors in their loan
portfolios because risk exposure is a function of the business. The Company’s operations {and therefore its loans) are concentrated in east central
linofs, an area where agriculture is the dominant industry. Accordingly, lending and other business relationships with agriculture-based businesses are
crilical to the Company’s success. At December 31, 2007, the Company’s loan portfolio inctuded $114.2 million of loans to borrowers whose
businesses are directly related to agriculture, The balance increased $4.5 million from $109.7 million at December 31, 2006. While the Company
adheres to sound underwriting practices, including collateralization of loans, any extended period of low commodity prices, significantly reduced yields
on crops andfor reduced levels of government assistance to the agricultural industry could result in an increase in the level of problem agriculture loans
and potentially result in foan losses within the agricultural portfolio.

In addition, the Company has $30.8 million of lcans to motels, hotels and tourist courts. The performance of these loans is dependent on borrower
specific issues as well as the general level of business and personal travel within the region. While the Company adheres to sound underwriting
standards, a prolonged period of reduced business or persenal travel could result in an increase in non-performing loans to this business segment and
potentially in loan losses. The Company alsc has $68.3 million of loans to lessors of non-residential buildings, $49.5 million of loans to lessors of
residential buildings and dwelfings and $19.6 million of loans to subdividers and developers. A significant widespread decline in real estate values could
result in an increase in non-performing loans to this segment and potentially in loan losses.

Loan loss experience for the past five years are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Average loans outstanding, net of uneamed income $728,790 $691,726 $610,784 $572,836 $525,095
Allowance-beginning of year $ 5876 $ 4,648 $ 4621 $ 4426 $ 3723
Batance added through acquisitions - 1,405 - - -
Charge-offs:
Real estate-morigage 368 23 122 23 50
Commercial, financial and agricultural 180 585 757 436 589
Installment 100 142 278 129 139
Other 215 188 130 - -
Total charge-offs 863 1,156 1,287 588 178
Recoveries:
Real estate-mortgage 8 8 63 . 15
Commercial, financial and agricultural 48 30 75 146 427
Instaliment 33 49 42 49 39
Other 153 132 43 - -
Tolal recoveries 243 219 223 195 481
Net charge-offs 620 937 1,064 393 297
Provision for loan losses 862 760 1,091 588 1,000
Allowance-end of year $6,118 $5,876 $4,648 $4,621 $4.426
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans 09% 14% A% 0% 06%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to
loans outstanding (at end of year) .82% B1% 73% 1% B0%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans 81.8% 160.2% 134.4% 148.8% 132.9%

The ratio of the allowance for loan losses to non-performing leans is 81.8% as of December 31, 2007 compared to 160.2% as of December 31, 2006.
The increase in tolal non-performing loans is the primary factor in the decline in the ratio. The increase in non-performing loans is primarily due to the
addition of commercial real estate loans to one borrower that totaled $2.8 million. The loans are secured by one commercial building that is partially
leased, one commercial building under construction, one subdivision development, and four residentiat properties. Management recognized charge-offs
of $200,000 on these loans during the third and fourth quarters of 2007. Based upon market real estate comparable information, the Company
eslimates that the probable remaining collateral shortfall on these loans is rot material and management believes that the overall estimate of the
allowance for loan losses adequately accounts for probable losses attributable to current exposures.

The Company minimizes credil risk by adhering to sound underwriting and credit review policies. These policies are reviewed at least annually, and the
Board of Directors approves all changes. Senior management is actively invotved in business development efforts and the maintenance and moniloring
of credit underwriting and approval. The loan review system and controls are designed to identify, monitor and address asset quality problems in an
accurate and timely manner. On a quarterly basis, the Board of Directors reviews the status of problem loans. In addition to internal policies and
controls, regulatory authorities periodically review asset quality and the overall adequacy of the allowance for loan losses.
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During 2007, the Company had net charge-offs of $620,000 compared to $937,000 in 2006 and $1,064,000 in 2005. During 2007, the Company’s
significant charge-offs included $165,000 on commercial loans of three borrowers, $66,000 of real estale mortgage loans of one borrower and $250,000
of commercial real estate mortgage loans of two borrowers. During 2006, the Company's significant charge-offs included $565,000 on commercial loans
of five borrowers and $168,000 of commercial and real estate mortgage loans of one borrower. During 2005, the Company’s significant charge-offs
included $408,000 on two commercial loans secured by business assels and one secured by commercial real estate. The Company also recovered
$56,000 on a commercial real estate loan that had been charged-off in a prior period.

At December 31, 2007, the allowance for loan losses amaunted to $6,118,000, or .82% of total loans, and 81.8% of nonperforming loans. At December
31, 20086, the allowance was $5,876,000, or .81% of total loans, and 160.2% of nonperforming loans. The ratio of the allowance for loan losses to total
loans has been consistent over the past five years ranging from .73% to .82%.

The allowance for loan losses, in management’s judgment, is allocated as follows to cover probabte loan losses (doflars in thousands):

December 31, 2007

December 31, 2006

December 31, 2005

Altowance % of Allowance % of Allowance % of
for loans for loans for loans
loan to tota! loan 10 total loan to total
losses loans losses loans losses loans
Real estate-morigage $214 69.2% $215 706% $134 70.6%
Commercial, financial
and agricultural 4,359 23.0% 4,002 22.3% 3.249 23.6%
Instaliment 404 71% 382 6.5% 319 54%
Other 22 1% 26 8% 18 4%
Total allocated 4,999 4,625 3,720
Unaliocated 1,119 NIA 1,251 NIA 928 NIA
Allowance at end of year $6,118 100.0% $5,876 100.0% $4.648 100.0%
December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Allowance % of Allowance % of
for loans for loans
loan to total loan to total
losses loans losses loans
Real estate-morigage $ 240 71.4% $219 70.7%
Commercial, financial
and agricultural 3124 23.1% 2912 23.8%
Instaliment 150 5.1% 154 5.2%
Other - 4% - 3%
Total allocated 3514 3,285
Unallocated 1,107 N/A 1,141 NIA
Allowance at end of year $4.621 100.0% $4.426 100.0%

The allowance is allocated to the individual loan calegeries by a specific allocation for alf classified loans plus a percentage of loans not classified based
on historical losses and other factors. The unallocated allowance represents an estimate of the probable, inherent, but yet undetected, losses in the
foan portfolio. It is based on factors that cannot necessarily be associated with a specific credit or loan category and represents management's estimate
to ensure thal the overall allowance of loan losses appropriately reflects a margin for the imprecision necessarily inherent in the estimates of expected

credit losses.

Securities

The Company's overall investment goal is to maximize earnings while maintaining liquidity in securities having minimal eredit risk. The types and
maturities of securities purchased are primarily based on the Company's current and projected figuidity and interest rate sensitivity positions.
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The following table sets forth the year-end amortized cost of the Company's securities for the last three years (dolfars in thousands}):

December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield
U.S. Treasury securities
and obligations of U.S. govemment
corporations and agengcies $106,175 4.82% $ 140,924 4.81% $ 108,506 3.74%
Obligations of states and
palitical subdivisions 17,820 4.15% 16,637 417% 16,829 4.54%
Mortgage-backed securilies 49,798 5.33% 15,491 4.50% 20,046 4.34%
Other securities 9622 6.30% 1,347 6.56% 6,895 6.21%
Total securities $183.415 4.96% $180,399 4.85% $152,276 4.10%

At December 31, 2007, the Company's investment portfolio reflected an increase in mortgage-backed securities and obligations of states and political
subdivisions securities and a decrease in U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of U.S, gavernment carporations and agencies. There was also an
increase in other securifies. This change in the portolio mix improved the characteristics of the portfolio relating to interest rate risk exposure and
portfolio yield. The increase in mortgage-backed securities consisted of collateralized mortgage obligations and mortgage-backed securities issued by
FNMA and FHLMC. No investments were made in securities backed by collateralized debt obligations, which is a type of security that has resulted in
iosses for some banks. When purchasing investment securities, the Company considers its overall liquidity and interest rate risk profile, as well as the
adequacy of expected retums relative to the risks assumed. During the third quarter of 2007, the difference between the yield eamed on the security
and the rate paid on funds used lo purchase it became more favorable for residentia) mortgage-backed securities and therefore the Company increased
its holdings of these securities.

The following table indicates the expected maturities of investment securities classified as available-for-sale and held-to-maturity, presented at
amortized cost, at December 31, 2007 {dollars in thousands}) and the weighted average yield for each range of maturities. Mortgage-backed securities
are aged according to their weighted average life. All other securities are shown at their contractual maturity.

One After 1 After § After
year through through 10
or less 5 years 10 years years Total
Available-for-sate:
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of U.S.
government corporations and agencies $ 35200 $34,655 $36,320 $ - $106,175

Obligations of state and political subdivisions 1,369 4,354 5,391 5528 16,642
Mortgage-backed securities 1 26,770 23,027 - 49,798
Other securities - 551 4,747 4,324 9,622
Total investments $36,570 $66,330 $69,485 $9,852 $182.237
Weighted average yield 3.95% 4.99% 5.46% 550% 5.00%
Full tax-equivalent yield 4.01% 5.10% 561% 6.18% 5.16%
Held-to-maturity:
Obligations of state and political subdivisions $ 155 $ 4N $ 423 $ 169 $ 1,178
Weighted average yield 5.45% 5.50% 5.28% 5.75% 5.45%
Full tax-equivalent yield 8.00% 797% 1.75% 8.46% 7.97%

The weighted average yields are calculated on the basis of the amortized cost and effective yields weighted for the scheduled maturity of each security.
Full tax-equivalent yislds have been calcutated using a 34% tax rate. With the exception of abligations of the U.S. Treasury and other U.5. gavemment
agencies and carporations, there were no investment securities of any single issuer the book value of which exceeded 10% of stockholders’ equity at
December 31, 2007.
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At December 31, 2007, there were seven obligations of states and political subdivisions with a fair value of $1,228,000 and unrealized losses of $5,700, three
mortgage-backed securities with a fair value of $8,563,000 and unrealized losses of $114,000, and ten obligations of U.S. govemment agencies with a fair
value of $31,022,000 and unrealized losses of $74,000, in a continuous unrealized loss position for twelve months or more. This position is due to short-temm
and infermediate rates increasing since the purchase of these securities resulting in the market value of the security being lower than boak value.
Management does nol believe any individual unrealized loss as of December 31, 2007 represents an other than temporary impairment.

Investment securities carried at approximately $163,872,000 and $158,547,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, were pledged to secure
public deposits and repurchase agreements and for other purposes as permitted or required by law.

Deposits

Funding of the Company’s eaming assets is substantially provided by a combination of consumer, commercial and public fund deposits. The Company

continues to focus its strategies and emphasis on retail core deposits, the major component of funding sources. The following table sets forth the
average deposits and weighted average rates for 2007, 2006 and 2005(dollars in thousands):

2007 2006 2005
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
Demand deposits;
Non-interest bearing $114,393 - $105,744 - $89,593 -
Interest bearing 27 1.98% 246,035 2.16% 229,532 1.30%
Savings 60,654 58% 62,279 52% 59,830 41%
Time deposils 325,397 4.54% 323,283 4.00% 271,161 3.13%
Total average deposils $771,561 2.66% $737,341 2.52% $650,116 1.80%
December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005
High month-end balances of tatal deposits $784,597 $799,002 $677,872
tow month-end balances of total deposits 756,222 651,392 627,107

In 2007, the average balance of deposits increased by $34.2 millien from 2006. The increase was primarily atfributable to increases in money market
account balances. Average non-interest bearing deposits increased by $8.6 million, average money market account balances increased by $20.8
million, and consumer CD balances increased by $38.1 million offset by a decline in brokered CD balances. In 2008, the average balance of deposits
increased by $87.2 million from 2005. The increase was primarily attributable o deposits acquired in the acquisition of Mansfield and to a promation run
in the first quarter of 2006. Average non-interest bearing deposits increased by $16.1 million, average maney market account balances increased by
$16.8 million, and consumer CD balances increased by $52.1 million offset by a decline in brokered CD balances.

In 2007, the Company's significant deposils inctuded time deposits with the State of Hlinois and deposit relationships with various public enlilies. State of
llinois time deposits maintained with the Company totaled $3 million as of December 31, 2007. These balances are subject o bid annually. In addition,
the Company maintains account relationships with various public entities throughout its market areas. Four public entities had total balances of $20.8
million in various checking accounts and time deposits as of December 31, 2007. These balances are subject to change depending upon the cash flow
needs of the public enity.

The following {able sets forth the maturity of ime deposits of $100,000 or more (in thousands):

December 31,

2007 2006 2005

3 months or less $17.883 $ 38,468 $ 15,047
Over 3 through 6 months 25,339 20,004 23,583
Over 6 through 12 months 47,160 45,532 34,944
Over 12 months 1,670 11,896 28,950
Total $98,052 $115,900 $103,434
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The balance of time deposits of $100,000 or more decreased by $17.8 million from December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2007. The decrease in
balances was primarily attribttable to brokered CD balances that matured and were not replaced. The batance of time deposits of $100,000 or mere
increased by $12.5 million from December 31, 2005 1o December 31, 2006. The increase in balances was primarnily altributable to time deposits
acquired in the acquisition of Mansfield and to a promotion run in the first quarter of 2006.

Balances of time deposits of $100,000 or more includes brokered CDs, time deposits maintained for public entities, and consumer time deposits. The
balance of brokered CDs was $22.3 million and $38.4 million as of Decernber 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Company had no brokered CDs at
December 31, 2007. The Company also maintains time deposits for the State of Hlinois with balances of $3 miltion, $3.1 million and $3.4 million as of
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The State of llinois deposits are subject to bid annually and could increase or decrease in any given
year.

Repurchase Agreements and Other Borrowings

Securiies sofd under agreements 1o repurchase are short-term obligations of First Mid Bank. First Mid Bank collateralizes these cbligations with ceriain
governmenl securities that are direct obligations of the United States or one of its agencies. First Mid Bank offers these retail repurchase agreements
as a cash management service to its corporate customers. Other bomowings consist of Federat Home Loan Bank {"FHLB") advances, federal funds
purchased, junior subordinated debentures and loans (short-term or long-term debt) that the Company has outstanding.

Information relating to securities sold under agreements to repurchase and other borowings for the last three years is presented below (dollars in
thousands);

2007 2006 2005
At December 31:
Federal funds purchased $ - $ 6,800 $ 4,000
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 68,300 66,693 67,380
Federal Home Lean Bank advances:
Overmnight - - 12,000
Fixed term — due in one year or less 15,000 7,000 3,000
Fixed term — due after one year 37.750 13,000 20,000
Junior subordinated debentures 20,620 20,620 10,310
Debt:
Loans due in one year or less - - 5,500
Loans due after one year 14,500 11,000 -
Total $156,170 $125,113 $122,180
Average interesl rate al year end 3.96% 5.28% 4.27%
Maximum Outstanding at Any Month-end
Federal funds purchased $ 14,100 $ 6,800 $ 4,000
Securilies sold under agreements to repurchase 68,300 71,516 67,380
Federal Home Loan Bank advances:
Overnight 7,000 19,500 12,014
Fixed term - due in one year or less 20,000 7,000 20,000
Fixed term - due after one year 37,750 30,000 20,000
Junior subordinated debentures 20,620 20,620 10,310
Debt:
Loans due in one year or less - 4,500 6,200
Loans due after one year 16,500 15,000 200
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2007 2006 2005

Averages tor the Year

Federal funds purchased $ 3907 $ 3432 $ 874
Securities sold under agreements lo repurchase 54,962 55,389 57,799
Federal Home Loan Bank advances:
Overmnight 57 6,622 2447
Fixed term - due in one year or less 8,905 6,000 13,975
Fixed term - due afler one year 25,950 21441 15,523
Junior subordinated debentures 20,620 17,367 10,310
Debt; A
Loans due in one year or less - 9395 5,607
Loans due after one year 14,345 9616 104
Total $128,747 $120,862 $106,239
Average interest rate during the year 531% 5.07% 3.74%

FHLB advances represent borrowings by First Mid Bank to economically fund loan demand. The fixed term advances consist of $52.75 million as
follows:

> $10 million advance al 3.77% with a 1-month maturity, paid off on January 8, 2008

»  $5 million advance at 5.03% with a 1-year maturity, due September 8, 2008

»  $5 million advance at 4.82% with a 2-year maturity, due September 8, 2009

»  $5 million advance at 4.58% with a 5-year maturity, due March 22, 2010

»  $2.5million advance at 9.46% with a 3-year maturity, due June 14, 2010

> $2.5 million advance at 5.12% with a 3-year maturity, due June 14, 2010, one year lockout, callable quarterly beginning June, 2008

> $3 million advance at 5.98% with a 10-year maturity, due March 1, 2011

»  $5 million advance at 4.82% with a 5-year malurily, due January 19, 2012, two year lockout, callable quartery beginning January, 2009
»  $5 million advance at 4.69% with a 5-year maturity, due February 23, 2012, two year lockout, callable quarterly beginning February, 2009
> $4.75 million advance at 4.75% with a 5-year maturity, due December 24, 2012

> $5 million advance at 4.58% with a 10-year maturity, due July 14, 2016, one year fockout, callable quarterly beginning Juty, 2007

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, outstanding loan balances included $14.5 million and $11 million, respectively, on a revolving credit agreement with The
Northem Trust Company. This loan was renegotiated on April 24, 2006 in conjunction with obtaining financing for the acquisition of Mansfield. The revolving
credit agreement has a maximum available balance of $22.5 million with a term of three years from the date of closing. The interest rate (5.4% and 6.51% as
of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively} is floating at t.25% over the federal funds rate when the ratio of senior debt te Tier 1 capital is equal to or
below 35% as of the end of the previous quarter and 1.50% over the federal funds rate when the ratio of senior debt to Tier 1 capital is above 35%. Currently
senior debt to Tier 1 capital is below 35%. The loan is secured by the common stock of First Mid Bank and subject to a borrowing agreement containing
requirements for the Company and First Mid Bank te maintain various operating and capital ratios and also contains requirements for prior lender approval for
certain sales of assets, merger activity, the acquisition or issuance of debt and the acquisition of treasury stock. The Company and First Mid Bank were in
compliance with the existing covenants at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

On February 27, 2004, the Company completed the issuance and sale of $10 mitlion of floating rate trust preferred securities through Trust 1, a statutory
business trust and wholly-owned unconsolidated subsidiary of the Company, as part of a pooled offering. The Company established Trust | for the
purpose of issuing the trust preferred securities. The $10 million in proceeds from the trust prefermed issuance and an additional $310,000 for the
Company's investment in common equity of the Trust, a total of $10,310 000, was invested in junior subordinated debentures of the Company. The
underlying junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company to Trust | mature in 2034, bear interest at three-month London Interbank Offered
Rate {*LIBOR") plus 280 basis points, reset quarterty, and are callable, at the option of the Company, at par on or after Aprit 7, 2009, At December 31,
2007 and 2006 the rate was 8.24% and 8.17%, respectively. The Company used the proceeds of the offering for general comporate purposes.
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On April 26, 2006, the Company completed the issuance and sale of $10 million of fixed/floating rate trust preferred securities through Trust I, a
statutory business trust and wholly-owned unconsolidated subsidiary of the Companty, as part of a pooted offering. The Campany established Trust H
for the purpose of issuing the trust preferred securities. The $10 million in proceeds from the trust preferred issuance and an additional $310,000 for the
Company's investment in common equity of Trust [1, a total of $10,310 000, was invested in junior subordinated debentures of the Company. The
underlying junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company to Trust Il mature in 2036, bear interest at a fixed rate of 6.98% (three-month LIBOR
plus 160 basis points) paid quarterty and convert to floating rate (LIBOR plus 160 basis points) after June 15, 2011. The nel proceeds to the Company
were used for general corporate purposes, including the Company's acquisition of Mansfield.

The trust preferred securities issued by Trust | and Trust Il are included as Tier 1 capital of the Company for regulatory capital purposes. On March 1,
2005, the Federal Reserve Board adopted a final rule that allows the continued limited inclusion of trust preferred securities in the caleulation of Tier 1
capital for regulatory purposes. The final rule provides a five-year transition period, ending September 30, 2009, for application of the quantitative imits.
The Company does not expect the application of the quantitative limits to have a significant impact on its ¢alculation of Tier 1 capital for regulatory
purposes or its classification as well-capitalized.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The Company seeks to maximize its net interest margin while maintaining an acceplable leve! of interest rate risk. Interest rate risk can be defined as
the amount of forecasted net interest income that may be gained or lost due to changes in the interest rate environment, a varfable over which
management has no control. Interest rale risk, or sensitivity, arises when the maturity or repricing characteristics of assets differ significantly from the
maturity or repricing characleristics of liabiliies. The Company menitors its interest rate sensitivity position to maintain a balance between rate-sensitive
assels and rate-sensitive liabilifies. This balance serves to limit the adverse effects of changes in interest rates. The Company's asset/fiability
management committee (ALCO) oversees the interest rate sensitivity position and directs the overall allocation of funds.

In the banking industry, a traditional way to measure polential net interest income exposure to changes in interest rates is through a technique known as
“static GAP" analysis which measures the cumulative differences between the amounts of assets and liabilities maturing or repricing at various inlervals.
By comparing the volumes of interest-bearing assets and liabilities that have contractual maturities and repricing points at various times in the future,
management can gain insight into the amount of interest rate risk embedded in the balance sheet.

The following tabte sets forth the Company's interest rate repricing gaps for selected maturity periods at December 31, 2007 (dollars in thousands):

Rate Sensitive Within
1 year t-2years  2-3years  3-4years  4-5years Thereafter Total Fair Value

Interest-earning assets:
Federal funds sold

and other inferest-bearing deposits $ 238 - % - $ - $ - 3 - $ 2,386 $ 2386
Taxable investment securities 35,253 9,477 16,522 - 2,000 103,971 167,223 167,223
Nontaxable investment securities 1,528 972 1,935 1,356 551 11,646 17,988 18,004
Loans 361,604 150,581 103,712 58,172 44,434 23,540 742,043 746,325

Total 3400771  $161030  $122,169 $59,528 $46,985  $139,157 $929 640 $933,938
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Savings and N.O.W. accounls $ 58210 $ 9,681 $10,102 $14,740 $15,238 $91.408 $199,379 $199,379
Money market accounts 122,450 905 930 1,206 1,231 6,509 133,231 133,232
Other time deposits 278,149 14,088 9,754 4373 7,043 80 313,487 37,956
Short-term borrowings/debt 83,300 - - - - - 83,300 83,366
Long-term bormowings/debt - 5,000 24 500 3,000 35,370 5,000 72,870 14,396

Total $542,109 $29674 $45,286 $23,319 $58.882  $102,997 $802,267 $508,329
Rate sensitive assets —

rate sensitive liabilities $(141,338)  $131,35% $76,883 $36,209  $(11,897) $36,160 $127,373

Cumulative GAP $(141,338)  $(9,982)  $66,901  $103,110  $ 91,213  $127,373
Cumulative amounts as % of total

rate sensilive assets -15.2% 14.1% 8.2% 39% -1.3% 39%
Cumulative Ratio -15.2% -1.1% 1.2% 1.1% 9.8% 13.7%
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The stalic GAP analysis shows that at December 31, 2007, the Company was liability sensitive, on a cumuative basis, through the twelve-month time
horizon. This indicates that future increases in interest rates, if any, could have an adverse effect on net interest income. Conversely, future decreases
in interest rales could have a positive effect on net interest income.  There are several ways the Company measures and manages the exposure to
interest rate sensitivity, static GAP analysis being one. The Company’s ALCO also uses other financial madels to project interest income under various
rate scenarios and prepayment/extension assumptions consistent with First Mid Bank's historical experience and with known industry trends. ALCO
meets al least monthly to review the Company’s exposure to interest rate changes as indicated by the various techniques and to make necessary
changes in the composition terms and/or rates of the assets and liabilities. Based on all information available, management does not believe that
changes in interesl rates which might reasonably be expected to occur in the next twelve months will have a material, adverse effect on the Company's
net interest income.

Capilal Resources

Al December 31, 2007, stockholders’ equity increased $4,666,000 or 6.2% to $80,452,000 from $75,786,000 as of December 31, 2006, During 2007,
net income contributed $10,159,000 to equity before the payment of dividends to common stockholders of $2,375,000. The change in the markel value
of available-for-sale investment securities increased stockholders equity by $1,077,000, net of tax. Additional purchases of treasury stock (237,128
shares at an average cost of $27.33 per share) decreased stockholders' equity by $6,481,000.

Stock Plans

On June 29, 2007, the Company effected a three-for-two stock splitin the form of a 50% stock dividend. All share and per share information has been
restated to reflect the split.

Deferred Compensation Plarr

The Campany follows the provisions of the Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 97-14, “Accounting for Deferred Compensation Arrangements Where
Amounts Earned Are Held in a Rabbi Trust and Invested (‘EITF 97-14”) for purposes of the First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, Inc. Deferred Compensation
Plan (*DCP"). At December 31, 2007, the Company classified the cost basis of its common stock issued and held in trust in connection with the DCP of
approximately $2,568,000 as treasury slock. The Company also classified the cost basis of its related deferred compensation obligalion of
approximately $2,568,000 as an equity instrument (deferred compensation).

The DCP was effective as of June 1984. The purpose of the DCP is to enable directors, advisory directors, and key employees the opportunity to defer
a portion of the fees and cash compensation paid by the Company as a means of maximizing the effectiveness and fiexibility of compensation
arrangements. The Company invests all participants’ deferrals in shares of common stock. Dividends paid on the shares are credited to participants’
DCP accounts and invested in additional shares. The Company issued, pursuant to DCP:

% 10,651 common shares during 2007
¥ 5,402 common shares during 2006
» 5,433 common shares during 2005.

First Retirement and Savings Plan

The First Retirement and Savings Plan ("401(k} plan) was effective beginning in 1985. Employees are eligible to participate in the 401(k} plan afler six
manths of service with the Company. The Company offers common stock as an investment option for participants of the 401(k) plan. The Company
issued, pursuant to the 401(k) ptan:

» 3,087 commen shares during 2007
» 4,086 common shares during 2008
¥ 12,003 common shares during 2005.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The Dividend Reinvestment Plan ("DRIP") was effective as of October 1994. The purpose of the ORIP is to provide participating stockholders with a
simple and convenient method of invesling cash dividends paid by the Company on its common and preferred shares into newly issued common shares
of the Company. All holders of record of the Company’s common or preferred stock are eligible to voluntarily participate in the DRIP. The DRIP is
administered by Computershare Investor Services, LLC and offers a way fo increase one's investment in the Company. Of the $2,303,000 in common
stock dividends paid during 2007, $791,000 or 34.3% was reinvested into shares of common stock of the Company through the DRIP. Events that
resulted in common shares being reinvested in the DRIP;

»  During 2007, 28,788 common shares were issued from common stock dividends
»  During 2008, 27,996 common shares were issued from common stock dividends
¥ During 2005, 25,658 common shares were issued from common stock dividends.




Stock Incentive Plan

At the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held May 23, 2007, the stockholders appraved the First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. 2007 Stock Incentive Pian
("SI Plan”). The $i Plan was implemented to succeed the Company’s 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, which had a ten-year term that expired October 21,
2007. The 5! Ptan is intended to provide a means whereby directors, employees, consultants and advisors of the Company and its Subsidiaries may
sustain a sense of proprietorship and personal involvement in the continued development and financial success of the Company and its Subsidiaries,
thereby advancing the interests of the Company and ils stockholders. Accordingly, directors and selected employees, consultants and advisars may be
provided the opportunity to acquire shares of Comman Stock of the Company on the terms and conditions established herein in the SI Plan. This SI
Plan is more fully described in Note 15.

A maximurm of 300,000 shares are authorized under the SI Plan. Options to acquire shares are awarded at an exercise price equal to the fair market
vaiue of the shares on the date of grant and have a 10-year term. Options granted to employees vest over a four-year period and optiens granted to
directors vest at the time they are issued. The Company has awarded the following stock options:

»  InDecember 2007, the Company awarded 32,000 options at an option price of $26.10
»  The Company awarded no options during the years ended December 31, 2006 or 2005.

Prior to 2006, the Company accounted for the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan under the recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25,
*Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” ("APB No. 257}, and related Interprelations. Accerdingly, in 2005, no stock-based employee compensation cost
was recognized in the Statement of Income as all options granted had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the
grant date.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123R using the modified prospective application method.
Accordingly, after January 1, 2006, the Company began expensing the fair value of stock options granted, modified, repurchased or cancelled.
Additionally, compensation cost for a portion of the awards for which requisite services have not yet been rendered that are oulstanding as of January 1,
2006 are being recognized as the requisite service is rendered. As a result of this adoption, the Company’s income before income taxes and net
income for the year ended December 31, 2007 includes stock option compensation cost of $61,000 and $58,000, respectively, which represents $.01
impact on basic and diluted earnings per share for the year. The Company's income before income taxes and net income for the year ended December
31, 2006 includes stock option compensaticn cost of $178,000 and $171,000, respectively, which represents $.04 impact on basic and diluted earnings
per share for the year.

Stock Repurchase Program

Since August 5, 1998, the Board of Directors has approved repurchase programs pursuant to which the Company may repurchase a total of
approximately $49.2 million of the Company's common stock. The repurchase programs approved by the Board of Directors are as follows:

»  On August 5, 1998, repurchases of up to 3%, or $2 miflion, of the Company's common stock.

»  InMarch 2000, repurchases up 1o an additional 5%, or $4.2 million of the Company’s common stock.

» fn September 2001, repurchases of $3 million of additional shares of the Company’s common stock.

+  InAugust 2002, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company's common stock.

* In September 2003, repurchases of $10 million of additional shares of the Company’s common stock.

=  OnApril 27, 2004, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company's common stock.

e On August 23, 2005, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company's commeon stock.

e  OnAugust 22, 2006, repurchases of $5 million of additionai shares of the Company’s common stock.

e On February 27, 2007, repurchases of $5 million of addilional shares of the Company’s common stock.

«  OnNovember 13, 2007, repurchases of $5 million of additional shares of the Company's commen stock.

During 2007, the Company repurchased 237,128 shares (3.8% of common shares) at a total price of $6,481,000. During 2008, the Company
repurchased 259,230 shares (4.0% of common shares) at a total price of $7,152,000. Treasury stock is further afected by activity in the DCP.

Capital Ratios

Minimim regulatory requirements for highly-rated banks that do not expect significant growth is 8% for the Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets ratio
and 3% for the Tier 1 Capital to Average Assets ratio. Other institutions, not considered highly-rated, are required to maintain a ratio of Tier 1 Capital to
Risk-Weighted Assets of 4% to 5% depending on their particular circumstances and risk profiles. The Company and First Mid Bank have capital ratios
above the minimum regulatory capital requirements and, as of December 31, 2007, the Company and First Mid Bank had capital ratios above the levels
required for calegorization as well-capitalized under the capital adequacy guidelines established by the bank regulatory agencies.
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A tabulation of the Company and First Mid Bank's capital ratios as of December 31, 2007 follows:;

Total Capital Tier Ore Capital Tier One Capital
1o Risk-Weighted to Risk-Weighted to Average
Assets Assels Assets
First Mid-lilinois Bancshares, Inc. _
(Consolidated) 11.13% 10.32% 7.89%
First Mid-lllinois Bank & Trust, N.A, 12.36% 11.54% 8.80%

Liguidity

Liquidity represents the ability of the Company and its subsidiaries to meet all present and future financial obligations arising in the daily operations of
the business. Financial obligations consist of the need for funds to meet extensions of credit, deposit withdrawals and debt servicing. The Company’s
liquidity management focuses on the ability to oblain funds economically through assets that may be converted into cash at minimal costs or through
other sources. The Company's other sources for cash include ovemight federal fund lines, FHLB advances, deposits of the Stale of Ilfincis, the ability to
borrow at the Federal Reserve Bank, and the Company's operating line of credit with The Northern Trust Company. Details for the sources include:

»  First Mid Bank has $25 million available in overnight federal fund lines, including $10 million from Harris Trust and Savings Bank of
Chicago and $15 million from The Northern Trust Company. Availability of the funds is subject to the First Mid Bank’s meeting
minimum regulatory capital requirements for total capital to risk-weighted assets and Tier 1 capital to total assets. As of December 31,
2007, the First Mid Bank's ratios of total capital o risk-weighted assets of 12.36% and Tier 1 capitai to total average assets of 8.80%
met regulalory requirements.

> Inaddition, the Company has a revolving credit agreement in the amount of $22.5 million with The Northemn Trust Company. The
Company has an outstanding balance of $14.5 million as of December 31, 2007 and $8 million in available funds. This loan was
renegotiated on April 24, 2006 in conjunction with obtaining financing for the acquisition of Mansfield. The revolving credit agreement
has a term of three years from the date of closing. The interest rate (5.4% as of December 31, 2007) is floating at 1.25% over the
federal funds rale when the ratio of senior debl to Tier 1 capital is equal to or below 35% as of the end of the previous quarter and
1.50% over the federal funds rate when the ratio of senior debt to Tier 1 capital is above 35%. Curmently senior debt to Tier 1 capilal is
below 35%. The loan is secured by the common stock of First Mid Bank and subject o a bomowing agreement containing
requirements for the Company and First Mid Bank to maintain various operating and capital ratios and also conlains requirements for
prior lender approval for certain sales of assets, merger activity, the acquisition or issuance of debt and the acquisition of treasury
stock.

»  First Mid Bank can afso borrow from the FHLB as a source of liquidity. Availability of the funds is subject to the pledging of collatera! to
the FHLB. Collateral that can be pledged includes one-to-four family residential real estate loans and securities. At December 31,
2007, the excess collateral at the FHLB could support approximately $73 million of additional advances.

»  First Mid Bank is also a member of the Federal Reserve System and can borrow funds provided sufficient collateral is pledged.

»  First Mid Bank also receives deposits from the State of lllinois. The receipt of these funds is subject to competitive bid and requires
collateral 1o be pledged at the time of placement.

Management monitors its expected liquidity requirements carefully, focusing primarily on cash flows from:

> lending activities, including loan commitments, letters of credil and morlgage prepayment assumptions;
»  deposit activilies, including seasonal demand of private and public funds;
. > investing activities, including prepayments of mortgage-backed securities and cal assumptions on U.S. Treasuries and agencies; and

>  operating activilies, including scheduled debt repayments and dividends to stockholders.
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The following table summarizes significant contractual obligations and other commitments at December 31, 2007 {in thousands):

Less than More than

Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
Time deposits $313487 $277.9M1 $ 24,020 $11,416 $ 80
Debt 35,120 - 14,500 - 20,620
Other bomowings 121,050 90,800 22,500 7,750 -
Operating leases 3217 463 1 ™ 1,302
Supplemental retirement liabitity B27 50 100 100 577

$473,761 $369,284 $61,901 $19,097 $22,579

For the year ended December 31, 2007, net cash was provided from both operating activities and financing activities ($12.6 million and $23.9 million,
respectively}, while investing activities used net cash of $27.2 million. Thus, cash and cash equivalents increased by $9.3 million since year-end 2006.
Generally, during 2007, the increase in cash balances was due to an increase in borrowings offset by funds used to fund new loans,

For the year ended December 31, 2006, net cash was provided from both operating activities and financing activities {$10.2 million and $8.7 million,
respectively), while investing activities used net cash of $16.6 million. Thus, cash and cash equivalents increased by $2.3 million since year-end 2005.
Generally, during 2008, the increase in cash balances was due (o an increase in borrowings offset by funds used to fund new loans.

For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company also had issued $10 miliion of floating rate trust preferred securities through each of
Trust | and Trustil. See heading “Repurchase Agreements and Other Borrowings™ for a more detailed description.

Effects of Inflation

Unlike industrial companies, virtually all of the assets and liabilities of the Company are monetary in nalure. As a result, interest rates have a more
significant impact on the Company's performance than {he effects of general levels of inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same
direction or experience the same magnitude of changes as goods and services, since such prices are affected by inflation. In the current economic
environment, liquidity and interest rate adjustments are features of the Company's assels and liabilities that are important to the maintenance of
acceplable performance levels. The Company atlempts to maintain a balance between monetary assets and monetary liabilities, over time, to offset
these potential effects.

Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2006, the Financiat Accounting Standards Board {(FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 155 (FAS 155),
“Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments: an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140." FAS 155 permits fair value re-
measurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation, clarifies which interest-
only strips and principal-only strips are not subject to the requirements of Statement 133, establishes a requirement to evaluate interests in securitized
financial assets {o identify interests that are freestanding derivatives or that are hybrid financial instuments that contain an embedded derivative
requiring bifurcation, clarifies that concentrations of credit risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives, and amends Statement 140 to
eliminate the prohibition on a qualifying special purpose entity from holding a derivative financial instrument that pertains to a beneficial interest other
than another derivative financial instrument, FAS 155 is effective for all financia! instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of an entity’s first
fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. The adoption of FAS 155 did not have a material effect on the results of operations or the statement of
condition.

In March 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 156 (FAS 156), “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assels: an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 140." FAS 140 establishes, among other things, the accounting for all separately recognized servicing assets and
servicing liabilities. This Statement amends FAS 140 to require that all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be initially
measured al fair value, if practicable. This Statement permits, but does not require, the subsequent measurement of separately recognized servicing
assets and servicing liabilities at fair value, Under this Statement, an entity can elect subsequent fair value measurement to account for its separately
recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities. Adoption of this Statement is reguired as of the beginning of the first fiscal year that begins after
September 15, 2008. The adoption of FAS 156 did not have a material effect on the results of operations or the statement of condition.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB Statement
109,” which provides guidance on the measurement, recognition, and disclosure of tax pasitions taken or expected to be taken in a tax retum. The
Interpretation also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, and disclosure. FIN 48 prescribes that a tax position should
only be recognized if it is more-likely-than-not that the position will be sustained upon examination by the appropriate taxing authority. A tax position that
meets this threshold is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settiement. The
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cumulative effect of applying the provisions of FIN 48 is to be reported as an adjustment to the beginning balance of relained eamings in the period of
adoption. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The adoption of this Interpretation did not have a material efiect on the
Company's financial statements.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (*FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157 (FAS 157), “Fair
Value Measurements,” which provides enhanced guidance for using fair value to measure assets and liabiliies. FAS 157 establishes a common definition of
fair value, provides a framework for measuring fair value under U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and expands disclosures requirements about
fair value measurements. FAS 157 is effective for financial statements issued in fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within
those fiscal years. The Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any, the adoption of FAS 157 will have on its financial reporting and disclosures.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158 (FAS 158), “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans—an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R),” which requires recognition of a net liability
or asset o report the funded status of defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans on the balance shest and recognition {as a component of
other comprehensive income} of changes in the funded stalus in the year in which the changes occur. Additionally, FAS 158 requires measurement of a
plan’s assels and obligations as of the balance sheet date and additional disclosures in the noles to the financial statements. The recognition and
disclosure provisions of FAS 158 are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006, while the requirement to measure a plan’s assets and
obligations as of the balance sheet date is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. There was no material impact in regard lo adoption
of the recognition and disclosure provisions of FAS 158. The Company is cumrenlly evaluating the impact the adoption of the remaining provisions of
FAS 158 will have on its financial reporting and disclosures.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159 (FAS 159}, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabiliies - Inciuding amendment of FASB Statement Ne. 115.” FAS 159 allows companies to report selected financial assets and liabilities at
fair value. The changes in fair value are recognized in eamings and the assets and liabilities measured under this methodology are required lo be
displayed separately in the balance sheet. The main intent of FAS 158 is to mitigate the difficulty in determining reported eamings caused by a “mixed-
attribute model” {that is, reporting some assets at fair value and others using a different valuation method such as amortized cost). The project is
separated into two phases. This first phase addresses the creation of a fair value option for financial assets and liabilities. A second phase will address
creating a fair value option for selected non-financial items. FAS 159 is effective for all financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. The Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any, the adoption of FAS 159 would have on its financial reporting and
disclosures.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company's market risk arises primarily from interest rate risk inherent in its fending, investing and deposit taking activities, which are restricted to
First Mid Bank. The Company does not currently use derivatives to manage market or interest rate risks. For a discussion of how management of the
Company addresses and evaluates interest rale risk see also “lfem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations - Interest Rate Sensitivity.”

Based on the financial analysis performed as of December 31, 2007, which takes info account how the specific interest rate scenario would be expected

lo impact each interest-eaming asset and each interest-bearing liability, the Company estimates that changes in the prime interest rate would impact
First Mid Bank’s performance as follows:

Increase (Decrease) In

Net Interest Net Interest Retumn On

December 31, 2007 Income Income Average Equity
Prime rate is 7.25% (3000} (%) 2007=11.42%
Prime rate increase of;

200 basis points to 9.25% $(1,188) (5.1) % {1.02)%

100 basis points to 8.25% (542) (2.3} % (.46)%
Prime rate decrease of:

200 basis points to 5.25% (122) {0.5)% (-10)%

100 basis points to 6.25% 259 1.1% 22%

The following table shows the same analysis performed as of December 31, 2006;

Increase (Decrease) In

Nel interest Net Interest Retumn On

December 31, 2006 Income Income Average Equity
Prime rate is 8.25% (3000} {%) 2006=13.89%
Prime rate increase of:

200 basis points to 10.25% $(709) (3% (-73)%

100 basis points t0 9.25% {336) (1.5) % (-34)%
Prime rate decrease of:

200 basis points to 6.25% 78 0.3% 08%

100 basis points to 7.25% {389) (1.1% (40)%

First Mid Bank's Board of Directors has adopted an interest rate risk palicy that establishes maximum decreases in the percentage change in net
interest margin of 5% in a 100 basis point rate shift and 10% in a 200 basis point rate shift.

No assurance can be given that the actual net interest income would increase or decrease by such amounts in response to a 100 or 200 basis point
increase ar decrease in the prime rate because it is also affected by many other factors. The results above are based on one-time “shock™ moves and
do not take into account any management response or mitigating action.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis is also used to measure the Company's interest risk by computing estimated changes in the Economic Value of Equity
(EVE) of First Mid Bank under various interest rate shocks. EVE is determined by calculating the net present value of each asset and liability category
by rate shock. The net differential between assets and liabilities is the Economic Value of Equity. EVE is an expression of the long-term interest rate
risk in the balance sheet as a whole.
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The following table presents First Mid Bank’s projected change in EVE for the various rate shock levels at December 31, 2007 and 2006 (in thousands).
Alt market risk sensitive instruments presented in the tables are held-to-maturity or available-for-sale. First Mid Bank has no trading securities.

Change in
Changes In Economic Value of Equity
Interest Rates Amount of Percent
{basis points) Change ($000} of Change
December 31, 2007 +200 bp $(3,828) (2.5)%
+100 bp {1,269) (0.8) %
-200 bp {15,363} 9.9 %
-100 bp {5,112) (3.3} %
December 31, 2006 +200 bp $(18,814) {16.4)%
+100 bp {9,827) (8.6} %
-200 bp (4,514) (3.9 %
-100 bp 2,368 21 %

As indicated above, at December 31, 2007, in the event of a sudden and sustained increase in prevailing market interest rates, First Mid Bank's EVE
would be expected to decrease, and in the event of a sudden and sustained decrease in prevaifing market inferest rates, First Mid Bank's EVE would be
expected to increase. At December 31, 2006, First Mid Bank's estimated changes in EVE were within the First Mid Bank's policy guidelines that
normally allow for a change in capital of +/-10% from the base case scenario under a 100 basis point shock and +/- 20% from the base case scenario
under a 200 basis point shock.

Computation of prospective effects of hypothetical interest rate changes are based on numerous assumptions, including relative levels of market
interest rates, loan prepayments and declines in deposit balances, and should not be relied upon as indicative of actual results. Further, the
computations do not contemplate any actions First Mid Bank may undertake in response to changes in interest rates.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of analysis presented in the compultation of EVE. Actual values may differ from those projections set
forth in the table, should market conditions vary from assumptions used in the preparation of the table. Certain assels, such as adjustable-rate loans,
have features that restrict changes in interest rates on a shori-term basis and over the life of the assel. In addition, the proportion of adjustable-rate
loans in First Mid Bank's portfolio change in future periods as market rates change. Further, in the event of a change in interest rates, prepayment and
early withdrawal levels would likely deviate significantly from those assumed in the table. Finally, the ability of many borrowers to repay their adjustable-
rate debt may decrease in the event of an interest rate increase.
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ITEMB.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands, except share data)
Assets
Cash and due from banks:
Non-interest bearing
Interest bearing
Federal funds sold
Cash and cash equivalents
Investment securities:
Available-for-sale, at fair value
Held-to-maturity, at amortized cost (estimated fair value of
$1,194 and $1,346 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively)
Loans held for sale
Loans
Less allowance for loan losses
Net loans
Interest receivable
Premises and equipment, net
Goodwill, net
Intangible assets, net
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing
Interest bearing
Total deposits
Securities sold under agreements o repurchase
Interest payable
Other borrowings
Junior subordinated debentures
Other liabilities
Total fiabilities
Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, $4 par value; authorized 18,000,000 shares;
issued 7,135,113 shares in 2007 and 8,552,886 shares in 2006
Additional paid-in capital
Retained eamings
Defered compensation
Accurmnulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Less treasury stock at cost, 858,396 shares
in 2007 and 2,121,269 shares in 2006
Total stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

All share and per share data have been restated to reflect 3-for-2 stock split effective June 29, 2007.

2007 2006
$28,737 $ 20,266
136 200

2,250 1,370
31,123 21,836
184,033 179,108
1178 1,323
1,974 2234
746,187 721,334
(6,118) (5,876)
740,069 715,458
8,309 8,417
15,520 16,293
17,363 17,363
4,321 5,148
12,442 13,379
$1,016,338 $980,559
+$124,486 $121,405
646,097 649,190
770,583 770,595
68,300 66,693
2264 2,445
67,250 37,800
20,620 20620
6,869 6,620
935,886 904,773
28,540 22,808
23,308 21,261
49,895 68,625
2,568 2629
1,006 19
(24,955) (39,556)
80,452 75,786
$1,016,338 $980,559
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Consolidated Statements of Income
For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

(!n thousands, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005
Interest income:
Interest and fees on loans $50,557 $46,988 $38,071
Interest on investment securities: i
Taxable 8448 7490 5313
Exempt from federal income tax 712 [al 8N
Interest on federal funds sold M 216 285
Interest on deposits with other financial institutions 13 34 40
Totak interest income 59,831 55,556 44,580
Interest expense:
Interest on deposits 21,591 18,586 11,719
Interest on securities sold under agreements
to repurchase 2419 2411 1,496
Interest on FHLB advances 1,729 1,562 1,636
Interest on federal funds purchased 206 159 KX]
Interest on other debt 914 679 260
Interest on subordinated debt 1,570 1,315 643
Tolal interest expense 28,429 24,712 15,687
Net interest income 31,502 30,844 28,893
Provision for loan losses 862 760 1,091
Net interest income after provisicn for loan losses 30,640 30,084 27,802
Other income:
Trust revenues 2,607 2489 2,356
Brokerage commissions 528 533 383
Insurance commissions 1,950 1,689 1,967
Service charges 5,621 5,308 4719
Gains on sales of securities, net 256 164 373
Mortgage banking revenue, net 482 394 742
Other 3217 2,803 2,378
Total other income 14,661 13,380 12,518
Other expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 16,408 15418 13,310
Net occupancy and equipment expense 4,831 4797 4,401
Amortization of other intangible assels 821 761 568
Stationery and supplies 547 583 522
Legal and professional 1,641 1,324 1,553
Marketing and promotion 911 945 728
Other 4,896 4,595 4,303
Total other expense 30,055 28,423 25,385
Income before income taxes 15,246 15,041 14,935
Income taxes 5,087 5,032 5,128
Net income $10,159 $10,009 $ 9,807
Per common share data:
Basic earnings per share $1.60 $1.54 $1.48
Diluted earnings per share 1.57 1.51 1.44
Cash dividends per share .38 35 33

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $10,159 $10,009 $9,807
Adjustments to recancile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for.loan losses 862 760 1,091
Depreciation, amortization and accretion, net 1,845 1,670 1,489
Compensation expense for vested stock oplions 61 178 -
Gain on sales of securities, net (256) (164) (373}
Loss on sales of other real property owned, net 7 32 236
Gain on sales of loans held for sale, net (560) (452) (845)
Deferred income taxes (218) 340 238
(Increase} decrease in accrued interest receivable 108 (888} (1,005)
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable {181) 479 211
Origination of loans held for sale (47,714) (34,519) (62,278)
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 48,534 34,515 64,034
Increase in other assels (188) (2,698) (612)
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities 176 989 (582)
Net cash provided by operating activities 12,635 10,251 11,441
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale 14,007 21,927 45,819
Proceeds from maturities of securilies available-for-sale 64,172 63,875 96,189
Proceeds from maturities of securities held-to-maturity 145 176 140
Purchases of securities available-for-sale (B0,478) (59,481) {130,069)
Purchases of securities held-to-maturity - - (264)
Netincrease in loans (25,473) (30,146) (42,259)
Purchases of premises and equipment (856) {1.272) (1,416)
Proceeds from sales of other real property owned 1,274 338 822
Payment related to acquisition, net of cash and cash equivalents acquired - {12,062) -
Net cash used in investing activities (27,209} {16,645) (31,038}
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase {decrease) in deposits (12) 13,412 (1,171)
Increase {decrease} in federal funds purchased (6,800) 2,800 4,000
(Decrease) increase in repurchase agreements 1,607 (687) 7,945
Proceeds from short-term FHLB advances 69,000 75,600 31,000
Repayment of shori-term FHLB advances {61,000) (100,600) {21,300}
Proceeds from long-term FHLB advances 24,750 15,000 -
Repayment of long-term FHLB advances - (5,000) -
Proceeds from (Repayment of) short-term debt - (5,500) 800
Proceeds from long-term debt 9,000 15,500 -
Repayment of long-term debt (5,500} (4,500} -
Issuance of junior subordinated debentures - 10,310 -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 809 1,004 938
Purchase of treasury stock (6,481) (7,152) {4,851)
Dividends paid on common stock {1,512) {1.514) (1.431)
Net cash pravided by financing activities 23,861 8,673 15,630
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 9,287 2279 (3,997}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 21,836 19,557 23,554
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $31.123 $21,836 $19,557
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Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Income taxes

Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities:

Loans transferred to real estate owned
Dividends reinvested in common shares
Net tax benefit related to option and deferred compensation plans

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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$28,610
4,306

$625
790
626

$23,984
4,851

$1.342
757
157

$15,476
5,115

$ 454
699
140




Notes To Consolidated Financia! Statements
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
{Table dollar amounts in thousands, except share data)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting and Consolidation

The aceompanying consofidated financial statements include the accounts of First Mid-linois Bancshares, Inc. (*Company”) and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries: Mid-llinois Data Services, Inc. ("MIDS"), First Mid-Iilingis Bank & Trust, N.A. {"First Mid Bank”} and The Checkley Agency, Ing.
(“Checkley”). Al significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain amounts in the prior years'
consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2007 presentation and there was no impact on net income or stockholders’
equity from these reclassifications. The Company operates as a one-segment entity for financial reporting purposes. The accounting and reperting
policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Following is a description of the more
significant of these policies.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Siates of America requires
management to make estimales and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes.
Aclual resulis could differ from these estimates. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change related to the determination of
the allowance for loan losses. In connection with the determination of the allowance for loan losses, management oblains independent appraisals for
significant properties.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash equivalents include amounts due from banks and federal funds scld. Generally, federal funds are sold for
one-day periods.

Investment Securities

The Company classifies its debt securities into one or more of three categories: held-io-maturity, avaitable-for-sale, or trading. Held-to-maturity
securities are those which management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity. Available-for-sale securities are those securilies which
management may sell prior to maturity as a result of changes in interest rates, prepayment factors, or as part of the Company's overall assel and liability
strategy. Trading securities are those securities bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term. Tha Company had no
securities designated as trading during 2007, 2006 or 2005.

Held-to-maturity securities are recorded at cost adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts 1o the earlier of the cal date or
maturity date using the interesl method. Available-for-sale securities are recorded at fair value. Unrealized holding gains and losses, net of the related
income tax effect, are excluded from income and reported as a separate component of stockholders’ equity. If a decrease in the fair value of a security
is expecled to be other than temporary, then the security is written down to its fair value through a charge to income and a new cosl basis is established
for the security.

Realized gains and losses on the sale of investment securities are recorded using the specific identification method.
Loans

Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding net of uneamed discounts, unearned income and the allowance for loan losses. Unearned income
includes defemred loan origination fees reduced by foan origination costs and is amortized to interest income over the life of the refated loan using
methods that approximate the effective interest rate method. Interest on substantially all toans is credited to income based on the principal amount
outstanding.

The Company's policy is 1o discontinue the accrual of interest income on any loan that becomes ninely days past due as to principal or interest or eartier
when, in the opinion of management there is reasonable doubt as to the timely collection of principal or interest. Nonaccrual loans are retumed to
accrual status when, in the opinion of management, the financial position of the borrower indicates there is no longer any reasonable doubt as to the
timety collectibility of interest or principal.

Loans expected to be sold are classified as held for sale in the consciidated financial statements and are recorded al the lower of aggregate cost or
market value, taking into consideration future commitments to sell the loans.

Allowance for Loan Losses
The allowance for loan losses is maintained al a level deemed appropriate by management to provide for probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio.
The allowance is based on a continuing review of the loan portfolio, the undertying value of the collateral securing the loans, current economic

conditions and past loan loss experience. Loans that are deemed to be uncolfectible are charged off to the allowance. The provision for loan losses
and recoveries are credited to the allowance.
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Management, considering current information and events regarding the borowers” ability to repay their obligations, considers a loan to be impaired
when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the note agreement, including
principal and interest. The amount of the impairment is measured based on the fair value of the collateral, if the loan is collateral dependent, or
alternatively, al the present value of expected fulure cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate. Ceriain homogeneous foans such as
residential real estate morlgage and installment loans are excluded from the impaired loan provisions. Interest income on impaired loans Is recorded
when cash is received and only if principal is considered to be fully collectible.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization is determined principally by
ihe straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The Company has goodwill from business combinations, identifiable intangible assets assigned to core deposit refationships and customer lists
acquired, and intangible assets arising from the rights to service mortgage loans for others.

Identifiable intangible assets generally arise from branches acquired that the Company accounted for as purchases. Such assets consist of the excess
of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired, with specific amounts assigned to core deposit relationships and customer lists primarily
related to insurance agency. Intangible assets are amortized by the straight-ine method over varipus periods up to fifteen years. Management reviews
intangible assets for possible impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carmying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable.

The Company recognizes as a separate asset the rights to service mortgage loans for others. Morigage servicing rights are nof subject fo SFAS 142,
but are amortized in proportion to and aver the period of estimated net servicing income and are subject to periodic impairment testing.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

Federal Home Loan Bank stock is a required investment for institutions that are members of the Federal Home Loan Bank system. The required
investment in the common stock is based on a predetermined formula.

The Company owns approximately $3.7 mitlion of Federat Home Loan Bank stock included in other assets as of December 31, 2007. During the third
guarter of 2007, the Federa! Home Loan Bank of Chicago (FHLB) received a Cease and Desist Order from its regutator, the Federal Housing Finance
Board. The order prohibits capilal stock repurchases and redemptions until a time to be determined by the Federal Housing Finance Board. The FHLB
will continue to provide liquidity and funding through advances. With regard to dividends, the FHLE will continue to assess its dividend capacity each
quarter and make appropriate requests for approval. The FHLB did not pay a dividend during the fourth quarter of 2007. Management performed an
analysis and deemed the investment in FHLB stock was not impaired.

Income Taxes

The Company and its subsidiaries file consolidated federal and state income tax returns with each organization computing its taxes on a separate
company basis. Amounts provided for income tax expense are based on income reported for financial statement purposes rather than amounts
cumently payable under tax laws.

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences attributable to the temporary differences existing between the financial
statement camying amounts of assels and liabililies and their respective tax basis, as well as operating loss and tax credit carry forwards. To the extent
that current available evidence about the future raises doubl about the realization of a deferred tax asset, a valuation allowance is established. Deferred
1ax assets and liabiliies are measured using enacled tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences
are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabililies of a change in tax rates is recognized as an increase or
decrease in income tax expense in the period in which such change is enacled.

Trust Department Assets

Assets held in fiduciary or agency capacities are not included in the consolidated balance sheets since such items are not assets of the Company or its
subsidiaries. Fees from trust activities are recorded on an cash basis over the pericd in which the service is provided. Fees are a function of the market
value of assels managed and administered, the volume of transactions, and fees for other services rendered, as set forth in the underlying client
agreement with the Trust & Wealth Management Division of First Mid Bank. This revenue recognition involves the use of estimates and assumptions,
including components that are calculated based on asset valuations and transaction volumes. Any out of pocket expenses or services not typically
covered by the fee schedule for trust activities are charged directly to the trust account on a gross basis as trust revenue is incurred. At December 31,
2007, the Company managed or administered 1,150 accounts with assets totaling approximately $453,947,000. At December 31, 2008, the Company
managed or administered 1,190 accounts with assets fotaling approximately $431,640,000.
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Stock Split

On June 29, 2007, the Company effected a three-for-two stock split in the form of a 50% stock dividend. Accordingly, an entry was made for
$9,493,000 to increase the commoen stock account and decrease the retained earnings account, Par value remained at $4 per share. The stock split
increased the Company’s outstanding common shares from 4,248 056 to 6,373,495 shares. All share and per share amounts have been restated for
years prior to 2007 to give retroactive recognition to the stock spiit.

Treasury Stock
Treasury stock is slated at cost. Costis determined by the first-in, first-out method.
Stock Options

The Company has a stock-based compensation plan, which is deseribed more fully in Note 15. Prior to 2006, the Company accounted for its 1997 Stock
Incentive Plan under the recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, *Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” {*APB No. 25%), and
related Interpretations. Accordingly, in 2005 no stock-based employee compensalion cost was recognized in the Statements of income as all oplions granted
had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the grant date.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopled the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123R using the modified prospective application methed.
Accordingly, after January 1, 2006, the Company began expensing the fair value of stock options granted, modified, repurchased or cancelled.
Additionally, compensation cost for a portion of the awards for which requisite services have not yet been rendered that were oulstanding as of January
1, 2006 are being recognized as the requisite service is rendered. As a result of this adaption, the Company's income before income taxes and net
income for the year ended December 31, 2007 inciudes stock option compensation cost of $61,000 and $58,000, respectively, which represents $.01
impact on basic and diluted earnings per share for the year. The Company’s income before income taxes and net income for the year ended December
31, 2006 includes stock option compensation cost of $178,000 and $171,000, respectively, which represents $.04 impact on basic and diluted eamnings
per share for the year.

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and eamings per share if the Company had applied the fair valug recognition provisions of SFAS
No. 123 on stock-based employee compensation for the years ended December 31, 2005.

2005
Net income, as reported $9,807
Stock-based compensation expense determined under
fair-value-based method, net of related tax effect 333
Pro forma net income $9,474
Basic Eamings Per Share;
As reported $148
Pro forma 143
Dituted Earnings Per Share:
As reported $144
Pro forma 1.39

Comprehensive Income

The Company's comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Net income $10,159 $10,009 $9,807
Other comprehensive gain {loss);

Unrealized gains (losses) during the year 2,020 1,407 {1,859)
Reclassification adjustment for net

gains realized in net income {256) (164) {373)

Tax effect {687) (485} 870

Total other comprehensive gain {loss) 1,077 758 (1,362)

Comprehensive income $11,236 $10,767 $8.445
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Note 2 - Earnings Per Share

A three-for-two stock split was effected on June 29, 2007, in the form of a 50% stock dividend for the stockholders of record at the close of business on
June 18, 2007. Accordingly, information with respect {o shares of common stock and earnings per share has been restated for current and prior periods
presented to fully reflect the stock split. Basic eamings per share ("EPS”) is calculated as net income divided by the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding. Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding, increased by the assumed
conversion of the Company's stock options, unless anti-dilutive.

The components of basic and diluted eamings per common share for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Basic Earnings per Share:
Net income available to common stockholders $10,159,000 $10,008,000 $9,807,000
Weighted average commen shares outstanding 6,356,772 6,510,323 6,634,779
Rasic eamings per common share $1.60 $1.54 $1.48
Diluted Earnings per Share:
Net income available to common stockholders $10,159,000 $10,009,000 $9,807,000
Weighted average common shares outstanding 6,356,772 6,510,323 6,634,779
Assumed conversion of stock options 125,521 106,956 186,722
Diluted weighted average common shares oulstanding 6,482,293 6,617,279 6,821,501
Diluted eamings per common share $1.57 $1.51 $1.44

Stock options for 124,813 shares of common stock were not considered in computing difuted earnings per share for 2007 because they were anti-
dilutive.

Note 3 - Cash and Due from Banks

Aggregate cash and due from bank balances of $392,000 at December 31, 2007, were maintained in satisfaction of statutory reserve requirements of

the Federal Reserve Bank. No cash and due from bank balance was required to be maintained at the Federal Reserve Bank on December 31, 2006
based upon First Mid Bank's account activity.

Note 4 - Investment Securities

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses and estimated fair values of available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities by major security
type at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
2007
Available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury securities and obiigations of U.S.
government corporations and Agencies $106,175 $1.496 $(73) $107,508
Obligations of slates and political subdivisions 16,642 182 {15) 16,809
Mortgage-backed securities 49,798 502 (116) 50,184
Corporate bonds 9,622 222 (402) 9,442
Total available-for-sale $182,237 $2.402 $(606) $184,033
Held-to-maturity:
Obligations of states and political subdivisions $1,178 $ 16 $ - $1,194
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2006
Available-for-sale:
.S, Treasury securities and obligations of U.S.
government corporations and Agencies
Obfigations of states and political subdivisions
Morigage-backed securities
Corporate bonds
Total available-for-sale
Held-to-maturity:
Obligations of states and poliical subdivisions

Proceeds from sales of investment securities, realized gains and losses and income tax expense and benefit were as follows during the years ended

December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Proceeds from sales
Gross gains

Gross losses
Income tax expense

With the exceplion of U.S. governmental agencies and corporations, the Company did not hold any securities of a single issuer, payable from and
secured by the same source of revenue or taxing authority, the book value of which exceeded 10% of stockholders’ equity at December 31, 2007 or

2006.

Gross Gross Estimated

Amortized Untealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
$140,924 $ 545 $ (836) $ 140,633
15,314 161 (18) 15,456
15,491 23 (331) 15,183
7,347 489 - 7,836
$179,076 $1.218 $(1,186) $179,108
$1,323 $ 23 $ - $ 1,346

2007 2006 2005
$14,007 $21.927 $45,819
256 165 402

- 1 29

90 57 132

The following table presents the aging of gross unrealized losses and fair value by investment category as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

December 31, 2007:

U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of U.S.
govermnment corporations and agencies

Obligations of states and political subdivisions
Mortgage-backed securities

Corporate bonds

Total

December 31, 2006;

U.S. Treasury securities and cbfigations of U.S.
govemment corporations and agencies

Obligations of states and political subdivisions
Mortigage-backed securilies
Total

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
$ - $ - $31,022 $73) $31,022 $(73)
2,409 {2)] 1,228 {6) 3637 (15)
337 (3) 8,563 (14) 8,800 (116)
4,897 {402) - - 4,897 (402}
$7.643 $(414) 340,813 $(193)  $48,456 $(606)
$25,877 $(54) $51637 $(782)  $771514 $ (836)
1,325 4] 1,591 (12) 2,916 (19)
- - 13,550 (331} 13,550 (331)
$27,202 $(61) $66,778 $(1,125)  $93,980 ${1,186)

Management does not believe any individual unreatized loss as of December 31, 2007 or 2006 represents an other than temporary impairment,
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At December 31, 2007, the unrealized losses reported for U.S. agency securities relate to five securities issued by Federal Home Loan Bank. These
unrealized losses are primarily attributable to changes in interest rates and individually were 0.4% or less of their respective amortized cost basis. The
unrealized losses reported for obligations of states and political subdivisions relate primarily to seven secunities issued by four municipalities. These
unrealized losses are also primarily attributable to changes in interest rates and individually were 1.2% or less of their respective amortized cost basis.
The unrealized losses reported for mortgage-backed securities relate primarily to three securities issued by FHLMC and FNMA, These unrealized
losses are also primarily attributable to changes in interest rates and individually were 1.7% or less of their respective amortized cost basis.

At December 31, 2006, the unrealized losses reported for U.S. agency securities relate to ten securities issued by Federal Home Loan Bank. These
unrealized losses are primarily attributable 1o changes in interest rates and individually were 2.7% or fess of their respective amortized cost basis. The
unrealized losses reported for obligations of states and political subdivisions refate primarily to five securities issued by two municipalities. These
unrealized losses are also primanily atiributable to changes in interest rates and individually were 1.4% or less of their respective amortized cost basis.
The unrealized losses reported for mortgage-backed securities relate primarily to six securities issued by FHLMC and FNMA. These unrealized losses
are also primarily atiributable to changes in interest rates and individually were 3.6% or less of their respective amortized cost basis.

The Company has both the intent and ability to hold the securities inciuded in the above table for a time necessary to recover the amortized cost,

Maturities of invesiment securities were as follows at December 31, 2007. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers
may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Available-for-sale:

Due in one year or less

Due after one-five years
Due after five-ten years
Due after ten years

Morigage-backed securities
Total available-for-sale

Held-to-maturity:

Due in one year or less
Due after one-five years
Due after five-ten years
Due after ten-years

Total held-to-maturity
Total investment securities

Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value
$36,569 $36,585
39,560 40,119
46,458 47,049
9,852 10,096
132,439 133,849
49,798 50,184
$182,237 $184,033
$ 155 $ 155
43t 440
423 427
169 172
$1178 $1.194
$183,415 $185,227

Investment securities of approximately $163,872,000 and $158,547,000 at December 31, 2007 and 20086, respectively, were pledged to secure public
deposits and repurchase agreements and for other purposes as permitted or required by law.

Note 5 - Loans

A summary of loans at December 31, 2007 and 2006 follows:

Commercial, financial and agricultural

Real estate morigage

Installment

Other

Total gross loans

Less uneamed discount

Net loans

52

2007 2006
$172,297 $161,088
517,892 510,735
52,875 47,017
5,100 4,731
748,164 723,571
3 3
$748,161 $723,568




The real estate mortgage loan batance in the above table includes foans held for sale of $1,974,000 and $2,234,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.

The aggregate principal balances of nonaccrua, past due ninety days or more and renegotiated loans were $7,481,000 and $3,668,000 at December
31, 2007 and 20086, respectively. Interest income which would have been recorded under the original terms of such nenaccruat or renegotiated loans
totaled $426,000, $123,000 and $99,000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Impaired loans are defined as those loans where it is probable that amounts due according to contractual terms, including principal and interest, will not
be collected. Both nonaccruat and renegotiated loans meet this definition. The Company evaluates all individual loans on nonaccrual or renegotiated
with a balance over $100,000 for impairment. Impaired loans are measured by the Company at the present value of expected future cash flows or,
alternatively, if the loan is collateral dependant, at the fair value of the collateral. Known losses of principal on these loans have been charged off.
Interest income on nenaccrual loans is recognized only al the time cash is received. Interest income on renegofiated loans is recorded according to the
mast recently agreed upan contractual! terms.

The following table presents information on impaired loans at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
Impaired loans for which a specific allowance has
been provided $3,610 $ 657
Impaired loans for which no specific allowance has
been provided 3,871 3,011
Total loans determined to be impaired $7.481 $3,668
Allowance on impaired loans $ 220 $ 82
For the year ended December 31,
2007 2006
Average recorded investment in impaired loans $6.249 $3.468
Cash basis interest income recognized from
impaired loans 325 332

Most of the Campany’s business activities are with customers located within east central linois. At December 31, 2007 and 2008, the Company's loan
portiolio included approximately $114,187,000 and $109,734,000, respectively, of loans to borrowers directly related to the agricultural industry.

Mortgage loans serviced for others by First Mid Bank are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The unpaid principal balances
of these loans at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were approximately $9,935,000 and $5,984,000, respeciively.
Note 6 - Allowance for Loan Losses

Changes in the allowance for loan losses were as follows during the three years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

2007 2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year $5,876 $4,648 $4.621
Balance added through acquisition - 1,405 -
Provision for loan losses 862 760 1,091
Recoveries 243 219 223
Charge-offs {863} (1,156) (1,287
Balance, end of year $6,118 $5,876 $4,648
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Note 7 - Premises and Equipment, Net

Premises and equipment at December 31, 2007 and 2006 consisted of:

2007 2006

Land $3,524 $3,524
Buildings and improvements 16,515 16,365
Fumiture and equipment ’ 11,599 11,089
Leasehold improvements 1,291 1,323
Construction in progress 48 28
Subtotal 32977 32,329
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 17,457 16,038
Total $15,520 $16.293

Depreciation and amortization expense was $1,629,000, $1,612,000 and $1,475,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Note 8 - Goodwill and Intangible Assels

The Company has goodwill from business combinalions, inlangible assets from branch acquisitions, identifiable intangible assets assigned to core
deposi reltationships and customer lists of insurance agencies acquired, and intangible assels ansing from the rights to service mortgage loans for

others.

The changes in the gross carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were:

2007 2006
Balance as of January 1 $21,123 $12,794
Goodwilt acquired during the year - 8,329
Balance as of December 31 $21,123 $21,123

The following table presents gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization by major intangible asset class as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006

Gross Accumulated Gross Accumulated

Carrying Value Amortization Carrying Value Amortization
Goodwill not subject to amortization $21.123 $3.760 $21,123 $3,760
Intangibles fram branch acquisition 3015 2,161 3015 1,961
Core deposit intangibles 5936 324 5936 2,810
Customer list intangibles 1,804 1,126 1,804 936
$31,978 $10,288 $31,978 $9,467

Total amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

2007 2006 2005
intangibles from branch acquisitions $200 $201 $201
Core deposil intangibles 43 370 161
Mortgage servicing rights - - 15
Customer list infangibles 180 180 191

$821 §761 $568




Estimated amortization expense for each of the five succeeding years is shown in the table below:

Estimated amortization expense:

For period ended 12/31/08 $765
For period ended 12/31/08 $730
For period ended 12/31/10 $704
For period ended 12/31/11 $704
For period ended 12/31/12 $380

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 142, the Company performed testing of goodwill for impairment as of September 30, 2007 and 2006, and
determined, as of each of these dates, that goodwill was not impaired. Management also concluded that the remaining amounts and amortization
periods were appropriate for all intangible assets.

Note 9 - Deposits

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, deposits consisted of the following:

2007 2006

Demand deposits:
Non-interest bearing $124,486 $121,405
interest-bearing 143,481 140,038
Savings 95,888 58,688
Money market 133,231 108,867
Time deposils 313,487 341,397
Total deposits $770,583 $770,595

Total interest expense on deposits for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Interest-bearing demand $ 1,872 $ 1,786 $ 1314
Savings 29 270 212
Money market 4,587 3,534 1,660
Time deposits 14,841 12,996 8,533
Total $21,501 $18,586 $11,719

As of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the aggregate amount of time depasits in denominations of more than $100,000 and the total interest
expense on such deposits was as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Qutstanding $98,052 $115,.800 $103,434
Interest expense for the year 4,652 5258 3,579
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The following table shows the amount of maturities for all time deposits as of December 31, 2007

Less than 1 year $277.9M
1 year to 2 years 14,145
2 years to 3 years 9,875
3 years to 4 years 4373
4 years to 5 years 7,043
Over 5 years 80
Total $313,487

In 2007, the Company's significant deposits included time deposils wilh the State of liiinois, and deposit refationships with various pubiic enities. State
of linois time deposits maintained with the Company totaled $3 million as of December 31, 2007. These balances are subject to bid annually. In
addition, the Company maintains account relationships with various public entities throughou! its market areas. Four public entities had total balances of
$20.8 million in various checking accounts and time deposits as of December 31, 2007. These balances are subject to change depending upon the cash
flow needs of the public entity.

Note 10 - Borrowings

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006 borrowings consisted of the following:

2007 2006
Federal funds purchased 5 - $ 6,800
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 68,300 66,693
Federal Home Loan Bank advances:

Fixed-term advances 52,750 20,000
Subordinated debentures 20,620 20,620
Other debt:

Loans due in one year or fess - -

Loans due afler one year 14,500 11,000
Total $156,170 $125,113

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term borrowings at December 31, 2007 are:

2008 $15,000
2009 19,500
2010 10,000
201 3,000
2012 14,750
Thereafter 25,620

$87 870

FHLB advances represent borrowings by First Mid Bank to economically fund loan demand. The fixed term advances consist of $52.75 million as
follows:

$10 million advance al 3.77% with a 1-month maturity, paid off on January 8, 2008

$5 million advance at 5.03% with a 1-year maturity, due September 8, 2008

$5 million advance at 4.82% with a 2-year maturity, due September 8, 2009

$5 million advance at 4.58% with a 5-year maturity, due March 22, 2010

Y ¥V VvV VY
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$2.5 million advance at 5.46% with a 3-year maturity, due June 14, 2010

$2.5 million advance at 5.12% with a 3-year malurity, due June 14, 2010, ene year lockoul, callable quarterly beginning June, 2008

$3 million advance at 5.98% with a 10-year maturity, due March 1, 2011

$5 million advance at 4.82% with a S-year matusity, due January 19, 2012, two year lockout, callable quarterty beginning January, 2009
$5 million advance at 4 69% with a 5-year malurity, due February 23, 2012, two year lockout, callable quarterly beginning February, 2009
$4.75 million advance at 4.75% with a 5-year maturity, due December 24, 2012

%5 million advance at 4.58% with a t0-year maturity, due July 14, 2016, ane year lockout, callable quarterty beginning July, 2007

¥V VvV ¥V V ¥V ¥V V¥V

2007 2006 2005
Securities sotd under agreements to repurchase:
Maximum outstanding at any month-end $68,300 $71,516 $67,380
Average amount outstanding for the year 54,962 55,389 57,799

First Mid Bank has collateral pledge agreements whereby it has agreed to keep on hand at all times, free of all other pledges, liens, and encumbrances,
whole first mortgages on improved residential property with unpaid principal balances aggregating no fess than 133% of the oulstanding advances and
letters of credit {30 on December 31, 2007} from the FHLB. The securities underlying the repurchase agreements are under the Company's control.

The Company had debt outstanding of $14.5 million and $11 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, on a revolving credit agreement with
The Northem Trust Company. This loan was renegotiated on April 24, 2006 in conjunction with obtaining financing for the acquisition of Mansfield. The
revolving credit agreement has a maximum available batance of $22.5 million with a term of three years from the date of closing. The interest rate (5.4% and
6.51% as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respeciively) is floating at 1.25% over the federal funds rate when the ratio of senior debt to Tier 1 capital is equal
to or below 35% as of the end of the previous quarter and 1.50% over the federal funds rate when the ratio of senior debt to Tier 1 capital is above 35%.
Currently senior debt to Tier 1 capitat is below 35%. The loan is secured by the common stock of First Mid Bank and subject lo a borrowing agreement
containing requirements for the Company and First Mid Bank to maintain various operating and capital ralios and also contains requirements for prior lender
appraval for certain sales of assets, merger activity, the acquisition or issuance of debt and the acquisition of treasury stock. The Company and First Mid Bank
were in compliance with the existing covenants at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

On February 27, 2004, the Company completed the issuance and sale of $10 million of floating rate trust preferred securities through Trust |, a statutory
business trust and wholly-gwned unconsolidated subsidiary of the Company, as part of a pooled offering. The Company established Trust | for the
purpose of issuing the trust preferred securities. The $10 million in proceeds from the trust preferred issuance and an additional $310,000 for the
Company's investment in common equity of the Trust, a total of $10,310 000, was invested in junior subordinaled debentures of the Company. The
underlying junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company to Trust | mature in 2034, bear interest at three-month London Interbank Offered
Rate ("LIBOR") plus 280 basis points, reset quarterly, and are callable, at the aption of the Company, al par on or after April 7, 2009. At December 31,
2007 and 2006 the rate was 8.24% and 8.17%, respectively. The Company used the proceeds of the offering for general corporate purposes.

On April 26, 2006, the Company completed the issuance and sale of $10 million of fixed/floaling rate trust preferred securities through Trust I, a
statutory business trust and wholly-owned unconsolidaled subsidiary of the Company, as part of a pooled offering. The Company established Trust Il
for the purpose of issuing the trust preferred securities. The $10 million in proceeds from the trust preferred issuance and an additional $310,000 for the
Company's investment in common equity of Trust 11, a total of $10,310 000, was invested in junior subcrdinated debentures of the Company. The
underlying junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company to Trust Hl mature in 2036, bear interest at a fixed rate of 6.98% (three-month LIBOR
plus 160 basis points) paid quarterly and converts to floating rate (LIBOR plus 60 basis points} after June 15, 2011. The net proceeds to the Company
were used for general corporate purposes, including the Company’s acquisition of Mansfield.

The trust preferred securities issued by Trust | and Trust Il are included as Tier 1 capital of the Company for regulatory capital purposes. On March 1,
2005, the Federal Reserve Board adopted a final rule that allows the continued limited inclusion of trust preferred securities in the calcutation of Tier 1
capital for regulatory purposes. The final rule provides a five-year transition period, ending September 30, 2008, for application of the quantitative limits.
The Company does not expect the application of the quaniitative limits to have a significant impact on its calcufation of Tier 1 capital for regulatory
purposes or its classification as well-capitalized.

Note 11 - Requlatory Capital
The Company is subject to various regulatory capitat requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Bank holding companies follow
minimum regulatory requirements established by the Federal Reserve Board. First Mid Bank follows similar minimum regulatory requirements

established for national banks by the OCC. Faiture to meet minimum capital requirements can result in the initiation of certain mandatory and possibly
additionat discretionary action by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct materiat effect on the Company’s financial statements.
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Quantitative measures established by each regulatory agency to ensure capital adequacy require the reporting institutions to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios {set forth in the table below) of total and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier 1 capital to average assets. Management
believes, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, that all capital adequacy requirements have been met.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2008, the mast recent notification from the primary regutators categorized First Mid Bank as well capitalized under the
regulatory framework for prompt comective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1
feverage ratios must be maintained as set forth in the table. At December 31, 2007, there are no conditions or events since the most recent notification
that management believes have changed this categorization.

To Be Well
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2007
Total Capital (to risk-weighted assets)
Company $83,783 11.13% $ 60,228 > 8.00% N/A N/A
First Mid Bank 92,290 12.38 59,727 >8.00 $74859  >10.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to risk-weighted assets)
Company 77 665 10.32 30,114 >4.00 N/A N/A
First Mid Bank 86,172 1154 29,864 >4.00 44,795 >5.00
Tier 1 Capital (to average assets)
Company 77,665 7.89 39,389 >4.00 NIA N/A
First Mid Bank 86,172 8.80 39,169 >4.00 48,961 >5.00
December 31, 2006
Total Capital (to risk-weighted assets)
Company $79,132 10.91% $ 58,019 > 8.00% N/A NIA
First Mid Bank 85,008 11.83 57,492 > 8.00 $71.866  >1000%
Tier 1 Capital (to risk-weighted assets)
Company 73,256 10.10 29,009 >4.00 N/A N/A
First Mid Bank 79,132 11.01 28,746 >4.00 43119 >6.00
Tier 1 Capital o average assets)
Company 73,256 7.56 38,754 >4.00 NIA NIA
First Mid Bank 79132 8.21 38,549 >4.00 48,187 >5.00

Note 12 - Disclosure of Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (“SFAS 107”) requires the disclosure of
the estimated fair value of financial instrument assets and liabiliies. For the Company, as for most financial institutions, most of the assets and liabilies
are considered financial instruments as defined in SFAS 107. However, many of the Company’s financial instruments lack an available trading market
as characterized by a willing buyer and seller engaging in an exchange transaction. Additionally, the Company's general practice and intent is to hold its
financiat instruments until maturity and not to engage in trading or sales activity. Accordingly, the Company, for purposes of the SFAS 107 disclosure,
used significant assumptions and estimations as well as present value calculations. Future changes in these assumptions or methodologies may have
a material effect on estimated fair values.

The Company has determined estimated fair values using the best available infarmation and an estimation methedclogy suitable for each category of

financial instrument. The estimation methodology used, the estimated fair values and the camrying amount at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as
follows:
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Financial instrurents for which an active secondary market exists have been valued using quoted available market prices.

2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Cash and cash equivalents $31,123 $ 31123 $ 21863 $ 21863
Investments available-for-sale 184,033 184,033 179,108 179,108
Investments held-to-maturity 1,178 1,194 1,323 1,346

Financial instrument liabifities with stated maturities and other borrowings have been valued at present value, using a discount rate approximating
current market rates for similar assels and liabilities.

2007 2006

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value
Deposits with stated maturities $313,487 $317.956 $341,397 $342,810
Federal funds purchased - - 6,800 6,800
Securities sold under agreements

to repurchase 68,300 68,331 66,693 66,715

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 52,750 5,311 20,000 20,205

Financial instrument liabilities without stated maturities and floating rate debt have estimated fair values equal to both the amount payable on demand
and the carrying amount.

2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Deposits with no stated maturity $457,006 $457,096 $429,198 $429,198
Floating rate debt 14,500 14,500 11,000 11,000
Junior subordinated debentures 20,620 20,620 20,620 20,620

For loans with floating interest rates, it is assumed that the estimated fair values generally approximate the carrying amount balances. Fixed rate loans
have been valued using a discounted present value of projected cash flow. The discount rate used in these calculations is the current rate at which
simitar loans would be made to borrowers with similar eredit ratings and for the same remaining maturities.

2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Net loan portfolio (inctuding loans held for sale} $742,043 $746,325 $717.602 $712,857

Off-balance sheet items such as loan commitments and stand-by letters of credit generally approximate their estimated fair values.
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Note 13—Deferred Compensation Plan

The Company follows the provisions of the Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. §7-14, *Accounting for Deferred Compensation Arrangements Where
Amourits Eamid Are Held it & Rabbi Trust and Invested” (“EITF 97-147) for purposes of the First Mid-lincis Bancshares, Inc. Deferred Compensation
Plan (‘DCP"), At December 31, 2007, the Company classified the cost basis of its common stock issued and held in trust in connection with the DCP of
approximately $2,568,000 as treasury stock. The Company also classified the cost basis of its related deferred compensation obligation of
approximately $2,568,000 as an equity instrument (deferred compensation).

The DCP was effective as of June 1984. The purpose of the DCP is to enable directors, advisory directors, and key emplayees the opportunity to defer
a portion of the fees and cash compensation paid by the Company as a means of maximizing the effectiveness and flexibility of compensation
amangements. The Company invests all participants’ deferrals in shares of common stock. Dividends paid on the shares are credited to participants’
DCP accounts and invested in additional shares. During 2007 and 2006 the Company issued 10,651 common shares and 5,402 common shares,
respectively, pursuant to the DCP.

Note 14 - Retirement Plans

The Company has a defined contribution retirement plan which covers substantially all employees and which provides for a Company contribution equal
to 4% of each participant's compensation and a Company matching contribution of up to 50% of the first 4% of pre-tax conlributions made by each
participant. Employee contributions are limited to the 402(g) limit of compensation. The totaf expense for the plan amounted to $700,000, $640,000
and $591,000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Company also has two agreements in place to pay $50,000 annuatly for 20 years from the
retirement date lo one retired senior officer of the Company and to one current senior officer. Total expense under these two agreements amounted to
$82,000, $78,000 and $70,000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The current liabifity recorded for these two agreements was $828,000 and
$796,000, as of December 31, 2007 and 2008, respectively.

Note 15 - Stock Option Plan

At the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held May 23, 2007, the stockholders approved the First Mid-Hlinois Bancshares, Inc. 2007 Stock Incentive Plan
{"SI Plan™). The Sl Pian was implemented to succeed the Company's 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, which had a ten-year term that expired October 21,
2007, under which there are still oplions outstanding. The St Plan is infended to provide a means whereby directors, employees, consultants and
advisors of the Company and its Subsidiaries may sustain a sense of proprietorship and persanal involvement in the continued development and
financial success of the Company and its Subsidiaries, thereby advancing he inferests of the Company and its stockholders. Accordingly, directors and
selected employees, consultants and advisors may be provided the opportunity te acquire shares of Common Stock of the Company on the terms and
conditions established in the St Plan.

A maximum of 300,000 shares are authorized under the Sl Plan. This amount reflects the Company's stock split which accurred on June 29, 2007.
Options to acquire shares are awarded at an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the shares on the date of grant and have a 10-year term.
Options granted to employees vest over a four-year period and options granted to directors vest at the time they are issued.

The fair value of options granted is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The following assumptions were used in
estimating the fair value for options granted in 2007. There were no options granted during 2006 or 2005. Expected volatility is based on historical
volatility of the Company's stock and other factors. The Company uses historical data to estimate option exercise and employee termination within the
valuation model; separate groups of employees who have similar historical exercise behavior are considered separately for valuation purposes. The
expecied term of options granted is derived from the output of the option valuation model and represents the period of time that options granted are
expected to be outstanding. The risk-frea rate for periods within the contractual life of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at
the time of the grant.

2007
Average expected volatility 13.2%
Average expected dividend yield 14%
Average expecled ferm 5.7 yrs
Average risk-free interest rate 34%

The total compensation cost recognized in the income statement for 2007 was $61,000 with a related tax benefit of $3,000. The total compensation
cost recognized in the income statement for 2006 was $178,000 with a refated tax benefit of $7,000. There was no compensation cost recorded for
stock options for 2005.
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A summary of option activity under the St Plan and the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan as of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, and changes during the
years then ended is presented below:

2007
Weighted-Average
Weighted-Average Remaining Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Term Intrinsic Value
Quistanding, beginning of year 414,989 $16.75
Granted 32,000 26.10
Exercised (39,80%) 11.08
Forfeited or expired {9.704) 2617
Quistanding, end of year 397,484 $17.85 540 $3.382,000
Exercisable, end of year 316,124 $15.88 474 $3,293,000

Stack options for 124,813 and 59,906 shares of common stock were not considered in computing the aggregate infrinsic value of outstanding shares
and exercisable shares, respectively, for 2007 because they were anti-dilutive.

2006
Weighed-Average
Weighted-Average Remaining Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Term Intrinsic Value
Quistanding, beginning of year 487,552 $16.14
Granted - -
Exercised (64,968) 11.46
Forfeited or expired {7.595) 22,57
Qutstanding, end of year 414989 $16.75 5.83 $4,348,000
Exercisable, end of year 306,427 $14.69 41 $3,841,000

Stock options for 100,828 and 46,408 shares of common stock were not considered in computing the aggregate infrinsic value of outstanding shares
and exercisable shares, respectively, for 2006 because they were anti-dilutive.

2005
Weighed-Average
Weighted-Average Remaining Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Term Intrinsic Value
Qutstanding, beginning of year 534,984 $15.91
Granted - -
Exercised {38,994) 11.98
Forfeited or expired {8,438} 20.62
OQutstanding, end of year 487,552 $16.14 6.49 $5,343,000
Exercisable, end of year 296,585 $13.15 553 $4,126,000

Stock options for 108,000 and 30,375 shares of common stock were nat cansidered in computing the aggregate intrinsic value of outstanding shares
and exercisable shares, respecfively, for 2005 because they were anti-dilutive.

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of oplions granted during the year 2007 was $4.32. There were no options granted during the years 2006 or

2005. The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was $655,000, $1,042,000, and
$587,000, respectively.
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A summary of the status of the Company's shares subject to unvested options under the 51 Plan and the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan as of December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005, and changes during the years then ended, is presented below:

2007 2006 2005
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Grant-Date Grant-Date Grant-Date
Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value

Unvested, beginning of year 108,562 $4.69 190,967 $4.33 270,415 $4.00
Granted 32,000 4.32 - - - -
Vested (52,451) 6.35 (74,810) 3.83 {71,010} 305
Forfeited (6,751} 8.93 (7,595} 403 {8.438) 4.61
Unvested, end of year 81,360 $6.26 108,562 $4.69 190,967 $4.33

respectively.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, there was $163,000 and $116,000, respectively, of total unrecognized compensation cost refated to unvested
options granted under the Sl Plan and the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan. That cost is expected to be recognized over a period of four years. The total fair
value of shares subject to options that vested during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, was $333,000, $287,000, and $217,000,

The following table summarizes information about stock options under the SI Plan and the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan outstanding at December 31,

2007
Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-Average
Range of Exercise Number Remaining Weighted-Average Number Weighted-Average
Prices Qutstanding Contractual Life Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price

Below $10.50 72,140 223 $9.52 72,140 $9.52

$10.50 to $25.00 200,531 5.09 $15.13 184,078 $14.64

Above $25.00 124,813 1.74 $27.02 59,906 $27.33

397,484 5.40 $17.85 316,124 $15.88

Note 16 ~ Income Taxes

Current

Federal

State

Total Current
Deferred

Federat

State

Total Deferred
Total

2007 2006 2005
$4,998 $4,435 $4,337
307 257 553
5,305 4,692 4,890
(184) 299 198
(34) 41 40
(218) 340 238
$5,087 $5,032 $5128
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The components of federal and state income tax expense (benefit} for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:




Recorded income tax expense differs from the expected tax expense (computed by applying the applicable statutory U.S. federal tax rate of 35% o
income before income taxes). During 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company was in a graduated tax rate position. The principal reasons for the difference
are as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Expected income taxes $5,336 $5,264 $5.227
Effects of:
Tax-exempt income {423) 434) {433)
Nondeductible interest expense 50 45 K2}
State taxes, net of federal taxes 177 194 385
Other items 46 64 14
Effect of marginal tax rate {99) {101} (99}
Total $5,087 $5,032 $5,128

Tax retumns filed with the Internal Revenue Service and Hiinois Department of Revenue are subject to review by law under a three-year statute of
limitations.

The tax effects of the temporary differences that gave rise lo significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at December 31,
2007 and 2006 are presented below:

2007 2006
Deferred tax assels;
Altowance for loan losses $2,317 $2,226
Deferred compensation 792 833
Supplemental retirement 323 34
Core deposit premium amortization 89 -
Depreciation 211 51
Cther 275 136
Total gross deferred tax assets $4,007 $ 3,560
Deferred tax liabililies:
Deferred loan costs $ 90 $ 121
Goodwill 1,076 637
Prepaid expenses 126 106
FHLB stock dividend 327 KX) |
Core deposit premium amortization - 176
Purchase accounting 774 805
Accumulated accretion 4 193
Other - 36
Available-for-sale investment securities 700 12
Total gross defered tax liabiliies $3.334 $2417
Net deferred tax assets $ 673 $ 1,143

Net deferred tax assets are recorded in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets. No valuation allowance related to deferred lax assets has
been recorded at December 31, 2007 and 2006 as management believes it is more likely than not thal the deferred tax assets wili be fully realized.
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Note 17 - Dividend Restrictions

Banking regulations impose restrictions on the ability of First Mid Bank to pay dividends to the Company. At December 31, 2007, regulatory approvat
would have been required for aggregate dividends from First Mid Bank to the Company in excess of approximately $4.7 million. The amount of such
dividends that could be patd is further restricted by the limitations of sound and prudent banking principles.

Note 18 - Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

First Mid Bank enters into financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of its
customers. These financial instruments include lines of credit, letters of credit and other commitments to extend credit. Each of these instruments
involves, o varying degrees, elements of credit, and interest rate and liquidity risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance
sheets. The Company uses the same credit policies and requires similar coflateral in approving lines of credit and commitments and issuing letters of
credil as it does in making loans. The exposure to credit losses on financial instruments is represented by the contractual amount of these instruments.
However, the Company does not anticipate any losses from these instruments.

The off-balance sheet financial instruments whose contract amounis represent credit risk at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2007 2006

Unused commitments including lines of credit:
Commercial real estate $ 42,215 $ 32197
Commercial operating 60,468 50,453
Home Equity 18,492 17,021
Other 26,552 26,971
Total $147.727 $126,642
Standby letters of credit $4.996 $5,244

Commitments to originate credit represent approved commercial, residential real estate and home equity loans that generally are expected to be funded
within ninety days. Lines of credit are agreements by which the Company agrees to provide a borrowing accommodation up to a stated amount as long
as there is no violation of any condition established in the loan agreement. Both commitments to originate credit and lines of credit generally have fixed
expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the liens and some commitments are expected to expire
without being drawn upon, the total amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the financial performance of customers to third parties.
Standby letters of credit are primarily issued to facilitate trade or support borrowing arrangements and generally expire in one year or less. The credit
risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending credit facilities to customers. The maximum amount of credit
that would be extended under letters of credit is equal to the total off-balance sheet contract amount of such instrument at December 31, 2007 and
2006. The Company’s deferred revenue under standby letters of credit agreements was nominal.

Note 19—Related Party Transactions

Certain officers, directors and principal stockholders of the Company and its subsidiaries, their immediate families or their affiliated companies {“related
parties”) have loans with ane or more of the subsidiaries. These loans are made in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms,
including interest and coltateral, as those prevailing for comparable transaclions with others, Loans to refated parfies totaled approximately $14,682,000

and $16,091,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2008, respeclively.

Activity during 2007 was as folfows:

Balance at December 31, 2006 $16,091
New loans 393
Loan repayments {1,802)
Balance at December 31, 2007 $14,682

Deposits from related parties held by First Mid Bank at December 31, 2007 and 2006 totaled $17,948,000 and $6,017,000, respectively.




Note 20—Acquisitions

On May 1, 2008, the Company completed the acquisition, for $24 million in cash, of all of the outstanding common stock of Mansfield and its wholy-
owned subsidiary, Peoples State Bank of Mansfield, with locations in Mansfield, Mahomet and Weldon, lllinois, in order o expand its market presence in
this area. The Company financed the purchase price through a dividend of $5 million from First Mid Bank, an issuance of $10 million of trust preferred
securities and a $9.5 million draw on the Company's line of credit with The Northern Trust Company. Following the completion of the acquisition during
the third quarter of 2006, Mansfield merged with and into Peoples Stale Bank and Peoples Stale Bank merged with and into First Mid Bank. Following
the completion of these mergers, Mansfield and Peoples ceased to exist and Peoples’ operations were merged into First Mid Bank’s.

The transaction has been accounted for as a purchase, and the results of operations of Mansfield and Peoples since the acquisition date have been
included in the consolidated financial statements. The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities

assumed at the date of this transaction;

Transaction costs related to the completion of the transaction were approximately $255,000. The fair value of deposits acquired in the transaction
exceeded the book value, resulting in a core deposit intangible asset of $3,132,000, which is being amortized over 10 years. The total fair value of the
assets and fiabilities acquired exceeded the book value, resulting in goodwill of $8,329,000, which is not subject to amortization. The core deposit

Cash and cash equivalents
Investment securities

Loans

Less allowance for loan losses
Premises and equipment
Goodwilt

Core deposit intangibles

Other asset

Total assets acquired

Deposits

Deferred income taxes
Other liabilities

Total liabilities assumed
Net assets acquired

intangibles and goodwill are not deductible for tax purposes.

The folfowing unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information presents the results of operations of the Company, including the effects of
the purchase accounting adjustments, issuance of trust preferred securities and bank loan, had the acquisition taken place at the beginning of each

year.

Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Non-interest income
Non-interest expense
Income before income taxes
Income tax expense
Net income

Earnings per share
Basic
Diluted

Basic weighted average shares outstanding
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding
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$12,193
52,740
55,770
(4,405)
1465
8,329
3,132
1636

133,860

108,114
869
622

109,605
$ 24,255

For the year ended  For the year ended
December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
$31,806 $31.946

800 111

13,605 13,183

29,331 28,374

15,280 15,584

5,233 5,244

$10,047 $10,340

$1.54 $1.56

$1.52 $1.52

6,510,323 6,634,779
6,617,279 6,821,501




The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements do not reflect any anticipated cost savings and revenue enhancements.
Additionally, the income statement for the year 2006 includes merger-related expenses. Accordingly, the pro forma results of operations of the
Company as of and after the merger may not be indicative of the results that actualy would have occurred if the merger had been in effect during the
periods presented or of the results that may be attained in the future.

Note 21 - Leases

The Company has several noncancellable operating leases, primarily for property rental oi banking buildings that expire over the next eleven years,
These leases generally contain renewal options for periods ranging from cne to five years. Rental expense for these leases was $473,000, $458,000
and $421,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Future minimum [ease payments under operating leases are:

Operating Leases

2008 $463
2009 391
2010 390
2011 366
2012 365
Thereafter 1,302
Total minimum lease payments $3.217

Note 22 - FDIC One-time Assessment Credit

Effective November 17, 2006, the FDIC implemented a one-time credit of $4.7 biltion to eligible institutions. The purpose of the credit is to recognize
contributions made by certain institutions to capitalize Ihe Bank Insurance Fund and Savings Association Insurance Fund, which have now been
merged into the Deposit Insurance Fund. First Mid Bank, an eligible institution, received notice from the FDIC that its share of the credit was
approximately $701,000. During 2007, approximatety $320,000 of the credil was applied agains! insurance assessments leaving a remaining credit of
approximately $381,000. This amount is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements as it represents contingent future credits against future
insurance assessment payments.

Note 23- Parent Company Only Financial Statements

Presented below are condensed balance sheets, statements of income and cash flows for the Company:

First Mid-fllinois Bancshares, Ine. (Parent Company)

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2007 2006
Assels
Cash $ 28 $ 100
Premises and equipment, net 622 649
Investment in subsidiaries 113,066 105,268
Other assets 4,060 3,766
Total Assets $118,033 $109,783
Liabilities and Stockholders' equity
Liabilities
Dividends payable $1,194 $1123
Debt 35,120 31,620
Other liabilities 1,267 1,254
Total Liabilities 37,581 33,997
Stockholders’ equity 80,452 75,786
Total Liabilities and Stockholders” equity $118,033 $109,783
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First Mid-lliinois Bancshares, Inc. (Parent Company)

Statements of Income
Years ended December 31,
Income:
Dividends from subsidiaries
Other income

Operating expenses
Income before income taxes and equity

in undistributed eamings of subsidiaries
Income tax benefit
tncome before equity in undistributed

earnings of subsidiaries
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries
Netincome

First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, inc. (Parent Company)

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31,

Cash flows from operating activities:
Nelincome
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation, amortization, accretion, net
Equity in undistributed eamings of
subsidiaries
{Increase) decrease in other assets
Increase in other liabilities
Nel cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash paid in acquisition
Nel cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of short-term debt
Proceeds from short-term debt
Repayment of long-term debt
Proceeds from long-term debt
Issuance of subordinated debt
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Purchase of treasury stock
Dividends paid on common stock

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

{Decrease} increase in cash
Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end of year

2007 2006 2005
$5,625 $15,469 $8,906
48 75 38
5673 15,544 8,944
3.861 3,362 2,383
1,812 12,182 6,561
1,639 1,353 930
3,451 13,535 7.491
6,708 {3,526) 2,318
$10,159 $10,008 $9,807
2007 2006 2005
$10,159 $10,009 $9.807
47 46 10
(6.708) 3526 (2,316)
357 (569) (690)
13 423 370
3,868 13.435 7,181
. (24,255) .
. (24,255) -
- {6,000) {2,900)
- 500 4,000
(5,500) {4,500) (200)
9,000 15,500 -
- 10,310 -
810 1,004 937
(6.481) {7.152) {4,851)
{1,512 {15%4) {1,431)
(3,683) 8,148 {4,445)
185 (2,672) 2736
100 2,172 36
$ 285 $ 100 $ 2772
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Note 24 - Quarterly Financia!l Data - Unaudited

The following table presents summarized quarterly dala for each of the two years ended December 31:

Quaners ended in 2007

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

Selected operations data:
Interest income $14,526 $14,700 $15,293 $15,412
Interest expense 6,849 7,040 7,402 7,138
Net interest income 7677 7,860 7.891 8,274
Provision for loan losses 186 209 203 264
Net interest income after pravision for loan losses 7491 7.453% 7,688 8,010
Other income 3832 3,546 3613 3,670
Other expense 7,531 7,354 7,573 7,597
Income before income taxes 3,792 3,643 3728 4,083
Income taxes 1,198 1,236 1,259 1,394
Net income §2.5% $ 2407 $ 2469 $ 2,689
Basic earnings per share $0.40 $0.38 $0.39 $0.43
Diluted eamings per share $0.40 $0.37 $0.38 $0.42

Quarters ended in 2006
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

Selected operations data:
Interest income $11,850 $13,651 $14,804 $15,242
Interest expense 4,719 5,886 6,961 7,146
Net interest income 7,140 7.785 7.843 8,096
Provision for loan losses 193 211 171 185
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 6,947 7,554 7672 7,911
Other income 3133 3415 3,368 3,464
Other expense 6,529 7137 7,373 7,384
Income before income laxes 3,551 3,832 3,667 3,091
Income taxes 1,147 1,310 1,234 1,341
Net income $ 2,404 $2522 $2433 $2,650
Basic eamings per share $0.36 $0.39 $0.38 o041
Diluted eamings per share $0.36 $0.38 $0.37 $0.40
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Audit Committee, Board of Directors and Stockholders
First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, tnc.
Mattoon, llinois

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of First Mid-Hlincis Bancshares, Inc. as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the
related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2007. The Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we pian and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements are free of material misstatement.
Our audits included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management and evaluating the overall financiat statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinicn, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of First Mid-lllinois
Bancshares, Inc. as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2007, in confarmity with accounting principals generally accepted in the Uniled States of America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), First Mid-lfinois
Bancshares, Inc.'s intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in /nternal Controf - Integrated

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission {COS0), and our report dated March 5, 2008
expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

8 KDI (N

Decatur, llinois
March 5, 2008
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ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company's management camied out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of the chief executive officer and the chief
financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rule
13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of December 31, 2007. Based upon that evaluation, the chief executive officer along with the
chief financial officer concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2007, are effective in timely alerting them to
material information relating to the Company (including its consolidated subsidiaries} required to be included in the Company’s periodic filings under the
Exchange Act.

Management's Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internat control over financial reporting for the Company. The
Company's internat control over financial reporting is a process designed under the supervision of the Company's chief executive officer and chief
financial officer to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financia! reporting and the preparation of the Company's financial statements
for external reporting purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepled accounting principles.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company's intemnal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007 based on the criteria set
forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (*COSQ") in “Internal Control—Integrated Framework.” Based on the
assessment, management determined that, as of December 31, 2007, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting is effective, based on
those crileria. Management's assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007 has
been audited by BKD, LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report following.

March 5, 2008

Lol f Al PP
President and Chief Executive Officer

W 6‘3. Slﬂﬂlaﬂﬁ*b
Michael L. Taylor
Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Audit Commitiee, Board of Directors and Stockholders
First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.
Mattoon, lllinois

We have audited First Mid-lliinois Bancshares, Inc.’s intemal control over financia reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in
Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission {COSO). The Company's
management is responsible for maintaining effective intemal contral over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of intemnal

control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control aver financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audil to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective intemal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. An audit includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment,
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intermal controt, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financtal reporting is 2 process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
intemal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain fo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary {o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipls and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizatians of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautharized acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation
of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that cantrols may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinicn, First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc. maintained, in all material aspects, efiective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2007, based on criteria established in Intemal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSQ).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consalidated financial
statements of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. and our report dated March 5, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

8 KDI e

Decatur, linois
March 5, 2008
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Changes int Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Company's fourth fiscal quarter of 2007 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably iikely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART il

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

The information called for by tem 10 with respect to directors and director nominees is incorporated by reference to the Company’s Proxy Staternent for
the 2008 Annua! Meeting of the Company's shareholders under the captions “Proposal 1 — Election of Directors” and *Section 16 - Beneficial
Ownership Reperting Compliance.”

The information called for by ltem 10 with respect to executive officers is incorporated by reference to Parl | hereof under the caption *Supplemental
Item — Executive Officers of the Company.”

The information called for by item 10 with respect to audit committee financial expert is incorporated by reference to the Company's Proxy Statement for
the 2008 Annual Meeting of the Company's shareholders under the captions "Audit Committee” and *Report of the Audit Committee to the Board of
Directors.”

The Company has adopted a code of ethics for senior financial management applicable to the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company. This code of ethics is posted on the Company's website. In the event that the Company amends or waives any provisions of this code of
ethics, the Company intends to disclose the same on ils website at www.firsimid.com.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information called for by item 11 is incorporated by reference to the Company's Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of the Company's
shareholders under the captions “Executive Compensation,” “Non-qualified Deferred Compensation,” Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change
in Control of the Company,” "Directors’ Compensation,” Corporate Governance Matters-Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation,”
and *Compensation Committee Report.”
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information called for by Item 12 with respect te equity compensation plans is provided in the table below.

Equity Compensation Pian Information

Number of securities to be Number of securities remaining
issued upon exercise of Weighted-average exercise avaitable for future issuance under
outstanding options price of outstanding options equity compensation plans
Plan category (a) (b {c)
Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders;
(A) Deferred Compensation Plan - - 426,655 (1)
(B) Stock Incentive Plan 397,484 (2) $17.85(3) 268,000 (4)
Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holders (5) - - -
Total 397,484 $17.85 694,655

{1} Consists of shares issuable with respect to pariicipant deferral contributions invested in common stock.
{2} Consists of stock options.

(3) Represents the weighted-average exercise price of outstanding stock options.

(4} Consisls of stock option and/or restricted stock,

(5) The Company does not maintain any equity compensation plans not approved by stockholders.

The Company’s equily compensation plans approved by security holders consist of the Deferred Compensation Plan and the Stock Incentive Plan.
Additional information regarding each plan is available in “item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations - Stock Plans” and Note 15— “Stack Option Plan”™ herein.

The information called for by ltem 12 with respect to security ownership is incorporated by reference to the Company's Proxy Stalement for the 2008

Annual Meeting of the Company’s sharehalders under the caption “Voting Securities and Principal Holders Thereof."

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information called for by ltem 13 is incorporated by reference to the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of the Company’s
shareholders under the captions "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” and "Corporate Governance Matters — Board of Direclors.”

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information called for by ltem 14 is incorporated by reference to the Company's Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of the Company's

shareholders under the caption “Fees of Independent Auditors.”
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBIT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
{a){1) and {2) ~ Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules
The following consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules of the Company are filed as part of this document under ltem 8.
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data:
» Consolidated Balance Sheets - December 31, 2007 and 2006
>  Consolidated Statements of income - For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
»  Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity — For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

> Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows ~ For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.
(a){3) - Exhibits

The exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K and filed herewith are listed in the Exhibit Index that follows the Signature Page and immediately
precedes the exhibits filed.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

FIRST MID-ILLINOIS BANCSHARES, INC.
{Company)

Dated: March 5, 2008

By: 4bdin. f Akl

William S. Rowland
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below an the 5th day of March 2008, by the following
persons on behalf of the Company and in the capacities listed.

Signature and Title
bl f Ml
William S. Rowtand, Chairman of the Board,

President and Chief Executive Officer and Director
{Principa! Executive Officer)

Wichadl £, Juglerr

Michael L. Taylor, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
{Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

e 2 Lt

Charles A, Adams, Director

e B4

Kenneth R. Diepholz, Director

Joseph R. Dively, Director

A L.

Steven L. Grissom, Director

Gt €7 ane }1.

Daniel E. Marvin, Jr., Direclor

AN

Gary W. Melvin, Director
ks G Rt

Sara Jane Preston, Director

4i5s

Ray A. Sparks, Director
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Exhibit
Number

Exhibit Index to Annual Report on Form 10-K
Description and Filing or Incorporation Reference

2.1

31

32

41

101
10.2
10.3
10.4
105
10.6

107

10.8

109

10.10
10.11
10.12

1013

Agreement and Plan of Merger By and Among First Mid-ilfinois Bancshares, Inc., First Mid Merger Company and Mansfield Bancorp, inc.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 15, 2006.

Restated Certificate of incorporation and Amendment to Restated Certificate of incorporation of First Mid-iffinois Bancshares, Inc.
Incorparaled by reference to Exhibit 3(a) lo First Mid-lllincis Bancshares, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1987 (File No. 0-13368)

Amended and Restated Bylaws of First Mid-iifingis Bancshares, Inc.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Cument Repori on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 14, 2007.

Rights Agreement, dated as of September 21, 1999, between First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. and Harris Trust and Savings Bank,
as Rights Agent

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the SEC on
September 22, 1899

Employment Agreement between the Company and William S. Rowland
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8K filed with the SEC on December 12, 2007.

Employment Agreement batween the Company and John W. Hedges
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 {o First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 3, 2005.

First Amendment to Employment Agreement between the Company and John W. Hedges
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Annual Report on 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Employment Agreement between the Company and Michael L. Taylor
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to First Mid-lilinois Bancshares, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May 3, 2007.

Employment Agreement between the Company and Laurel G. Allenbaugh
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to First Mid-lincis Bancshares, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May 3, 2007.

Employment Agreement between the Company and Charles A. LeFebvre
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to First Mid-illinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 25, 2007,

First Amendment to Employment Agreement between the Company and Charles A. LeFebvre (filed herewith)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Kelly A. Downs
Incarporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on December 12, 2007.

Amended and Restated Deferred Compensation Plan
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 2005 (File No 0-13368)

2007 Stock Incentive Plan
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to First Mid-Hllinais Bancshares, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May 23, 2007,

1997 Stock Incentive Plan
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Annuat Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 1998 (File No 0-13368)

Form of 2007 Stock Incentive Plan Stock Option Agreement
Incarporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on December 12, 2007.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 2005 {File No 0-13368}
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10.14  First Amendment to Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 2005 {File No 0-13368)

10.15 Participation Agreement (as Amended and Restated) to Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan between the Company and
William S. Rowland
Incarporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to First Mid-lilinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005

10.16  Description of lncertive Compensation Plan {Filed herewith)
11.1  Statement re: Computation of Earnings Per Share (Filed herewith)
211 Subsidiaries of the Company (Filed herewith)
231 Consent of BKD LLP (Filed herewith}
31.1  Centification of Chiefl Executive Officer pursuant to section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxfey Act of 2002
312 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

322 Ceriification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.5.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

|, William S. Rowland, President and Chief Executive Officer, certify that:

1. lhave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a malerial fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misteading with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this repon, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrani as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controfs and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e} and 15d-15{(g)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15{f)) for the registrant and have:

(a)

{b)

{c)

{d)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared:

Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, lo provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internaf control over financial reparting that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscat quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's intemal control over financial reporiing: and

5.  The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

{a)

{b)

Date: March 5, 2008
Ll f ML

William S. Rowland
President and Chief Executive Officer

Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financiai information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.
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Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION
), Michae! L. Taylor, Chief Financial Officer, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omil to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misteading with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of aperations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controts and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15{e) and 15d-15{e}} and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f}} for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entiies, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,

{(b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such interna! control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabitity of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial stalements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

{c} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the peried covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably fikely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent functions):

{a) Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process. summarize and report financial information; and

{b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 5, 2008

+ "_-‘
Wickhadd €, \lmafm,
Michael L. Taylor
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

Certification pursuant to
18 U.S.C. section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to
section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of First Mid-linois Bancshares, tnc. {the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2007 (the
“Report’), |, William S. Rowland, as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to
§ 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that;

(1} The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in alf material respects, the financial condition and resuits of operations of the
Company.

Date: March 5, 2008

blidlln:. o B P

Wiltiam S. Rowland
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 32.2

Certification pursuant o
18 U.5.C. section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to
section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. {the “Company™) on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2007 {the
*Report’), | Michael L. Taylor, as Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13{a} or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Ac! of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date: March 5, 2008

Wichaet £, Jaylor

Michael L. Taylor
Chief Financial Officer
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BANKING CENTER LOCATIONS

ALTAMONT

101 West Washington
Altamont 62411
618-483-5151

ARCOLA

324 South Chestnut
Arcola 61910
217-268-5700

CHAMPAIGN

2229 South Neil Street
Champaign 61820
217-359-9837

CHARLESTON

500 West Lincoln Avenue
701 Sixth Street

EIU Student Union
Charleston 61920
217-345-3977

DECATUR

111 East Main
Decatur 62523
217-423-7700

EFFINGHAM

902 North Keller Drive
Effingham 62401
217-342-6111

HIGHLAND

12616 State Route 143
1301 Broadway
Highland 62249
618-654-1111

MAHOMET

502 East Oak
Mahomet 61853
217-586-3450

MANSFIELD

1 Jefferson
Mansfield 61854
217-489-2271

MARYVILLE

2930 North Center Street
Maryville 62062
618-288-5500

MATTOON

1515 Charleston Avenue
1500 Lafayette Avenue

333 Broadway Avenue East
1504A Lake Land Boulevard
Mattoon 61938
217-234-7454

Monshald ’ 'M.ahmll
Wedend T Chowpega
.
Mun!xaﬂﬂf 1 lieta
Deeanr §

Taylotele &

*

Mizmort T T Bt

TI’o(r:hm\ms
1 Hughland
MearyeTle

MONTICELLO

100 West Washington
219 West Center Street
Monticello 61856
217-762-2111

NEOGA

102 East Sixth Street
Neoga 62447
217-895-2226

POCAHONTAS

103 Park Street
Pocahontas 62275
618-669-2277

SULLIVAN

200 South Hamilton
Sullivan 61951
217-728-4311

TAYLORVILLE

200 North Main
Taylorvillie 62568
217-824-9855

TUSCOLA

410 South Main Street
Tuscola 61953
217-253-3344

URBANA

601 South Vine Street
Urbana 61801
217-367-8451

WELDON

490 West Maple
Weldon 61882
217-736-2294

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Williom $. Rowland
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, Inc.

Michoel L. Taylor
Chief Financial Officer
First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, Inc.

John W. Hedges

President and Mattoon Regional Manager
First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust

Mattoon

Laurel G. Allenbaugh

President of Mid-Illinois Data Services, Inc.
and Head of Retail Banking

First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, Inc.

Charles A. LeFebvre
Head of Trust & Wealth Management Division
First Mid-1llinois Bank & Trust

Christopher L. Slabach
Risk Management Officer
First Mid-1llinois Bank & Trust

Kelly A. Downs
Director of Human Resources
First Mid-illinois Bancshares, Inc.

T. Michael Sloughter

President
The Checkley Agency, Inc.

Gordon D. Smith

Merro East Regional Manager
First Mid-1llinois Bank & Trust
Highland, Maryville, Pocahontas

Alfred M. Wooleyhan, Ir.
Effingham Regional Manager
First Mid-1llinois Bank & Trust
Effingham, Altamont, Neoga

Eric 5. McRoe

Northern Regional Manager

First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust

Decatur, Champaign, Urbana, Mahomet,
Mansfield, Weldon, Monticello

Larry D. Stenger

Sullivan Regional Manager

First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust
Sullivan, Tuscola, Arcola, Taylorville

Timathy 1. Spitz

Charleston Regional Manager
First Mid-lllinois Bank & Trust
Charleston




First Mid-illinois Bancshares, Inc. is the
parent company of First Mid-[llinots
Bank & Trust, N.A; Mid-1llineis Data
Services, Inc.; and The Checkley Agency,
Inc. The bank was {irst chartered in
1865 and has since grown into an over
51 billion community-lfocused
wganization that provides financial
services through a network of 26 banking
enters in 19 Hlinois communities. Qur
alented team is comprised of 375 men
mnd women who take great pride in

rst Mid, theirwork and their ability to

SCIVE OUT CLUSTOIMErs.

Jur mission is 1o satisfy the broad
inancial needs of our customers, provide
wrofit for our shareholders, ensure
satisfaction for our staff and contribute to
hewell-being of our conmmunities. We
listinguish ourselves by our actions and

w our results.

lore information about First Mid

s available on our websiie at
vivwfirstmid.com, Qur stock is traded
n the over-the-counter market under

e symbol "FMBH.”

—— Mid-Illinois
Bancshares, Inc.




